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PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
GENERAL

USA Networks, Inc. ("USAI") through its subsidiasigs a leading media and electronic commerce cagnpaSAi's principal operating ass
include USA Network, The Sci-Fi Channel, StudiosAJSlome Shopping Network, Internet Shopping Netwdricketmaster, Ticketmaster
Online-CitySearch and USA Broadcasting.

USAi is organized along five principal lines of ness:

- NETWORKS AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION, which includeNetworks and Studios USA. Networks operates UgAwdrk and The
Sci-Fi Channel cable television networks and Staiti®A produces and distributes television programgmi

- TELEVISION BROADCASTING, which includes televisicstations.

- ELECTRONIC RETAILING, which consists primarily ¢tfome Shopping Network and America's Store, whigheangaged in the electronic
retailing business.

- TICKETING OPERATIONS, which includes Ticketmasttre leading provider of automated ticketing segsiin the United States, and
Ticketmaster Online, Ticketmaster's exclusive afenbnline ticket sales.

- INTERNET SERVICES, which includes USAI's onlireailing networks business and CitySearch's oitioal city guide business.
CORPORATE HISTORY

USAI was incorporated in July 1986 in Delaware urtie name Silver King Broadcasting Company, Iiscaaubsidiary of Home Shopping
Network, Inc. ("Holdco"). On December 28, 1992, ¢t distributed the capital stock of USA. to itectholders

SAVOY AND HOME SHOPPING MERGERS

In December 1996, USAi completed mergers with SaRigyures Entertainment, Inc. and Holdco and SarayHoldco became subsidiaries
of USAI. At the same time as the mergers, USAIi deahits name from Silver King Broadcasting Compadng, to HSN, Inc.

TICKETMASTER TRANSACTION

On July 17, 1997, USAi acquired a controlling ietgrin Ticketmaster Group, Inc. ("Ticketmastergnfr Mr. Paul G. Allen, who upon
completion of the transaction became a directdd®Ai, in exchange for shares of USAi's common st@k June 24, 1998, USAI acquired
the remaining Ticketmaster common equity in a t@etock-for-stock merger.

UNIVERSAL TRANSACTION

On February 12, 1998, USAi completed the Univetrsaldsaction, in which USAi acquired USA Networks$\ew York partnership (which
consisted of USA Network and The Sci-Fi Channeleatevision networks) and the domestic televigiomduction and distribution business
("Studios USA") of Universal Studios, Inc. ("Uniwal") from Universal. Universal is controlled bye'/Beagram Company Ltd., a Canadian
corporation ("Seagram"). USAI paid Universal appneately $1.6 billion in cash ($300 million of whiatas deferred with interest) and an
effective 45.8% interest in USAI through share®)8Ai common stock, USAi Class B common stock aratesi of USANI LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company ("USANi LLC"). The USANLLC shares are exchangeable for shares of USAitsran stock and Class B comn
stock on a one-for-one basis.



Due to Federal Communication Commission ("FCC"Jrietions on foreign ownership of entities sucHE%Ai that control domestic
television broadcast licenses, Universal, whictoistrolled by Seagram, is limited in the numbesludires of USAI's stock that it may own.
USAI formed USANI LLC primarily to hold USAi's nobroadcast businesses in order to comply with s@B Festrictions and for other tax
and regulatory reasons. Universal's interest in NHA.C is not subject to the FCC foreign ownershipitations. USAi maintains control a
management of USANI LLC, and the businesses held®4Ni LLC are managed by USAi in substantially #@ne manner as they woulc
if USAI held them directly through wholly owned sithiaries. As long as Mr. Diller is the Chairmarda@hief Executive Officer of USAI ar
does not become disabled, these arrangementsewillin in place. At such time as Mr. Diller no longecupies such positions, or if Mr.
Diller becomes disabled, Universal may have thietrig designate a person to be the manager of USANiand the Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer of USAI. If Universal does notgasuch right, Liberty Media Corporation ("Libertyhay be entitled to designate such
persons. In all other cases, USAI is entitled teigleate the manager of USANI LLC.

As part of the Universal transaction, USAi changstame to USA Networks, Inc. and renamed its dicaat television division "USA
Broadcasting", formerly HSNi Broadcasting, andpitenary television station group "USA Station Grtufjermerly "Silver King".

TICKETMASTER ONLINE-CITYSEARCH TRANSACTION

On September 28, 1998, CitySearch, Inc. merged Twitketmaster Online, a wholly owned subsidiaryl@ketmaster, to form Ticketmaster
Online-CitySearch, Inc. ("Ticketmaster Online-CiggBch"). Following the merger, Ticketmaster OnligrSearch was a majority-owned
subsidiary of Ticketmaster. Shares of Ticketma®teline-CitySearch's Class B common stock were sottle public in an initial public
offering that was completed on December 8, 1998. Tibketmaster Online-CitySearch Class B commocksi®quoted on the Nasdag Stock
Market. Following the initial public offering, ag Becember 31, 1998, USAi beneficially owned 59.68the outstanding Ticketmaster
Online-CitySearch common stock, representing 6305%e total voting power of Ticketmaster OnlingyGearch's outstanding common
stock. For financial reporting purposes, Ticketraa€inline-CitySearch's Ticketmaster Online tickgtiusiness is considered part of USAI's
Ticketing Operations, while Ticketmaster OnlineySigarch's local city guides business is considpaedof USAI's Internet Services.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS -- LYCOS TRANSACTION

On February 9, 1999, USAI, Ticketmaster Online-Séwrch, Inc. and Lycos, Inc., ("Lycos"), a leadihgpal Web media company,
announced that they had entered into agreementmtbine Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch, Lycos aisAlls Home Shopping Network,
Ticketmaster and Internet Shopping Network/First#fan businesses into a new publicly-traded compahg new company will be named
USA/Lycos Interactive Networks, Inc. Upon the clagbf the transaction, USAI will own 61.5%, Lycdsaseholders will own 30%, and
Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch shareholders, atiem USAI, will own 8.5% of the new company's conmaguity. The transaction is
subject to Lycos' shareholders' approval as wekesipt of required government approvals and atbsetomary conditions.

CORPORATE STRUCTURE AND CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS

USAI. As of February 26, 1999, Liberty, through quanies owned by Liberty and Mr. Diller, owned 3.884JSAi's outstanding Common
Stock and 78.7% of USAI's outstanding Class B comstock and Universal owned approximately 6.6% SAUs outstanding common
stock and 21.3% of USAI's outstanding Class B comstock. Mr. Diller, through companies owned bydirily and Mr. Diller, his own
holdings and the stockholders agreement, datefl@stober 19, 1997, among Mr. Diller, Universalberty, USAi and Seagram, controls
74.4% of the outstanding total voting power of USMr. Diller, subject to a stockholders agreemamt aubject to veto rights of Universal
and Liberty over fundamental changes, is effecfiadile to control the outcome of nearly all matsrbmitted to a vote of USAI's
stockholders.

Assuming the exchange of all equity securities 8Ali LLC and Holdco that are exchangeable for US&80ommon stock or Class B
common stock, but excluding employee stock optiasxf February 26,
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1999: (1) Universal would own approximately 45%U8Ai's common equity, (2) Liberty would own appnardtely 21% of USAi's common
equity, and (3) the public shareholders, includifig Diller, and other USA. officers and directorgould own approximately 34% of USAI's
common equity.

Holdco. As of February 26, 1999, Liberty owned &9%8 equity interest (9.2% of the voting power) ialtfto and USAi owned the remaining
equity and voting interests. Holdco's only assé@si88.8% interest in USANi LLC. Holdco has a daklss common stock structure similar to
USAI's. Under an exchange agreement, dated asadrbiger 20, 1996 between USAI and a subsidiary éitty, Liberty or its permitted
transferee will exchange its Holdco common stodakigsHoldco Class B common stock for shares of t5Séommon stock and Class B
common stock, respectively, at the applicable cmiwa ratio. This exchange will only occur at stiche or from time to time as Liberty or
permitted transferee is allowed under applicabl€F€gulations to hold additional shares of USAixk. Liberty, however, is obligated to
effect an exchange only after all of its USANI LisBares have been exchanged for shares of USAimoarstock. Upon completion of the
exchange of Liberty's Holdco shares, Holdco wiltdme a wholly owned subsidiary of USAI.

USANI LLC. As of February 26, 1999, USAi owned 3.2#d indirectly through Holdco 38.8% of the outsliag USANi LLC shares,
Universal owned 49.5% of the outstanding USANi L&l@ares and Liberty owned 8.5% of the outstandingNIS.LC shares.

Under an exchange agreement, dated February 18, 48fbng USAI, Universal and Liberty, Universal nexghange its USANi LLC shares
for shares of USAi's common stock and Class B comstock and Liberty may exchange its USANi LLC gsafior USAI's common stock.
USAI has the right, subject to conditions, to reguiiberty to exchange such shares when, undeicajyb law, it is legally permitted to do
so0. USAi may only require Universal to exchanga&ANi LLC shares upon a sale of USAI as providethie exchange agreement.

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

THIS REPORT CONTAINS "FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS" WHIN THE MEANING OF THE SECURITIES LAWS. WE
HAVE BASED THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS ON OURURRENT EXPECTATIONS AND PROJECTIONS ABOUT
FUTURE EVENTS, BASED ON THE INFORMATION CURRENTLY YAILABLE TO US. SUCH FORWARD-LOOKING
STATEMENTS ARE PRINCIPALLY CONTAINED IN THE SECTION "MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS" ANDBUSINESS". THE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
INCLUDE, AMONG OTHER THINGS, STATEMENTS RELATING T@UR ANTICIPATED FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE,
BUSINESS PROSPECTS, NEW DEVELOPMENTS, NEW MERCHAISING STRATEGIES AND SIMILAR MATTERS.

THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS ARE SUBJECT TO RIS, UNCERTAINTIES AND ASSUMPTIONS, THAT MAY
AFFECT THE OPERATIONS, PERFORMANCE, DEVELOPMENT ANRESULTS OF OUR BUSINESS AND INCLUDE, BUT ARE
NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

- MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGES IN ECONOMIC CONDITIONSN OUR MARKETS,;
- FUTURE REGULATORY ACTIONS AND CONDITIONS IN OUR PERATING AREAS;
- COMPETITION FROM OTHERS;

- SUCCESSFUL INTEGRATION OF OUR DIVISIONS' MANAGEMYT STRUCTURES;
- PRODUCT DEMAND AND MARKET ACCEPTANCE;

- THE ABILITY TO PROTECT PROPRIETARY INFORMATION AR TECHNOLOGY OR TO OBTAIN NECESSARY LICENSES ON
COMMERCIALLY REASONABLE TERMS; AND

- OBTAINING AND RETAINING KEY EXECUTIVES AND EMPLOYEES.

WE UNDERTAKE NO OBLIGATION TO PUBLICLY UPDATE OR REISE ANY FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHETHER
AS A RESULT OF NEW INFORMATION, FUTURE EVENTS OR ANOTHER REASON. IN LIGHT OF THESE RISKS,
UNCERTAINTIES AND ASSUMPTIONS, THE FORWARD-LOOKINGVENTS DISCUSSED IN THIS REPORT MAY NOT OCCUR.
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DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESSES
NETWORKS AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION
NETWORKS

Networks operates two domestic adver-supported 24-hour cable television networks -- UStwork and The Sci-Fi Channel. Since its
inception in 1977, USA Network has grown into ofi¢he nation's most widely distributed and viewateflite-delivered television networks.
According to Nielsen Media Research, as of DeceriB88, USA Network was available in approximatebyZ7million U.S. households
(76% of the total U.S. households with televisiof®r the 1998 year, USA Network earned the highgstetime rating of any domestic
basic cable network, with an average rating ofi2 frimetime for the 12-month period (Source: Négisvledia Research). USA Network is a
general entertainment network featuring originaleseand movies, theatrical movies, off-networlev&ion series and major sporting events,
designed to appeal to the available audiencesglparticular viewing hours. In general, USA Netwsengirogramming is targeted at viewers
between the ages of 18 to 54.

The Sci-Fi Channel was launched in 1992. It has loee of the fastest-growing satellite-deliveretivoeks since its inception. According to
Nielsen Media Research, as of December 1998, Ti-Fi Channel was available in 52.6 million U.S. helialds (53% of the total U.S.
households with televisions). The Sci-Fi Channatdees science fiction, horror, fantasy and scigaceoriented programming. In general,
The Sci-Fi Channel's programming is designed t®abio viewers between the ages of 18 to 49. Adagrib Nielsen Media Research, the
Sci-Fi Channel averaged a prime time 0.9 ratingHerfourth quarter of 1998, a 50% gain over itgfio quarter 1997 average.

USA Network and The Sci-Fi Channel derive virtualllyof their revenues from two sources. The figghe per-subscriber fees paid by the
cable operators and other distributors. The sefrdm the sale of advertising time within the gm@mming carried on each of the networks.
Tele-Communications, Inc. or TCI, which is the pareompany of Liberty, and Time Warner togetherespnt nearly 40% of USA
Network's distribution and more than 30% of The-Fi Channel's distribution. USAI is currently ingaiations with TCI to renew its
distribution agreement for USA Network. For moréoimation see "Certain Relationships and RelatetlyFaansactions -- Relationship
between USA and Liberty."

Programming and Transmission. Presently, USA Netsqrogram line-up features original series, poeduexclusively for USA Network,
including the following: La Femme Nikita, Silk Skahgs and Pacific Blue. USA Network also exhibipgpeoximately 22 movies produced
exclusively for it each year. USA Network's prograimg includes off-network series such as BaywatuhWalker, Texas Ranger and major
theatrically-released feature films. USA Networkane to exclusive midweek coverage of the U.S.nOpennis Championships and early
round coverage of The Masters and major PGA Tolirayents.

USA Network typically enters into long-term agreentsefor its major off-network series programming. driginal series commitments
usually start with less than a full year's committpdut contain options for further production ogexeral years. USA Network is planning to
produce some original programming to enable itaotiol all of the rights to such programs. Thedginal productions will include both
series and made-for-television movies. USA Netwawm§juires theatrical films in both their "networkindows and "pre-syndication”
windows. Under these arrangements, the acquisifi@uch rights is often concluded many years betoeeactual exhibition of the films
begins on the network. USA Network's original filstart production less than a year prior to thatial exhibition. USA Network typically
obtains the right to exhibit both its acquired tiieal films and original films numerous times oveultiple year periods.

The Sci-Fi Channel's program lineup includes oagiprograms produced specifically for it, such 8de8s and Mystery Science Theater
3000, (and starting in March 1999, is expectedhttuide Farscape and Poltergeist, as well as scfetien movies and classic science fiction
series, such as the original Star Trek, The Twiligtne and Quantum Leap). The Sci-Fi Channel'sraraming arrangements for affetwork
series, original series, theatrical movies andioaignovies are similar to those entered into byAU&twork.

6



USA Network and The Sci-Fi Channel each distriibggr programming service on a 24-hour per dayesealay per week basis. Both
networks are distributed in all 50 states and PuURito via satellite for distribution by cable teil&on systems and direct broadcast satellite
systems and for satellite antenna owners by mefase@llite transponders owned and leased by Né&svémy cable television system or
individual satellite dish owner in the United Stasad its territories and possessions equippedstatidard satellite receiving facilities is
capable of receiving Networks' programs.

Networks has the fi-time use of four transponders on two domestic caminations satellites, although one of those trandprs has been
subleased, and is available only in the event dhecatastrophic events. Like Home Shopping Nekweach of the transponders is a
"protected"” transponder. A transponder failure thatild necessitate a move to another transpondtreosame satellite would not result in
any significant interruption of service to thosattheceive Networks' programs. However, a failtig tvould necessitate a move to another
satellite temporarily may affect the number of eabfstems which receive Networks programs as weltlzer programming carried on the
failed satellite, because of the need to instaligment or to reorient earth stations. The progeteds of life of the two satellites utilized by
Networks are May, 2004 and March, 2006, respegti

Networks' control of two different transponderseath of two different satellites would enable ittmtinue transmission of its progra
should either one of the satellites fail. Althougétworks believes it is taking every reasonablesueato ensure its continued satellite
transmission capability, there can be no assurdratdermination or interruption of satellite tramssion will not occur. Such a termination or
interruption of service by one or both of theseMli&ts could have a material adverse effect orofherations and financial condition of USA..
The availability of replacement satellites and sfaonders is dependent on a number of factors okhviNetworks has no control, including
competition among prospective users for availatalesponders and the availability of satellite lahing facilities for replacement satellites.

Each of the networks enters into agreements wibheaaperators and other distributors which agregatoy the programming service,
generally as part of a package with other adverspported programming services. These agreeraentsiulti-year arrangements in which
the distributor pays Networks a fee for each subscto the particular programming service.

TELEVISION PRODUCTION

USAi through Studios USA produces and distribugdsvision programs and motion picture films inteshdier initial exhibition on television
and home video in both domestic and internatioredkets. These productions include original programgnfor network television, first-run
syndication through local television stations, pelgvision, basic cable and home video and madéefevision movies. Studios USA also is
the exclusive domestic distributor of the Univertsdévision library.

Studios USA and its predecessor companies haveipeddorogramming for network television since thdye1950s and Studios USA
remains a major supplier of network and first-ryndication programming today, including Law & Ordelercules: The Legendary Journeys
and Xena: Warrior Princess. For the 1998/1999 lrastdseason, Studios USA is launching two newsé&ieCBS and one new sitcom series
for ABC. Studios USA generally retains foreign arffinetwork distribution rights for programming gimally produced for television
networks. In addition, Studios USA distributes ord television programming in domestic marketsffist-run syndication as well as
exhibition on basic cable and other media and gdliyenetains foreign distribution rights.

Television production generally includes four stefes/elopment, pre-production, principal photogsaphd post-production. The
production/distribution cycle represents the penbtdme from development of the property througstribution and varies depending upon
such factors as type of product and primary forrexdfibition. Under the facilities lease agreem8&tsidios USA's production activities are
centered on the Universal production lot. Somevisien programs and films are produced, in wholgrart, at other locations both inside
and outside the United States.



Development of television programs and films begiith ideas and concepts of producers and writenéch form the basis of a television
series or film. Producers and writers are freqyesitined to term agreements generally providingli®81IUSA with exclusive use of their
services for a term ranging from one to five yearhe case of producers and one to two yearsarmtdise of writers. Term agreements are
signed with such talent to develop network cometty drama and first-run syndication programming T eagreements are also signed with
actors, binding them to Studios USA for a periodime during which Studios USA attempts to attdw to a series under development.
These term agreements represent a significanttimess for Studios USA.

In the case of network development, the ideas andapts developed by producers and writers arepred to broadcast networks to receive
their approval and financial participation in thevdlopment of a "pilot" that could possibly becomeommitment from the network to license
a minimum number of episodes based on the pilajelreral, the production cycle for network prograngrbegins with the presentation of
pilot concepts to network broadcasters in thed#tach year. Alternatively, Studios USA may elecself-finance a project, and then market
the completed script or produced pilot to the wagioetworks. In any case, each May, networks relteer fall schedules, committing to the
series production of pilots, renewing existing pezgs and canceling others. Networks typically cotrimseven to thirteen episodes for such
new series with options to acquire additional efésofor a negotiated license fee and twenty-twsacejgs for a renewed series. Production on
these series begins in June and continues throwgbhyldepending upon the network commitment. Theorlk broadcast season runs from
September through May. Studios USA incurs produaatiosts throughout the production cycle up throcmmpletion of an episode while
networks remit a portion of the license fees tadfftsi USA upon the beginning of episodic productond a portion upon delivery of episod

Several of Studios USA's subsidiary companiesratizidually and separately engaged in the develapraed/or production of television
programs. Certain of these subsidiaries are atpmtiries to various collective bargaining agreameiithin the entertainment industry. The
most significant of these are the agreements WwhWriters Guild of America the Directors GuildAfnerica and the Screen Actors Guild
which agreements typically have a term of sevegaly and then require re-negotiation.

Television Production Customers. Studios USA predutelevision films for the U.S. broadcast netwddkgprime time television exhibition.
Certain television films are initially licensed foetwork television exhibition in the U.S. and am@ultaneously syndicated outside the U.S.
Historically, Studios USA customers for networletgsion film product have been concentrated withttiree established major U.S.
television networks -- ABC, CBS and NBC. In recgears, Fox Broadcasting, UPN and the WB Networlehareated new networks,
decreasing to some extent Studios USA's dependen&8C, CBS and NBC and expanding the outletstonetwork product. Revenue fr
licensing agreements is recognized in the periatittie films are first available for telecast. Resgming consists of various weekly series
and "made for television" feature length films. 8@® network programming includes the returningdpiciion Law & Order and three new
series -- Payne and Turks on CBS, and Brothers éte@pABC. In the initial telecast season, the ekWicense provides for the production
of a minimum number of episodes, with the netwakihg the option to order additional episodes fathithe current and future television
seasons. Network licenses give the networks thiigixe right to telecast new episodes of a giveiesdor a period of time, generally four to
five years and sometimes with further options thtez. The success of any one series may be irfagehy the time period in which the
network airs the series, the strength of the pmgragainst which it competes, promotion of theeselly the network and the overall
commitment of the network to the series.

In recent years, Studios USA or its predecessoipanmy has typically licensed seven to ten madedimvision movies per year to USA
Network and has produced the original series W8aignce and Campus Cops for the network. Studigs id8urrently producing th
original series Sliders for The Sci-Fi Channel &ad licensed 48 previously developed episodesidéiSithat had originally aired on Fox
Broadcasting. Studios USA has licensed to USA Ndtwdf-syndication episodes of Hercules: The Legagdlourneys and Xena: Warrior
Princess and off-network episodes of New York Undeer.



Studios USA also produces television film prodieittis initially syndicated directly to independégievision stations for airing throughout
the broadcast day and to network affiliated statifmm non-primetime airing. Firstin syndication programming for 1998/99 includes boui
weekly series including returning productions oftiges: The Legendary Journeys and Xena:

Warrior Princess as well as the initial year prdaurcof Young Hercules and talk shows includingiraing productions of The Sally Jessy
Raphael Show and The Jerry Springer Show. In aatditn the fall of 1998, Studios USA launched Maurgsted by talk show veteran Mai
Povich.

Studios USA licenses television film product toependent stations and directly to network affiliaséations in return for either a cash lice
fee, barter or part-barter and pas#sh. Barter syndication is the process wherebgi@UJSA obtains commitments from television stasito
broadcast a program in certain agreed upon timeg®rStudios USA retains advertising time in thegpam in lieu of receiving a cash
license fee, and sells such retained advertising for its own account to national advertisersatds based on the projected number of
viewers. By placing the program with televisiortistas throughout the United States, an "ad hookagk of stations is created to carry the
program. The creation of this ad hoc network ofictes, typically representing a penetration ofeatst 80% of total U.S. television
households, enables Studios USA to sell the comiaierdvertising time through advertising agenc@ssponsors desiring national coverage.
The rates charged for this advertising time aréglly lower than rates charged by U.S. broadcastarks for similar demographics since
networks' coverage of the markets is generallytgretn order to create this ad hoc network ofistest and reach 80% of total U.S. television
households, Studios USA must syndicate its progragmith stations that are owned and operated bynthjor broadcast networks and
station groups, which are essentially entities Wiien many stations in the major broadcast makatsss the United States. Without
commitments from broadcast network stations arntibstgroups, the necessary market penetration mapeachieved which may adversely
affect the chances of success in the first-run isatidn market.

Generally, television films produced for broadaastable networks or barter syndication providerige fees and/or advertising revenues that
cover only a portion of the anticipated productimsts. The recoverability of the balance of thedpotion costs and the realization of profits,

if any, is dependent upon the success of otheoéafibn including international syndication licess subsequent basic cable and domestic
syndication licenses, releases in the home videehanerchandising and other uses. Pursuant sgeeement with Universal, Studios USA
has the right to include eligible product in Unis@lts international free television output and waduagreements with television broadcasters
in major international territories. These agreermeapresent a substantial revenue source for St

Distribution. In general, during a series' initgbduction years (i.e., seasons one to four), domestwork and international revenues fall
short of production costs. As a result, the sesifldikely remain in a deficit position until solth the domestic syndication market. The series
will be available for airing in the off-network sgication market after a network's exclusivity pdrends, typically the September following
the completion of the third or fourth network seagor the subsequent season if the series were-@@aison order). For a successful series,
the syndication sales process generally beginsgiie third network season. The price that a sevik command in syndication is a

function of supply and demand. Studios USA synéidaeries are sold for cash and/or bartered ser{iiee, advertising time) for a period of
at least five years. Barter transactions have playeincreasingly important role in the syndicajiwacess as they can represent a majority of
the distributor's syndication revenue.

Studios USA distributes its current programming dstitally. In addition, USAi and Universal have egpl that Studios USA will have the
exclusive right through February, 2013, to disttidbdomestically Universal's large television lilysarvith programming dating back to the
1950s and including such series as Alfred Hitchd@asents; The Virginian; Marcus Welby, M.D.; DragrColumbo; Kojak; The Rockford
Files; Murder She Wrote; Magnum P.I.; Miami Vicegd&h and Northern Exposure. During this perioddi®giUSA also has the exclusive
right, with limited exceptions, to distribute dortieally television programming newly produced byitsrsal.
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In addition, USAi and Universal have agreed thaiversal will have the exclusive right, again witnited exceptions, to distribute all
Studios USA programming internationally. In thagaed, Universal has entered into several outputvatgme agreements with international
television broadcasters that include programmimgipced by Studios USA. In May 1996, Universal sijadree television output and co-
production agreement with Germany's RTL. Theytear agreement covers all new and existing prodisttibuted by Universal to RTL, UF
and CLT broadcasting outlets in Germany and otlenf@an-speaking territories and provides that RTILao-produce a minimum number
series from Universal and Studios USA over the tefithhe agreement, providing a portion of eacheséproduction costs. With regard to the
output arrangement, RTL has exclusive first-rue figevision rights in its territories to carry eyseries and television movie made by
Universal and Studios USA during the term of theeagnent. In 1997, Universal signed similar volurgeeaments in France, Spain, Italy and
the United Kingdom in which the licensor generalmmitted to license a minimum number per yeairef-fun series and firstin televisior
movies during a specified term in the territoryrduant to the terms of the international distribatagreement between USAIi and Universal,
USAI's eligible programming will have the first higto participate in Universal's international auttand volume agreements with
international television broadcasters, includin@giermany, France, Spain, Italy and the United Kaorgd

Studios USA also produces "direct to video" prograng. Studios USA has licensed a third party tb\sdeos of The Jerry Springer Show
that contain portions of previously produced progsdahat had been edited out when the episodes@airéglevision.

TELEVISION BROADCASTING

USAI's television broadcasting operations are cotetlithrough USA Broadcasting. USA Broadcastinggubh its wholly owned
subsidiaries, owns and operates 13 full-power Udlévision stations, including one satellite statiwhich comprise the USA Station Group.
The USA Station Group owns television stations2roithe nation's top 22 markets, including seviethe top 10 markets, which reach
approximately 31% of television households in thetéd States. USA Broadcasting also owns minonitgrests in an additional four full-
power UHF television stations which reach approxetya7% of television households in the United &tat

With the exception of the television stations segvihe Miami/Ft. Lauderdale and Atlanta marketsheaf USA Broadcasting's full-power
television stations airs Home Shopping Networlkesbnicretail sales programming. Contingent upon constdmraf the possible impact
Home Shopping Network in each market, as partsoffitorts to maximize the value of the USA Broadocasstations, USAiI intends over tir
to disaffiliate the USA Station Group stations frétame Shopping Network and develop and progranstions independently.

SUMMARY OF USA STATION GROUP MARKETS

HOUSEHOLDS IN

DESIGNATED LICENSE
TELEVISION CHANNEL METROPOLITAN MARKET AREA DMA EXPIRATION
STATION CITY OF LICENSE  NO. AREA SERVED (DMAY(1) RANK(1 ) DATE
WHSE-TV(2)............. Newark, NJ 68 New York, NY 6,755,510 1 6/1/99(3)
WHSI-TV(2)............. Smithtown, NY 67 New York, NY 6,755,510 1 6/1/99(3)
KHSC-TV....coeovee. Ontario, CA 46 Los Angeles, CA 5,009,230 2 12/1/06
WEHS-TV....ccconeene Aurora, IL 60 Chicago, IL 3,140,460 3 12/1/05
WHSP-TV....c.ccovene Vineland, NJ 65 Philadelphia, PA 2,659,260 4 6/1/99(3)
WHSH-TV.....ccccee.... Marlborough, MA 66 Boston, MA 2,174,300 6 4/1/99(3)
KHSX-TV...cccoien Irving, TX 49 Dallas, TX 1,899,330 8 8/1/06
WNGM-TV....oooee Athens, GA 34 Atlanta, GA 1,674,700 10 4/1/05
KHSH-TV.....ccoene. Alvin, TX 67 Houston, TX 1,624,340 11 8/1/06
WQHS-TV............... Cleveland, OH 61 Cleveland, OH 1,469,010 13 10/1/05
WBHS-TV.....cocveeeen. Tampa, FL 50 Tampa/St. Petersburg, FL 1,435,520 15 2/1/05
WAMI-TV....ccovennen. Hollywood, FL 69 Miami, FL 1,385,940 16 2/1/05
WBSF-TV.....cocouveene. Melbourne, FL 43 Orlando, FL 1,041,380 22 2/1/05
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(1) Estimates by Nielsen Marketing Research asuwfidry 1998. For multiple ownership purposes, € fattributes only 50% of a market
Area of Dominant Influence ("ADI") reach to UHF 8tas. Arbitron ADI's, like Nielsen DMA's, are memements of television household:
television markets throughout the country. For USAurposes, ADI and DMA measurements do not nalediffer.

(2) Operating as a satellite of WHSE-TV, WHSI-T\irparily rebroadcasts the signal of WHSE-TV. Togetliee two stations serve the
metropolitan New York City television market an@ @aonsidered one station for FCC multiple ownerghigposes.

(3) Renewal application pending.
BROADCAST STATION TRANSACTIONS

In June 1998, entities controlled by USAI acquifdthnta-14, Inc. the assets of television statioN@M-TV, Channel 34, Athens, Georgia
which serves the Atlanta metropolitan area for 8Bllon from Paxson Communications.

In June 1998, USA Broadcasting acquired all ofrtteanbership interests of Blackstar L.L.C., othenttieose already owned by USA
Broadcasting, for $17 million, plus $1.5 million esnsideration for consulting agreements by twthefselling members. At the time,
Blackstar was the parent company of the licensetsdavision stations WBSF(TV), Melbourne, Floridad KBSPTV, Salem, Oregon, whic
serve all or portions of the metropolitan area®déando, Florida and Portland, Oregon, respectivigdbth of these television stations were
affiliates of Home Shopping Network and carried HoShopping Network programming on a substantiailiytime basis. Blackstar was also
the parent company of the licensee of televisiatiat KEVN-TV, Rapid City, South Dakota, and itd¢edlite station, KIVV-TV, licensed to
Lead-Deadwood, South Dakota, both of which ardiatkfid with, and carry the programming of, Fox Bioasting Company.

Concurrently with USA Broadcasting's acquisitiorttod remaining membership interests of Blackstlacigtar sold the assets of the Salem,
Oregon television station to Paxson Communicatidmgoration, and Home Shopping Network terminabediome Shopping Network
affiliation of the station for other consideratiddn October 30, 1998, Blackstar sold the stockefantity controlling the South Dakota
television stations to Mission TV, LLC.

SF Broadcasting consisted of (1) SF Multistatiams] its wholly owned subsidiaries, which ownedusien station KHON-TV, Honolulu,
Hawaii with its satellite stations KAII(TV), Wailuk Hawaii and KHAW(TV), Hilo, Hawaii; (2) WALA-TV Mobile, Alabama; and (3)
WVUE-TV, New Orleans, Louisiana, and SF BroadcasthWisconsin, Inc. and its wholly owned subsigiay which owned WLUK, Green
Bay, Wisconsin. Savoy Stations, Inc., an indirebbily owned subsidiary of USAi owned 50% of the eoan equity and 100% of the voting
stock of each of SF Wisconsin and SF Multistatignsubsidiary of Fox Television Stations, Inc. owr¥% of the common equity of SF
Multistations and SF Wisconsin. On July 16, 1998 Milltistations and SF Wisconsin sold the assetheif stations to Emmis
Communications Corporation for $307 million.

As of December 31, 1998, USA Broadcasting andffiiiades held minority interests in several telgioin stations as described below:

- An affiliate of USA Broadcasting owns a 45% nonrgtcommon stock interest in the following entitié€s) Roberts Broadcasting Compa
which owns Station WHSL(TV), East St. Louis, lllispserving the St. Louis, Missouri metropolitaeagr(2) Urban Broadcasting
Corporation, which owns Station WTMW(TV), ArlingtoXirginia, serving the Washington, D.C. metropaitarea; and (3) Roberts
Broadcasting Company of Denver, which owns Stai@wJ(TV), Boulder, Colorado, serving the Denver,|@ado metropolitan area. All of
these stations carry Home Shopping Network programgnyarious court actions are pending among vargubsidiaries of the USAI
involving, among other things, performance issueeerning the affiliation agreements for each efdforementioned stations.
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- An affiliate of USA Broadcasting holds a 49% notieg common stock interest in Channel 66 of Vall&alifornia, Inc., licensee of Stati
KPST-TV, Vallejo, California which serves the Samafcisco market.

- A subsidiary of USA Broadcasting has an optiopiechase a 45% nonvoting common stock intereddwon Broadcasting Company, the
licensee of Station WJYS(TV), Hammond, Indianayisgy the Chicago, lllinois television market. Jovimas contested the validity of the
option. For more information, see "-- Legal Prodegs."

LPTV STATIONS

USAI's 26 low power television stations are locatethe areas of New York, New York; Atlanta, Geardst. Petersburg, Florida; St. Louis,
Missouri; Knoxville, Tennessee; Minneapolis, Minats New Orleans, Louisiana; Roanoke, Virginia; Jart, Arizona; Tulsa, Oklahoma,;
Wichita, Kansas; Columbus, Ohio; Kansas City, Misg&Springfield, lllinois; Huntington, West Virgia; Champaign, Illinois; Toledo, Ohio;
Portsmouth, Virginia; Raleigh, North Carolina; DMdsines, lowa; Shreveport, Louisiana; Spokane, Waghin; Pensacola, Florida;
Birmingham, Alabama; Mobile, Alabama; and Jacksheyvilorida. USAI's low power television statiorist the most part, carry America's
Store. The low power television stations have araye coverage radius of 10-12 miles and an avéragemitter power of 1,000-2,000
watts. This contrasts with USAI's full-power UHRedsion stations, which cover an average radiudsb5 miles and have an average
transmitter power of 120,000 watts. Each of the pmwer television stations are regarded by the BEBaving secondary status to full po
stations and are subject to being displaced bygd®im full power stations resulting from digitaldvision allotments.

Programming. Each of the USA Station Group statiottser than the stations in the Miami/Ft. Laudérdand Atlanta markets, through the
applicable subsidiaries, broadcasts Home Shoppéetg/dtk for approximately 164 hours per week. Ag péits efforts to maximize the val
of the USA Station Group, the Company intends ¢wee, subject to consideration of the possible iohmm Home Shopping Network on a
market by market basis, to disaffiliate the USAti®taGroup stations from Home Shopping Network dadelop and program the stations
independently. In June 1998, USA Broadcasting imleted its plans to disaffiliate WAMI-TV, its telision station in the Miami/Ft.
Lauderdale market. Instead of Home Shopping Netywookgramming, the station now airs news, sportseartdrtainment programming.

Upon disaffiliation, substantial expenditures amd ®ill be required to develop USA Broadcastinggresnming and promotions on the USA
Stations, which, during this developmental andditional stage, would not be offset by sufficiedvertising revenues. Additionally, USAi
may also incur additional expenses and cash outfloveluding making up-front payments, which cobésubstantial, in connection with
entering into cable distribution agreements to secarriage of Home Shopping Network programming/@nthe USA Stations'
programming. Furthermore, disaffiliation will digtuHome Shopping Network's ability to reach soméséxisting customers which may
cause a reduction in USAI's revenues. USAI beligkiasthe process of disaffiliation can be sucadlysimanaged to minimize these adverse
consequences while maximizing the value of the B#tions.

There can be no assurance that, if Home Shoppibhgdxle and the USA Stations disaffiliate, USAI wile successful in its strategy to deve
and broadcast new programming formats, whetherlonah or national basis, or that USAI will be albbefind other means of distributing its
Home Shopping Network programming on favorable stoithe households in the broadcast areas cuyreemved by USA Station Group
stations. The consequences of any of these desiginimpact the business, financial condition aadults of operations of USAI.

ELECTRONIC RETAILING

Home Shopping Network sells a variety of consunterds and services by means of live, customieractive electronic retail sales progre
which are transmitted via satellite to cable ted@an systems, affiliated broadcast television stegtiand satellite dish receivers. Home
Shopping Network operates two retail sales progrddome Shopping Network and America's Store, edchadtirs a day, seven days a week.
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Home Shopping Network's retail sales and progrargrane intended to promote sales and customer Jogfalbugh a combination of product
quality, price and value, coupled with product mfiation and entertainment. Home Shopping Network/America's Store programs are
carried by cable television systems and broadesestision stations throughout the country. Homeplirog Network and America's Store are
divided into segments which are televised live veithost who presents the merchandise, sometimbgheitassistance of a guest representing
the product vendor, and conveys information retptinthe product. Viewers purchase products bynzadl toll-free telephone number.
According to Nielsen Media Research, as of DecerBlhed 998, Home Shopping Network was availableppraximately 69.3 million
unduplicated households, including approximately58illion cable households.

The following table highlights the changes in tséreated unduplicated television household readdarfie Shopping Network, by category
of access for the year ended December 31, 1998:

CABLE BROADCAST SATELLITE TOTAL

(IN THOUSANDS OF HOUSEHOLDS)

Households -- December 31, 1997..........c..c...... . 51,362 16,645 2,100 70,107
Net additions/(deletions)............c.ccccueeee.. . 1,592 (2,302) (72) (782)
Shift in classification...............ccccvvnnes . 501 (501) 0 0
Change in Nielsen household counts................. . -- 0 0 0
Households -- December 31, 1998................... . 53,455 13,842 2,028 69,325

Households capable of receiving both broadcastahte transmissions are included under cable aréfibre are excluded from broadcast to
present unduplicated household reach. Cable holgseimzluded 5.0 million and 4.0 million direct ladcast satellite households at Decen
31, 1998 and 1997, respectively, and thereforexckided from satellite.

According to industry sources, as of December 3981 there were 98.0 million homes in the Uniteat& with a television set, 67.0 million
basic cable television subscribers and 2.0 milliomes with satellite dish receivers, excluding citroadcast satellite.

As of December 31, 1998, America's Store reachpdbapnmately 9.5 million cable television househotdsvhich 3.6 million were on a part-
time basis. Of the total cable television househotteiving America's Store, 7.7 million also rgediiome Shopping Network.

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND RETURN POLICY

Home Shopping Network believes that satisfied qusts will be loyal and will purchase merchandiseaagegular basis. Accordingly, Home
Shopping Network has customer service personnetamguterized voice response units available talleacalls relating to customer
inquiries 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Gigneaay item purchased from Home Shopping Netwoiy be returned within 30 days for
a full refund of the purchase price, including drginal shipping and handling charges.

DISTRIBUTION, DATA PROCESSING AND TELECOMMUNICATION S

Home Shopping Network's fulfillment subsidiariesrst service and ship merchandise from warehoosasdd in Salem, Virginia and
Waterloo, lowa. Generally, merchandise is delivecedustomers within seven to ten business dajfseofeceipt by Home Shopping Network
of the customer's payment for an order.

Home Shopping Network currently operates multipmframe and distributed computing platforms aad éxtensive computer systems
which track purchase orders, inventory, sales, gaysi credit authorization, and delivery of merdis@ to customers. During 1998, Home
Shopping Network took steps to upgrade many afateputer systems which will continue through 1999.

Home Shopping Network has digital telephone andchivig systems and utilizes the voice response which allows callers to place their
orders by means of touch tone input or to be teansfl to an operator.
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PRODUCT PURCHASING AND LIQUIDATION

Home Shopping Network purchases merchandise mategpecifications, merchandise from manufactuterss, merchandise offered uni
certain exclusive rights and overstock inventoaewholesalers. The mix of products and sourceauchsmerchandise depends upon a variety
of factors including price and availability. Hombdpping Network generally does not have long-teommitments with its vendors, and
there are various sources of supply available dohecategory of merchandise sold.

Home Shopping Network's product offerings inclug@aelry; hardgoods, which include fitness productsjsumer electronics, collectibles,
housewares, and consumables; health and beautsh whisists primarily of cosmetics and vitamingtgmods, which consist primarily of
apparel; and fashion accessories. For 1998, jewednglgoods, health and beauty, softgoods anddiasticessories accounted for
approximately 28.7%, 40.6%, 14.3%, 12.1% and 41&#pectively, of Home Shopping Network's net sales.

Home Shopping Network liquidates excess inventbrgugh its four outlet stores located in the TaBpg and Orlando areas and one outlet
store in the Chicago area which opened in NoverhB88. Damaged merchandise is liquidated by Home@&hg Network through
traditional channels.

TRANSMISSION AND PROGRAMMING

Home Shopping Network produces its programmingsistudios located in St. Petersburg, Florida. H&nepping Network and America's
Store programs are distributed to cable televisimtems, broadcast television stations, directdmast satellite, and satellite antenna owners
by means of Home Shopping Network's satellite Wplatilities to satellite transponders leased byriddShopping Network. Any cable
television system, broadcast television statiomdividual satellite dish owner in the United Stasand the Caribbean Islands equipped with
standard satellite receiving facilities is capatfleeceiving Home Shopping Network and Americatsr &t

Home Shopping Network has lease agreements sedutifigne use of three transponders on three déimesmmunications satellites,
although one of those transponders has been setleaslescribed below. Each of the transpondes Egreements grants Home Shopping
Network "protected" rights. When the carrier prasdservices to a customer on a "protected" bagitaegement transponders (i.e., spar
unassigned transponders) on the satellite may dxtinghe event the "protected” transponder f8itould there be no replacement
transponders available, the "protected” custombidigiplace a "preemptible" transponder customethensame satellite. The carrier also
maintains a protection satellite and should a l@téhil completely, all "protected"” transpondeveuld be moved to the protection satellite
which is available on a "first fail, first servebasis.

Use of the transponder which Home Shopping Netwatkeases may, however, be preempted in ordetisbysthe owner's obligations to
provide the transponder to another lessee on tediain the event that the other lessee caneaebtored to service through the use of spare
or reserve transponders (the "special terminatgint't). As of June 5, 1995, Home Shopping Netwadcdntinued use of this satellite
transponder for which it has a non-cancelable dpgrdéease calling for monthly payments of approaiely $150,000 through December 31,
2006. In 1996, Home Shopping Network subleasedstitisllite transponder for a term of 10 years &ittoption to cancel after four years.

The monthly sublease rental is in excess of thethiyppayment.

A transponder failure that would necessitate a miovanother transponder on the same satellite waatidesult in any significant interruption
of service to the cable systems and/or televisiations which receive Home Shopping Network and Acaés Store. However, a failure that
would necessitate a move to another satellite manyporarily affect the number of cable systems artélevision stations which receive
Home Shopping Network and America's Store, as aselll other programming carried on the failedlitgebecause of the need to install
equipment or to reorient earth stations.

The terms of two of the satellite transponder |sag#ized by Home Shopping Network are for the liff the satellites, which are projected
through 2004. The term of the third subleased lgated through December 31, 2006, subject to eaifhplementation of the special
termination right.

14



Home Shopping Network's access to two transporglemiant to long-term agreements would enabledbtdinue transmission of Home
Shopping Network programming should either onénefgatellites fail. Although Home Shopping Netwbdltieves it is taking every
reasonable measure to ensure its continued satefliismission capability, there can be no assardrat termination or interruption of
satellite transmissions will not occur. Such a feation or interruption of service by one or bofttese satellites could have a material
adverse effect on the operations and financial itiemdof USA..

The availability of replacement satellites and $ggonder time beyond current leases is dependeminomber of factors over which Home
Shopping Network has no control, including compatitamong prospective users for available transpmndnd the availability of satellite
launching facilities for replacement satellites.

The FCC grants licenses to construct and operséitgauplink facilities which transmit signals satellites. These licenses are generally
issued without a hearing if suitable frequenciesaailable. Home Shopping Network has been gramtedicenses for operation of C-band
satellite transmission facilities and two licenfmsoperation of KU-band satellite transmissioniliies on a permanent basis in Clearwater
and St. Petersburg, Florida.

AFFILIATION AGREEMENTS WITH CABLE OPERATORS

Home Shopping Network has entered into affiliaagmeements with cable system operators to carryeHshopping Network, America's
Store, or both services. The agreements have tamging from 3 to 14 years, and obligate the capkrator to assist with the promotional
efforts of Home Shopping Network by carrying comaigls promoting Home Shopping Network and Ameri&itere and by distributing
Home Shopping Network's marketing materials todhigle operator's subscribers. All cable operatxsive a commission of 5 percent of
net merchandise sales within the cable operatar&fiise area, regardless of whether the salenatid from a cable or a broadcast
household. With larger, multiple system operatbieme Shopping Network has agreed to provide additioompensation. This
compensation will be in various forms, for examblg purchasing advertising availabilities from @bperators on other programming
networks, by establishing commission guaranteethfooperator, or by making an upfront paymenh#dperator in return for commitments
to deliver a minimum number of Home Shopping Netwswbscribers for a certain number of years.

AFFILIATION AGREEMENTS WITH TELEVISION STATIONS

Home Shopping Network has entered into affiliaagmeements with television stations to carry Hormepping Network or America's Store
programs. In addition to the 13 owned and operatitgower (two of which do not carry Home ShoppiNgtwork or America's Store) and
low power television stations owned by USAI as ecBmber 31, 1998, USAI has affiliation agreemeritis &full-time, full power stations,
35 part-time, full power stations that carry Honf®ping Network or America's Store and 38 low postations. USAi has a minority
ownership interest in 4 of the full-time, full pom&ations that carry Home Shopping Network or Aicgés Store programs. The affiliation
agreements have terms ranging from four weeksudden years. All television station affiliates etlthan stations owned by USAi receive
hourly or monthly fixed rate for airing Home ShopgiNetwork and America's Store programs. Full pakavision signals are carried by
cable operators within a station's coverage ar@amnfere information, see "--Regulation -- Must-GéRetransmission Consent". Low power
station signals are rarely carried by cable systems

TICKETING OPERATIONS
TICKETMASTER

Ticketmaster, through its wholly and majority owrmtbsidiaries, is the leading provider of automaigdeting services in the United States
with over 3,750 domestic clients, including manythed country's foremost entertainment facilitiemnpoters and professional sports
franchises. Ticketmaster has established its madtion by providing these clients with compretiga ticket inventory control and
management, a broad distribution network and deéeticanarketing and support services. Ticket orderseceived and
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fulfilled through operator-staffed call centergjépendent sales outlets remote to the facilitydffige and Ticketmaster Online's Web site.
Revenue is generated principally from convenief@ges received by Ticketmaster for tickets solit®nlients' behalf. Ticketmaster
generally serves as an exclusive agent for itetsiand typically has no financial risk for unstikets.

Ticketmaster has a comprehensive domestic disioibst/stem that includes approximately 2,700 rersates outlets, covering many of the
major metropolitan areas in the United States,J&hdomestic call centers with approximately 2,0p8rator positions. Ticketmaster also
operates in Great Britain, Canada, Ireland, Meziecd Australia and, in 1998, has expanded into raBhbile and Argentina. The number of
tickets sold through Ticketmaster has increasem fipproximately 29 million tickets in 1990 to apgiroately 70 million tickets in 1998.

USAI believes that the Ticketmaster system for Bvent ticketing transactions and its distributi@pabilities enhance Ticketmaster's ability
to attract new clients and maintain its existingrd base. The Ticketmaster system, which inclimbél hardware and software, is typically
installed in a client's box office and providesrayke centralized inventory control managementaystapable of tracking total ticket
inventory for all events, whether sales are mada season, subscription, group or individual tidietis. The versatility of the Ticketmaster
system allows it to be customized to satisfy affaige of client requirements.

Ticketmaster generally enters into written agreamiith its clients under which Ticketmaster agreeegrovide the Ticketmaster system and
to serve as the client's exclusive ticket salesieipe all sales of individual tickets sold outsidithe facility's box office for a specified ped
typically five to seven years. Under its facilitieggreements, Ticketmaster generally is grantedighe to sell tickets for all live events
presented at a facility, and installs the Ticketimasystem in the facility's box office. Agreemewith promoters generally grant Ticketma:
the right to sell tickets for all live events preted by that promoter at any facility, unless theility is covered by an exclusive agreement
with another automated ticketing service company.

As part of its client agreements, Ticketmastereisagally granted the right to collect from tickerghasers a per ticket convenience charge on
all tickets sold other than at the box office anchdditional per order handling charge on all tisksold by Ticketmaster other than at remote
sales outlets to partially offset the cost of firtient. The amount of the convenience charge ikaffy determined during the contract
negotiation process, and varies based upon numéotass, including the services to be renderetthécclient, the amount and cost of
equipment to be installed at the client's box effimd the amount of advertising and/or promotiatiaivances to be provided, as well as the
type of event and whether the ticket is purchasedramote sales outlet, by telephone, througTitleetmaster Online Web site or otherwi
Any deviations from those amounts for any eventagotiated and agreed upon by Ticketmaster andlidr& prior to any ticket sales.

During Ticketmaster's fiscal 1998, the conveniecttarges generally ranged from $1.50 to $7.00 pketi Convenience charges, when added
to per order handling charges, averaged approxiyn$4e50 per ticket in fiscal 1998. Ticketmastetient agreements also generally establish
the amounts and frequency of any increases indheenience charge and handling charge during the ¢éthe agreement.

The agreements with some of Ticketmaster's clipragide for a client to participate in the convertie charges paid by ticket purchasers for
tickets bought through Ticketmaster for that clieetvents. The amount of such participation, if, angetermined by negotiation with that
client. Some agreements also may provide for Tiokster to make participation advances to the ¢lgamerally recoupable by Ticketmaster
out of the client's future right to participatidn.limited cases, Ticketmaster makes an upfrom;meoupable payment to a client for the right
to sell tickets for that client.

Clients are routinely required by contract to imtdithe Ticketmaster name in print, radio and telewi advertisements for entertainment
events sponsored by such clients. The Ticketmasi®e and logo are also prominently displayed amtguitickets and ticket envelopes.

Ticketmaster generally does not buy tickets fragclients for resale to the public and has no sk for unsold tickets. In the United
Kingdom, Ticketmaster may from time to time buykéts from its clients for resale to the public mamount typically not exceeding
(Pounds) 600,000 in the aggregate. Ticket
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prices are not determined by Ticketmaster. Tickstarss clients also generally determine the sclirglolf when tickets go on sale to the
public and what tickets will be available for sttieough Ticketmaster. Facilities and promoters giaample, often handle group and season
ticket sales irhouse. Ticketmaster only sells a portion of itertt' tickets, the amount of which varies fromrdli® client and varies as to ¢
single client from year to year.

USAI believes that the primary benefits derivedTligketmaster's clients by use of the Ticketmaststesn include (1) centralized control of
total ticket inventory as well as accounting infation and market research data, (2) centralizeduatability for ticket proceeds, (3)
manageable and predictable transaction costsy¢aylbr and expedited distribution of tickets, ($devdissemination of information about
upcoming events through Ticketmaster's call centhesTicketmaster Online Web site and other mptiiforms, (6) the ability to easily add
additional performances if warranted by demand, @panarketing and promotional support.

If an event is canceled, Ticketmaster's curreritpas to refund the per ticket convenience chafpes not the handling charge). Refunds of
the ticket price for a canceled event are fundethbyclient. To the extent that funds then being by Ticketmaster on behalf of the client
insufficient to cover all refunds, the client islighted to provide Ticketmaster with additional disnwithin 24 to 72 hours after a request by
Ticketmaster.

TICKETMASTER ONLINE

Ticketmaster Online is a leading online ticketiegvice that enables consumers to purchase ticgets& music, sports, theater and family
entertainment events presented by Ticketmastertslend related merchandise over the Web. Consuwraaraccess the Ticketmaster Online
service at www.ticketmaster.com and from CitySeanehed and operated city guides at www.cityseaoch.through numerous direct links
from banners and event profiles. In addition testhservices, the Ticketmaster Online Web site gdesvlocal information and original cont
regarding live events for Ticketmaster clients tlgioout the United States, Canada and the Unitedd<im.

Throughout the Ticketmaster Online Web site antti@iconclusion of a confirmed ticket purchase ciwvesumer is prompted to purchase
merchandise that is related to a particular esrth as videos, tour merchandise and sports meitiardlicketmaster Online-CitySearch
intends to expand the types and range of merchatitd can be ordered by consumers through theeffidster Online Web site.
Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch also intends to niz@membership programs that will provide Tickettea Online members with certain
benefits centered around entertainment, leisurarandl activities. Membership is expected to ideyarticipation in other activities not
generally available to the public.

Since the beginning of online ticket sales in Nolenl996, Ticketmaster Online has experiencedf&gni growth in tickets sold through
Web site. Gross transaction dollars for ticketsatereased from approximately $223,000 in Novenl®&6 to $16.6 million in December
1998. Similarly, tickets sold on the Ticketmasterli@e Web site in November 1996 represented lems €h1% of total tickets sold by
Ticketmaster, while tickets sold online in the nfoof December 1998 represented more than 7.3%.

Ticketmaster License Agreement. Under the LicemseServices Agreement entered into among Ticke®nabicketmaster Online and

USAI, as part of the Ticketmaster Online-City Séaransaction, subject to certain limitations, Btkaster has granted (a) Ticketmaster
Online an exclusive, perpetual, irrevocable, woittenlicense to use the Ticketmaster trademark Bpdertain Ticketmaster databases to sell
live event tickets online for Ticketmaster's cl@rih addition, subject to limitations, Ticketmastethorized Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch
to be Ticketmaster's exclusive, perpetual, worlé@adent for such online ticket sales. The Ticketerdiense agreement further provides
that Ticketmaster may use and permit others tahes&icketmaster trademark in connection with thine promotion of ticket sales.

Ticketmaster retains the rights to sell ticketsby-online means and to use the Ticketmaster tradeim connection with such sales. The
Ticketmaster license agreement defines such ndneonieans to include (1) by telephone; (2) by otloéce-to-voice means or voice-tmice
recognition unit systems; (3) by non-
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interactive broadcast, cable and satellite telemisand (4) by kiosks and retail ticket outletde@i venues retain the rights to sell tickets at
their box offices or as otherwise provided in dieenue agreements with Ticketmaster.

Ticketmaster is the contracting party with clieehues, promoters and sports franchises, providtkgttinventory management, consumer
information and related data for all ticketing santions. Ticketmaster provides this informatioff icketmaster Online-CitySearch for
processing of online live event ticket sales aravigles all transaction processing and fulfillmesrnvices for online live event ticket sales.
Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch is required underTitketmaster license agreement to comply withi¢hes of Ticketmaster's client
agreements. Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch rigitistained in the Ticketmaster license agreemeatsabject to the client agreements. The
Ticketmaster license agreement also generallyicesFicketmaster Online-CitySearch from coopeigtiith, offering online links to, or
entering into any agreements with venues, tickétrseor sales agents for online sale of tickets.

Under the Ticketmaster license agreement, Tickaen&nline-CitySearch pays Ticketmaster a royadtydal on the percentage of the net
profit it derives from online ticket sales. Ticketater Online-CitySearch also reimburses TicketmdsteTicketmaster's direct expenses
related to online ticket sales.

Under the Ticketmaster license agreement, Tickeen&nline has also been granted the non-exclugihe to promote and sell online
merchandise available through Ticketmaster. Ticlster serves as Ticketmaster Online's exclusiydéent provider for the online sales
this merchandise. As long as Ticketmaster's feesis and quality of service are no less favordida those available to Ticketmaster Online
from third parties, Ticketmaster or its affiliat@dl serve as Ticketmaster Online's exclusive flitfent provider for the online sales of all
other merchandise available through TicketmastiekeImaster may also solicit sponsorship and atbiegtfor Ticketmaster Online's Web
sites in a bundle with other sponsorship and atbwegt opportunities offered by Ticketmaster.

INTERNET SERVICES

USAI operates several Internet services associgitbdts media and entertainment and electroniailiaty businesses. In July 1998, USAI
announced the formation of USA Networks Interactveoordinate the operations of its Internet Smwibusiness.

RETAILING

USAI conducts its Internet retailing operationotigh Internet Shopping Network. Internet ShoppirgwWork's principal Internet retailing
service is First Auction, which was launched in€Jd897. First Auction is an interactive Internég sivhich auctions a broad range of
merchandise, including housewares, home decor ptedewelry, apparel, collectibles, outdoor, fReend sporting equipment, consumer
electronics and computers. As of December 31, 1B®@8t Auction had approximately 260,000 registereembers and processed over 2,500
orders each day.

Internet Shopping Network specializes in marketfnffillment, customer service and site developmardnline retailing. Internet Shopping
Network has online advertising distribution agreataavith America Online, Microsoft Network and @Hentnternet Shopping Networl
technology partners include Sun Microsystems, @ranod Netscape.

In addition to First Auction, Internet Shopping Wetk is in the process of developing a number @ rctronic commerce sites, including
an online version of Home Shopping Network.

CITYSEARCH

CitySearch Service for Consumers. CitySearch presland delivers comprehensive local city guidetherWeb, providing up-to-date
information regarding arts and entertainment eyexsimunity activities, recreation, business, shgppprofessional services and
news/sports/weather to consumers in metropolitaasarEach local city guide primarily consists afioal content developed and designed
specifically for the Web by CitySearch and its pars. The CitySearch service is topically organizgdategories, such as arts

18



and entertainment, restaurants and bars, commuhitys and services, sports and outdoors, hotélganism, local news and professional
services. Within most of the city guides, consunoans search neighborhood shopping areas, obtais,maptact community organizations
and vendors by e-mail, and engage in bulletin bdé&cdussions with individuals such as local pubfficials and celebrities. In CitySearch
owned and operated markets, consumers can alsssatbeeTicketmaster Online Web site through City&8eaity guides to purchase live
event tickets and related merchandise online. tmesmarkets, consumers can also access audio strieatding recent news and other
information, from local radio partners. CitySeaundfers local and regional businesses the oppostiaiteach and interact with targeted
consumers. In addition, content generated by coessithrough e-mail and bulletin boards enhancesahee of community in CitySearch
sites.

The CitySearch service has been launched in maaketss the United States and in selected intemaltmarkets. CitySearch plans to
continue to expand the service both in owned amdtaipd markets and by partnering with major medmpanies in other markets. These
major media partners bring capital, brand recognjtpromotional strength and local knowledge tartbi¢y guides and allow CitySearch to
build out its national and international networksigs faster than it could solely through owned aperated sites. The following table lists
the CitySearch's owned and operated and partnendekets:

MARKETS DATE OF LAUNC H SELECTED PARTNERS

OWNED AND OPERATED:

Raleigh-Durham-Chapel Hill.......... May 1996 WUNC (public radio station) Capstar
Broadcasting Corporation
(4 radio stations) WCHL AM
San Francisco Bay Area.............. October 1996 KGO (ABC) CBS Radio
(2 radio stations)
AUSEIN....coie, March 1997 KTBC (Fox) UPN13

Salt Lake City/Utah.. April 1997 Citadel Communications Corporation

(6 radio stations)

Nashville.........cccoviineenne May 1997 WZTV (Fox) UPN30 Dick Broadcasting
(2 radio stations)
Portland...........ccccovviiennnnns June 1997 KATU (ABC) KKCW FM (Jacor

Communications Inc.)

New YOrk(L1).....cccoueveeeerrninnns September 199 7 New York Daily News Time Out New
York (weekly arts and entertainment
publication) New York Convention &
Visitors Bureau

Denver.....ccocooceeiiiiiiininne January 1999

PARTNER-LED:

Melbourne..........cccceevvennnne July 1997 The Melbourne Age Big Colour Pages
(independent yellow pages of
Australia)

Sydney.......ooceeviiiiiiieeeenn September 199 7 The Sydney Morning Herald Big Colour
Pages

TOroNto......covvveeeeiiiieeene September 199 7 Toronto Star Tele-Direct (the yellow
pages subsidiary of Bell Canada)

Washington, D.C..................... January 1997 Washingtonpost.Newsweekinteractive

Los Angeles(2).....vevvereennn. April 1998 Los Angeles Times

. July 1998

... August 1998

........................... September 199
.......................... November 1998

1999*

........................... 1999*
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The Dallas Morning News

The Baltimore Sun

Schibsted ASA/Scandinavia Online
Schibsted ASA/Scandinavia Online
Schibsted ASA/Scandinavia Online
The San Diego Union-Tribune



* Estimated launch dates
(1) CitySearch acquired Metrobeat, Inc. in June61&8d relaunched the Metrobeat site as a CitySesitein September 1997.
(2) Includes Pasadena, California, which was laadcks a beta test site in January 1996.

CitySearch Service for Business Customers. City$eareates and hosts CitySearch Web sites for bowhtegional businesses and
organizations for a monthly fee. CitySearch offecal businesses a wide range of options in crgatfieb presences, from a basic Web
presence costing as little as $60 per month tolé-page site with additional features and funcélbity costing up to $1,000 per month. Most
business customers have entered into a one-yesgragnt that automatically converts into a montmtmth contract upon expiration of the
initial term. By aggregating a customer's Web wiithh those of numerous other businesses in a cdmpséve local city guide, CitySearch
provides categorical, geographic and editorial ertnto a customer's Web presence to generate bgagmsumers, as well as significant
Internet traffic. Based on internal studies, Citg®h believes that CitySearch users are more egpfibbetween men and women, better
educated, slightly older and have higher annuarmes than the typical Internet user. CitySearclebes that these demographics are
attractive to its business customers.

CitySearch provides an integrated solution for hesses to establish a CitySearch Web presencedingldesign, photography, layout,
posting of updated information, hosting and maiatexe. Businesses are able to provide a targetednmadwith current information about
their products and services including photographises, location, schedules of live entertainmsates and other relevant information. Un
traditional media such as yellow pages advertisBitySearch offers CitySearch business customeestain number of free updates each
month. The business customers also receive uspgesee-mails from interested consumers and atoess expanded base of potential
buyers including tourists and out-of-town usergySearch has recently introduced a strategy of linmnénhanced features and functionality,
including panoramic images and audio clips. Theseiaes, when bundled with the basic CitySearchises, are typically priced from $190
to $1,000 per month, and have accounted for s@amfiincreases in the average selling prices gSe#rch's offerings. CitySearch believe
broad offering of services and its prices compawdifably to other Web advertising options availablbusinesses. Such options range from
low cost, low quality scanned-in information todrstanding custom-designed sites that may costdess of $10,000 in up-front fees to
produce and that rely on significant promotion ttoaat traffic. By providing a high-quality Web @ence at an affordable price, CitySearch
believes that its services address the demandedatge number of businesses whose online neddsetaleen these market extremes.

INTERNATIONAL VENTURES
INTERNATIONAL TV CHANNEL JOINT VENTURE

In the Universal transaction, USAi entered intoiatj venture agreement relating to the developroétternational general entertainment
television channels, including the internationaisiens of USA Network, The Sci-Fi Channel and Unéad's action/adventure channel, 13th
Street. As part of the agreement, the Latin Amerigperations of USA Network and The Sci-Fi Chan8el;Fi Europe and the international
operations of 13th Street have been contributébdgwenture. Unless USAI elects to have Universgl dut USAI's interest in the venture,
which election USAi expects to make in the secomartgr of 1999, USAI and Universal will be 50-50tpars in the venture, which is
managed by Universal. Under the joint venture agesd, the venture generally has the exclusive tighkievelop the international version of
domestic general entertainment channels that anedwr controlled by USAi or Universal, excludifigi, example, channels that feature
Home Shopping Network programming and local USAi&taGroup channels. USANi LLC and Universal haselecommitted to contribute
$100 million in capital to the venture over a numbgyears. Additional capital contributions ardgact to USAI's election to maintain its
50% interest or to be diluted based on additionatributions from Universal. Under the joint verduagreement, each party is obligated to
present international opportunities relating toagahentertainment channel development to the venso that the partners may elect whether
to pursue such opportunity in the venture. In scases, a
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"passed" international opportunity that is subjedhese "first offer" provisions may be pursuediig venture partner outside the venture.
HOME SHOPPING NETWORK VENTURES

Germany. Home Shopping Network owns a 41.9% inténddome Order Television GmbH & Co. KG a ventbesed in Munich. Home
Order Television broadcasts television shoppinp@drs per day, 16 of which are devoted to live glimagp Home Order Television is carried
via cable and satellite to approximately 16.0 mlfull-time equivalent households in Germany angthia as of December 31, 1998.

Japan. Home Shopping Network acquired a 30% irterepiter Shop Channel Co. Ltd., a venture basdakyo. Jupiter Shop Channel
broadcasts televised shopping 24 hours a day, @hw86.5 hours per week are devoted to live shapplapiter Shop Channel has reached
agreements to be available in approximately 2.lianifull-time equivalent households as of Decembikr1998. Tele-Communications
International, Inc., a subsidiary of TCI, owns &®&hterest in Jupiter Programming Co. Ltd. whiclthis 70% shareholder in the venture.

Spanish Language Networks. Home Shopping Netwaslkehtered into an agreement with Univision Commafivos, Inc. to form a Spanish
and Portuguese language live television shoppinguve focused on North and South American and Eraonpnarkets. Home Shopping
Network owns a 50.1% interest in the venture. Téwture currently broadcasts as Home Shopping N&temEspanol three hours per da
the United States reaching 2.6 million homes.

Italy. In June 1998, Home Shopping Network enténéal an agreement with Scandinavian Broadcastirgge®y SA and SBS Italia S.p.A. to
explore and, if deemed feasible, develop a livepphng venture in Italy. The venture is addressimyaber of regulatory and business issues
to determine the viability of the project.

REGULATION
CURRENT FCC REGULATION

A substantial portion of USAI's businesses is stitfje various statutes, rules, regulations andrerodating to communications and generally
administered by the FCC. The communications ingustcluding the operation of broadcast televisstations, cable television systems,
satellite distribution systems and other multictelrdistribution systems and, in some respectsicadlit integrated cable programmers, is
subject to substantial federal regulation, partidylunder the Communications Act of 1934, the elemunications Act of 1996 and the
rules and regulations promulgated thereunder by@@. Cable television systems are also subje@golation at the state and local level.
The Communications Act prohibits the operationebétision broadcasting stations except under asieéssued by the FCC and empowers
the FCC to issue, renew, revoke and modify broddicenses, to determine the location of statidtmgstablish areas to be served and to
regulate aspects of broadcast and cable programiregCommunications Act prohibits the assignmért loroadcast license or the transfer
of control of a licensee without prior FCC approvithe FCC determines that violations of the Cammmations Act or any FCC rule have
occurred, it may impose sanctions ranging from adstonent of a licensee to license revocation.

BROADCAST TELEVISION LICENSE GRANT AND RENEWAL

The Communications Act provides that a broadcashke, including the licenses controlled by USAdBieasting, may be granted to any
applicant upon a finding that the public interestavenience and necessity would be served thesabyect to limitations. Television stations
operate according to broadcasting licenses thaisrally granted by the FCC for a maximum permitegth of eight years. Television station
licenses are subject to renewal upon applicatiaghed=CC, which is required under the Telecommuitina Act to grant the renewal
application if it finds that (1) the station hasvesl the public interest, convenience and neceg&there have been no serious violations by
the licensee of the Communications Act or the raled regulations of the FCC; and (3) there have Ineeother violations by the licensee of
the
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Communications Act or the rules and regulationthefFCC that, when taken together, would constayattern of abuse.
ALIEN OWNERSHIP OF BROADCAST TELEVISION STATIONS

The Communications Act prohibits the issuance lbfcadcast license to, or the holding of a broadaastse by, any corporation of which
more than 20% of the capital stock is beneficialynominally owned or voted by non-U.S. citizenghair representatives or by a foreign
government or a representative thereof, or by angaration organized under the laws of a foreignnty (collectively, "Aliens"). The 1934
Act also authorizes the FCC, if the FCC determthasit would be in the public interest, to prohithie issuance of a broadcast license to, or
the holding of a broadcast license by, any corpamatirectly or indirectly controlled by any othesrporation of which more than 25% of the
capital stock is beneficially or nominally ownedvamted by Aliens. The FCC has issued interpretatmfrexisting law under which these
restrictions in modified form apply to other formsbusiness organizations, including partnersHipsler the relevant provision of the 1934
Act, Universal is considered an Alien, since i8#&% owned by The Seagram Co. Ltd., a Canadian catipn, and 16% by Matsushita
Electric Industrial Co. Ltd., a Japanese corporatit the Annual Meeting of Stockholders held ibReary 1998, USAI's stockholders
approved amendments to USAI's certificate of inocaion to ensure that USAI will continue to becompliance with the Alien ownership
limitation of the 1934 Act. Universal's equity inést in USAI, to the extent held through the owhgr®f LLC Shares relating to USANi

LLC, which does not hold any broadcast licensesptsegarded as an equity interest in USAI forppses of the statutory provision regarc
Alien ownership.

MULTIPLE AND CROSS OWNERSHIP

Current FCC regulations impose significant restiitd on certain positional and ownership interastwroadcast television stations, cable
systems and other media. As a general mattereoffidirectors and stockholders who own 5% or mbthe outstanding voting stock of a
media company (except for some institutional shaldsrs, who may own up to 10%) are deemed to hattebutable" interests in the
company. Nonvoting stockholders, minority votingcitholders in companies controlled by a single miigjstockholder, and holders of
options, warrants and debt instruments are geyeraémpt from attribution under the current rules.

Under the FCC's rules, an individual or entity rhayd attributable interests in an unlimited numbgtelevision stations nationwide, subject
to the restriction that no individual or entity miagve an attributable interest in television stegiceaching, in the aggregate, more than 3&
the national television viewing audience subjed &0% discount in the number of television houldhattributed to any UHF station.
Locally, unless applicable waiver standards are aretndividual or entity with an attributable intst in one television station may not hold
an attributable interest in another televisionigtawvith an overlapping coverage area. This isecathe duopoly rule. The rules also currently
prohibit with qualifications, the holder of an #itritable interest in a television station from at&wing an attributable interest in a radio
station, daily newspaper or cable television sysseming a community located within the coveragsaf that television station. Separately,
the FCC's "cross-interest” policy generally protsiihe common ownership of an attributable inteireshe media company and certain non-
attributable, but "meaningful” interests, includisigbstantial non- attributable equity interestgriother media company serving
"substantially the same area." Liberty's ownerghi@rests in USAI, including its non-voting owneirsinterest in the BDTV entities, have
been structured to comply with these regulatiofsckvapply to Liberty because of its other intesestcable and broadcast assets. In a June
14, 1996 "Memorandum Opinion and Order," the FCctaded that Liberty's beneficial interest in USAiough its ownership of convertit
non-voting common stock of the BDTV entities, agmented by an imputed 50% "control" premium, isjecttto the cross-interest policy.
The FCC subjected Liberty's ownership interest 8AuUto conditions, including that (1) the prior appal of the FCC be obtained for any
increase in Liberty's interest, and (2) the FCQdiEfied prior to completion of any transaction wélgy the aggregate percentage of television
households served by cable systems owned or ctaatioy TCI in any of USA Broadcasting's televisioarkets would exceed 50 percent.
Liberty's ownership of USANi LLC shares relatingU®ANi LLC is not regarded as an equity
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interest in USAI for purposes of the FCC crossership rules or practices. Two members of US#aard of directors, Messrs. Paul G. Al
and William D. Savoy, have attributable interestsable television systems located within the cagerareas of certain of the television
stations controlled by USA Broadcasting. On Noven$)el 998, USAI notified the FCC that Messrs. Allrd Savoy have pledged to recuse
themselves from any matters that come before UBAiard of Directors pertaining to the operatiom@nagement of the television stations
and therefore qualify under the FCC's rules fomapion from attribution of any interests of USAiIWEA Broadcasting in the television
stations.

In pending rulemaking proceedings, the FCC is aeraig, among other things, (1) the relaxation,arnérious circumstances, of the
duopoly rule, and (2) the codification of the cras®rest policy to the extent it was applied titiLiberty's beneficial equity interest in

USAI. Specifically in this regard, the FCC has mgysgd to prohibit the common ownership of an atteble interest in a media company ai
greater than 33% non-attributable equity or deterést in another media company in the same marketas requested comment on whether
a higher or a lower non-attributable equity or dadichmark would be more appropriate. It is nosjids to predict the extent to which the
duopoly rule may be modified or the timing or effet changes in the cross-interest policy purstatiie rulemaking proceeding. The
outcome of that proceeding could have a materfatebn USAI.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Telecommumwicatict, the FCC is considering a formal inquirydwiew all of its broadcast ownership
rules which are not otherwise under review, inalgdihe national audience limitation, the associ&@¥ discount for UHF stations and the
cable/television cross-ownership rule. It is noggible at this time to predict what action the F8&y take and how it may affect USAI.

DIGITAL TELEVISION

The FCC has taken a number of steps to implemgitabielevision service (including high-definitidelevision) in the United States. On
February 17, 1998, the FCC adopted a final tabldigifal channel allotments and rules for the inpdmtation of digital television. The table
of digital allotments provides each existing teséwn station licensee or permittee with a secowadrast channel to be used during the
transition to digital television, conditioned upitre surrender of one of the channels at the etigeadigital television transition period. The
implementing rules permit broadcasters to use #ssigned digital spectrum flexibly to provide eitlstandard or high-definition video

signals and additional services, including, forrepée, data transfer, subscription video, interactivaterials, and audio signals, subject to the
requirement that they continue to provide at least free, over-the-air television service. The H@E set a target date of 2002 for completion
of construction of digital television facilities @r2006 for expiration of the transition period, jgab to biennial reviews to evaluate the
progress of digital television, including the rafeconsumer acceptance. Conversion to digital iglew may reduce the geographic reach of
USAI's stations or result in increased interferemdgéh, in either case, a corresponding loss ofytaton coverage. Digital television
implementation will impose additional costs on USgtimarily due to the capital costs associatedh winstruction of digital television
facilities and increased operating costs both duaind after the transition period. The FCC has tibpules that require broadcasters to pay a
fee of 5% of gross revenues received from ancilkargupplementary uses of the digital spectrunwiaich they receive subscription fees or
compensation other than advertising revenues de&freen free over-the-air broadcasting services.

USAI continually reviews developments relatinghie £CC's digital television proceedings, and tlggtalitelevision industry generally.
Material developments in this regard could haveatemial impact on USAI's businesses. For examplthe future, seven of USAI's 26 low-
power television stations, as well as other low-potelevision affiliates of Home Shopping Networkl| likely have to cease business
operations due to irremediable interference taanfnew digital television allocations. Under prdgees established in the digital television
rulemaking proceeding, USAI has filed applicatidmsauthorization to shift the operation of 15 dudial low-power television stations to
alternative channels that are not subject to digpteent. To date, six of such applications have lgegnted by the FCC. The remaining fou
USAI's low-power television stations are not expddb be subject to digital television displacenriheir existing channel assignments.
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CHILDREN'S TELEVISION PROGRAMMING

Under legislation enacted in 1990, the amount afroercial matter that may be broadcast during pragrang designed for children 12 years
of age and younger is limited to 12 minutes pertwuweekdays and 10.5 minutes per hour on weeka&fidlations of the children's
commercial limitations may result in monetary firrenon-renewal of a station's broadcasting licelrsaddition, the FCC has adopted a
guideline for processing television station renewalder which stations are found to have compligk tie Children's Television Act if they
broadcast three hours per week of "core" childredtscational programming, which, among other thingsst have as a significant purpose
serving the educational and informational needshdéiren 16 years of age and younger. A televisi@tion found not to have complied with
the "core" programming processing guideline coaltkfsanctions, including monetary fines and thsiptesnon-renewal of its broadcasting
license, if it has not demonstrated compliance WithChildren's Television Act in other ways. THeéG-has indicated its intent to enforce its
children's television rules strictly.

TELEVISION VIOLENCE

As part of a directive in the Telecommunicationg,Alee broadcast and cable television industrie® lsalopted, and the FCC has approved a
voluntary content ratings system which, when usetbnjunction with so-called "V-Chip" technologypuld permit the blocking of programs
with a common rating. The FCC has directed thaesdvision receiver models with picture screensntBes or greater be equipped with "V-
Chip" technology under a phased implementationriyégg on July 1, 1999. USAI cannot predict how aemin the implementation of the
ratings system and "V-Chip" technology will affétst business.

CLOSED CAPTIONING

The FCC's closed captioning rules, which becamextffe January 1, 1998, provide for the phasedeémphtation, beginning in the year
2000, of a universal on-screen captioning requirdméth respect to the vast majority of video pamming. The captioning requirement
applies to programming carried on broadcast tell@vistations and cable programming networks. Altiothe FCC has provided for
exceptions to or exemptions from the rules undgagecircumstances, none applies to any of theeotibroadcast or cable programming
services of USA Broadcasting, USA Networks or Hddhepping Network. The FCC will entertain requestswaivers of the rules upon a
showing that compliance would impose an "undue énitd

OTHER BROADCAST TELEVISION REGULATION

The FCC continues to enforce strictly its regulasi@oncerning "indecent" programming, political @dising, environmental concerns,
technical operating matters and antenna tower er@émce and marking. The FCC also has traditiomaifgrced its equal employment
opportunity rules vigorously, with respect bothctampliance with numerical employment guidelines eswtuitment efforts and

recordkeeping requirements. The FCC's employmées,ras they relate to outreach efforts for rergiminorities, recently were struck

down as unconstitutional by the U.S. Court of Apgpdar the D.C. Circuit. The FCC currently is corting a rulemaking proceeding to

modify its employment rules in a manner consisteéttt the court's ruling. In addition, FCC regulatsogoverning network affiliation
agreements mandate that television broadcastsiatensees retain the right to reject or refusgvaek programming or to substitute
programming that the licensee reasonably beliavég tof greater local or national importance. \iola of FCC regulations can result in
substantial monetary forfeitures, periodic rep@rtionditions, short-term license renewals andgiegious cases, denial of license renewal or
revocation of license.

MUST-CARRY/RETRANSMISSION CONSENT

As part of the Cable Television Consumer Protectiod Competition Act of 1992, television broadcestee required to make triennial
elections to exercise either "must-carry" or "nesraission consent" rights upon their carriage tblecaystems in each broadcaster's local
market. By electing must- carry rights, a broadeademands carriage on a specified channel on sgbtems within its Area of
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Dominant Influence ("ADI"), in general as defineglthe Arbitron 199192 Television Market Guide. Alternatively, if a lacaster chooses
exercise retransmission consent rights, it canipiiotable systems from carrying its signal or gt appropriate cable system the authority
to retransmit the broadcast signal for a fee oetionsideration. Home Shopping Network, USA Breatiog and USA Networks are
affected by the must-carry rules, which were uplireld 1997 U.S. Supreme Court ruling. A materiarae in the must-carry rules, or their
repeal, could have a material impact on USAi'siesses. The FCC currently is conducting a rulenggginceeding to determine carriage
requirements for digital broadcast television staion cable systems during and following the ttemsfrom analog to digital broadcasting,
including carriage requirements with respect talkmg and supplemental services that may be predidy broadcast stations over their
digital spectrum.

CABLE TELEVISION RATE REGULATION

The Telecommunications Act phases out cable ratalation, except with respect to the "basic" tinjch must include all local broadcast
stations and public, educational, and governmeedss channels and must be provided to all sblessriHome Shopping Network and
America's Store programming are distributed onbdc tier in some areas, and "expanded basic'itiesther areas. USA Network and The
Sci-Fi Channel are primarily distributed on expahbesic tiers. Rate regulation of all non-basicstiacluding the expanded basic tiers is
scheduled to be completely eliminated by March1®B9. In the interim, the Telecommunications Abttalizes the 1992 Act's definition of
"effective competition” to expand the circumstangeder which systems are exempted from rate réguolafhe local franchising authorities
remain primarily responsible for regulating theibd®er of cable service. Furthermore, the Telecamimations Act eliminates the right of an
individual subscriber to bring a rate complaing\pding that any rate complaint must be filed bgeal franchising authority, and then only
after the local franchising authority has receivadtiple subscriber complaints regarding the ral@stment in question. Thus, beyond the
basic tier of cable service, which continues tadrgulated by the local franchising authoritiese nagulation of other cable services between
now and March 31, 1999 will be triggered only byatid rate complaint by a local franchising authgrand only in an area where no
effective competition exists. Because USAI's rewanare, to some degree, affected by changes ia sabbcriber rates, increased regulation
of cable subscriber rates, or a reduction in tiesrthat cable service providers may charge custoweld have a significant impact on
USA's revenues.

REGULATION OF CABLE SYSTEM OPERATORS AFFILIATED WIT H VIDEO PROGRAMMING VENDORS

The 1992 Act prohibits a cable operator from engagn unfair methods of competition that prevensignificantly hinder competing
multichannel video programming distributors fronoyiding satellite-delivered programming to theibsaribers. The FCC has adopted
regulations to (1) prevent a cable operator thatdmattributable interest, including voting or nhanting stock ownership of at least 5%, in a
programming vendor from exercising improper infloemver the programming vendor in the latter'sidgalwith competitors to cable; and
(2) to prevent a programmer in which a cable ojperads an attributable interest from discriminatiegween cable operators and other
multichannel video programming distributors, indhglother cable operators.

The FCC's rules may have the effect, in some ca$esquiring vertically integrated programmerféer their programming to multichannel
video programming distributor competitors of catglievision, and of prohibiting certain exclusiventracts between such programmers and
cable system operators. The rules also permit ahatinel video programming distributors to bring ptaits before the FCC if they are
unable to obtain cable programming on non-discratary terms because of "unfair practices" by ttegmmmer.

Under the 1992 Act, the FCC set a 40% limit onrthmber of programming channels on a cable systaimtay be occupied by video
programmers in which the cable operator has aibatable interest. USAIi could be affected by th®2@ct as a consequence of Liberty's
ownership interests, directly and through its &féds, in both cable systems and cable programsegngces.
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STATE AND LOCAL REGULATION

Cable television systems are generally construateddoperated under n@xclusive franchises granted by a municipality thieo state or loci
governmental entity. Franchises are granted fadfiterms and are subject to periodic renewal. TdldeOCommunications Policy Act of 19
places limitations on the ability of a local fraigihg authority to control the operations of a eatyperator, and the courts from time to time
have reviewed the constitutionality of several éf@ise requirements, often with inconsistent resilte 1992 Act prohibits exclusive
franchises, and allows local franchising authagiti® exercise greater control over the operatidnasfchised cable television systems,
especially in the areas of customer service ardregfulation. The 1992 Act also allows local fraetty authorities to operate their own
multichannel video distribution systems without imgvto obtain franchises. Moreover, local franamjsauthorities are immunized from
monetary damage awards arising from their regulatiocable television systems or their decisionféranchise grants, renewals, transfers,
and amendments.

The terms and conditions of franchises vary mdtgrisom jurisdiction to jurisdiction. Cable franides generally contain provisions
governing time limitations on the beginning and pdetion of construction, and governing conditiofservice, including the number of
channels, the types of programming but not theadctable programming channels to be carried, aaghtavision of free service to schools
and certain other public institutions. The spediéisns and conditions of a franchise and the lavdsragulations under which it is granted
directly affect the profitability of the cable tglsion system, and thus the cable television systémancial ability to carry programming.
Local governmental authorities also may certifyegulate basic cable rates. Local rate regulatior fparticular system could result in
resistance on the part of the cable operator tath@unt of subscriber fees charged by USAI fopiitsgramming.

Various proposals have been introduced at the atatdocal level with regard to the regulation able television systems, and a number of
states have enacted legislation subjecting caldeiseon systems to the jurisdiction of centraliztdte governmental agencies. USAI is not
able to predict the impact such regulation coubldehan its businesses.

OTHER CABLE REGULATION

The FCC's regulations concerning the commerciatdiim children's programming and political advarty may also apply to cable television
system operators. USAI also must provide progradinga information and, under the phased implemantastablished by the FCC, closed
captioning of its cable program services, whichldaduncrease its operating expenses.

PROPOSED CHANGES

Congress and the FCC have under consideratiorinahd future may consider and adopt, new laws)leggpns and policies regarding a w
variety of matters that could affect, directly ndirectly, the operation, ownership and profitapibf USAI's broadcast stations and broadcast
and cable programming networks. In addition tochanges and proposed changes noted above, suehsiatiude, for example, the
extension of rate regulation for upper tiers olgmr past the March 1999 sunset, political advegisates, potential restrictions on the
advertising of products (beer, wine and hard ligar example), and the rules and policies to hgiag@ in enforcing the FCC's equal
employment opportunity regulations. Other matthet tould affect USAI's regulated media businesssade technological innovations and
developments generally affecting competition inrieess communications industry, such as direct ralibtelevision broadcast satellite
service, the continued establishment of wirelesdecsystems, digital television and radio techni@sgand the advent of telephone company
participation in the provision of video programmisgyvice.

OTHER REGULATORY CONSIDERATIONS

The summary presented above does not purport &ocbenplete discussion of all provisions of the Camivations Act or other congressio
acts or of the regulations and policies of the FE&.further information, you should review the Gommications Act, other congressional
acts, and regulations and public
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notices promulgated from time to time by the FC8efE are additional regulations and policies ofRB€ and other federal agencies that
govern political broadcasts, public affairs prognaimg, equal opportunity employment and other matééfecting USAI's business and
operations.

TRADEMARKS, TRADENAMES AND COPYRIGHTS

USAI has registered and continues to register, vapgmopriate, its trade and service marks as thegeveloped and used, and USAI
vigorously protects its trade and service marksAililieves that its marks are a primary marketing for promoting its identity. USAI also
obtains copyrights with respect to its originalgnamming as appropriate.

COMPETITION
NETWORKS AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION
NETWORKS

Viewership and Advertising Revenues. Networks caepéor access to its customers and for audierae sind revenue with broadcasters
and other forms of entertainment. Cable operatodsadher distributors only contract to carry a tiedi number of the available networks.
Therefore, they may decide not to offer a particaktwork to their subscribers, or they may packagetwork with other networks in a
manner that only a portion of their subscribers meiteive the service (for example, by chargingdditional fee). In addition, there has been
increased consolidation among cable operatord)adtSA Network and The Sci-Fi Channel have becmmeasingly subject to the carriage
decisions made by a small number of operators. ddnsolidation may reduce the per-subscriber feesived from cable operators in the
future. The consolidation also means that the édssy one or more of the major distributors cduddle a material adverse impact on the
networks. The competition for advertising revenals® has become more intense as the number ofsielewetworks has increased. While
many factors affect advertising rates, ultimatéigyt are dependent on the numbers and types of rdamiéch a program attracts. As more
networks compete for viewers, it becomes incredgidifficult to increase or even maintain a netwsrkumber of viewers. Moreover, to do
S0 may require a network to spend significantlyaggeamounts of money on programming. Thereforeatgr pressure may be placed on the
networks' ability to generate advertising revemeggases consistent with the increases they hadnevad in the past. Both Networks and
Television Broadcasting are affected by competif@mmadvertising revenues.

Third-Party Programming. The competition for thpydrty programming is likely to increase as morevoeks seek to acquire that form of
programming. In addition, many networks, includld§A Network and The Sci-Fi Channel, are affiliateith companies which produce
programming. As a result, non-affiliated networkaynihave a diminished capacity to acquire produehfproduction companies affiliated
with other networks.

TELEVISION PRODUCTION

Programming. Studios USA operates in a highly cditipe environment. The production and distributigfitelevision programming are
highly competitive businesses. While televisiongreans and films produced by Studios USA competh alitother forms of network and
syndication programming, Studios USA essentialljmpetes with all other forms of entertainment ansllie activities. Competition is also
faced from other major television studios and iretefent producers for creative talent, writers amdipcers, which are essential ingredients
in the filmed entertainment business. The profligbof Studios USA is dependent upon factors saslpublic taste that is volatile, shifts in
demand, economic conditions and technological dgreénts.

In 1995, the FCC repealed its financial interest syndication rules ("fin-syn rules"). The fin-sgules were adopted in 1970 to limit
television network control over television programgiand to foster the development of diverse pnognang sources. The rules had restri
the ability of the three established,
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major U.S. televisions networks (i.e., ABC, CBS &BIC) to own and syndicate television programmiFige repeal of the rules has incree
in-house production of television programming toe hetworks' own use. As a result of the repe#t®fin-syn rules, the industry has becc
vertically integrated, with four of the six majaiadcast networks being aligned with a major stuldi@ddition, two major broadcast
networks have formed their own in-house productinits. Mergers and acquisitions of broadcast neks/by studios (e.g., Disney-ABC)
have altered the landscape of the industry. lbssjble that this change will have a negative impacStudios USA's business as its network
customers are now able to choose between theipoaduct and Studios USA's product in making progrémg decisions.

TELEVISION BROADCASTING

Viewership and Advertising Revenue. The USA StaGoup stations, to the extent they do not air H&hepping Network and America's
Store programming, also compete for a share ofréidirey dollars. A station's share is based pritpanpon (1) the size of its viewing
audience, (2) the demographics of those viewerq3nithe ability to deliver to an advertiser "addedlue audience share primarily on the
basis of program popularity, which has a direct@fon advertising rates. Other factors that areerizto a television station's competitive
position include signal coverage, local programeptance, audience characteristics, assigned brstafdequency and cable channel position.
These factors will directly impact the USA Stati@noup stations that develop local programming othean Home Shopping Network and
America's Store.

Local Markets. In addition to the above factors AlSownership of and affiliation with broadcasietésion stations creates another set of
competitive conditions. These stations competédi@vision viewers primarily within local marketdSAi's broadcast television stations are
located in highly competitive markets and compejarsst both VHF and UHF stations. Due to techrfigalors, a UHF television station
generally requires greater power and a higher aatémsecure substantially the same geographiearage as a VHF television station. U:
also competes with new entertainment and shopphgarks for carriage on broadcast television stati®JSAi cannot quantify the
competitive effect of the foregoing or any otheames of video programming on any of USAI's afféid television stations, nor can it predict
whether such competition will have a material adeezffect on its operations.

ELECTRONIC RETAILING

The Home Shopping Network business operates igldyhcompetitive environment. It is in direct contiien with retail merchandisers,
other electronic retailers, direct marketing retalsuch as mail order companies, companies théitoe catalogs, other discount retailers
companies that market through computer technology.

Home Shopping Network and QVC, Inc. are currertly/ tiwo leading electronic retailing companies. Thijch indirectly holds a substantial
equity interest in USAi and USANi LLC, currently o 43% of QVC but has entered into a stockholdgrseanent with Comcast
Corporation ,which owns 57% of QVC, under which @ast Corporation controls the day to day operat@r@VC. There are other
companies, some having an affiliation or common enship with cable operators, that now market merdise by means of live television.
number of other entities are engaged in directlrsdides businesses which utilize television in edorm and which target the same marke
which Home Shopping Network operates. Some congustdf the Home Shopping Network business are taage more diversified than
USA..

Viewership. The Home Shopping Network business etsopetes for access to its customers and for acelighare and revenue with
broadcasters and conventional forms of entertainiueth information, such as programming for netwamkl independent broadcast television
stations, basic and pay cable television serviezags|lite master antenna systems, home sateliteediand home entertainment centers,
newspapers, radio, magazines, outdoor advertisiagsit advertising and direct mail. In particuldme price and availability of programming
for cable television systems affect the availapitit these channels for Home Shopping Network anteAca’'s Store programming and the
compensation which must be paid to cable operédorsarriage of Home Shopping Network and Ameri&isre programming.
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Channel Capacity. In addition, USAI believes tha¢ do a number of factors, including the developnoéicable operator owned
programming, the competition for channel capaci#y bubstantially increased. With the advent of cemipression technologies on the
horizon, this competition for channel capacity nsapstantially decrease, although additional cortgrstimay have the opportunity to enter
the marketplace. No prediction can be made withaetsto the viability of these technologies or ¢ixéent to which they will ultimately imps
the availability of channel capacity. A substangiattion of USAI's businesses are affected by chariig channel capacity and competition
among programming providers for available chanagkbcity.

TICKETING OPERATIONS

Ticketmaster's and Ticketmaster Online's compatitaciude event facilities and promoters that harléir own ticket sales and distribution,
live event automated ticketing companies which mramay not currently offer online transactional @bifities and Web-based live event
ticketing companies which only conduct businesinenWhere facilities and promoters decide to zgilihe services of a ticketing company,
Ticketmaster and Ticketmaster Online compete witérnational, national and regional ticketing seegi including TicketWeb, Telecharge,
NEXT Ticketing, Advantix, ETM Entertainment NetworRillard's, Prologue, Capital Tickets and Laseeg&everal of Ticketmaster's a
Ticketmaster Online's competitors have operatiamaultiple locations throughout the United Stated eompete on a national level, while
others compete principally in one specific geogiapbgion. In some geographic regions, includingiemf the local markets in which
CitySearch provides or intends to provide its lazibl guide service, one or more of Ticketmastand Ticketmaster Online's competitors r
serve as the primary ticketing service in the regldSAi believes that Ticketmaster Online will ekpace significant difficulty in establishii
a significant online presence in these regions as@, result, any local city guide for such a regi@ay be unable to provide significant
ticketing capabilities. In addition, there can leeassurance that one or more of these regionairetéal ticketing companies will not expand
into other regions or nationally.

In addition, as part of the Ticketmaster licenseeament, Ticketmaster Online is restricted fronegng into agreements with facilities,
promoters or other ticket sellers for the onlinke 4 live event tickets. As a result, Ticketmagdetine is dependent on the ability of
Ticketmaster to acquire and maintain live everkaiing rights, including online ticketing rightsjttvfacilities and promoters and to negotiate
commercially favorable terms for these rights. Rennore, substantially all of the tickets sold tigh Ticketmaster Online's Web site are
sold by Ticketmaster by telephone and through ieddpnt retail outlets. Such sales by Ticketmastep.Gould have a material adverse
effect on Ticketmaster Online's online sales.

INTERNET SERVICES

Internet Shopping Network operates First Auctian]r@ernet retailing service that competes withuenher of other companies including
uBid, Yahoo! Auctions Powered by OnSale, ExciteS@le, ZAuction and Surplus Auction. Internet ShagpiNetwork/First Auction
potentially faces competition from a number of Eonline communities and services that have exgeeiri developing online commerce.
USAI believes that the principal competitive fastan this market are volume, selection of goodputetion of buyers and sellers, community
cohesion and interaction, customer service, réifgluf delivery and payment by users, brand redtgm web site convenience and
accessibility, price, quality of search tools agsgtem reliability.

Currently, CitySearch's primary competitors incliigital City, Inc., a company wholly-owned by Aniea Online, Inc. and Tribune
Company, and Microsoft Corporation (Sidewalk). Gigarch also competes against search engine arrdsiithaggregation companies which
primarily serve to aggregate links to sites prawigiocal content such as Excite, Inc. (City.Net) at@ahoo! (Yahoo! Local). In addition,
CitySearch competes against offerings from medmpamies, including Cox Interactive Media, Inc., &mi Ridder, Inc. and Zip2
Corporation, as well as offerings from severaldetemunications and cable companies and Interneicegproviders that provide local
interactive programming such as SBC Communicatibrs,(At Hand) and MediaOne Group, Inc. (Divelfihere are also numerous niche
competitors which focus on a specific categoryemggaphy and compete with specific content offeripgpvided by CitySearch.
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CitySearch may also compete with online servicesaiher Web site operators, as well as traditiomadiia such as television, radio and print,
for a share of advertisers' total advertising bitslgéitySearch faces different competitors in nudsts CitySearch markets.

EMPLOYEES

As of the close of business on December 31, 198&\idnd its subsidiaries employed 7,191 full-tinmeptoyees, with 1,022 employees
employed by Networks and Television Production93,6mployees employed by Electronic Retailing, ®ipleyed by Internet Services, 250
employees employed by USA Broadcasting and 2,188@mees employed by Ticketmaster including TicketterOnline-City Search. Of
these employees, 4,794 were employed by USAI tHrad@ANi LLC. USAI believes that it generally hasogbemployee relationships,
including employees represented by unions and guild

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

USAI's facilities for its management and operatiarss generally adequate for its current and aratiegh future needs. USAI's facilities
generally consist of executive and administratiffeces, fulfillment facilities, warehouses, opemts centers, call centers, television
production and distribution facilities, satelliransponder sites and sales offices.

All of USAI's leases are at prevailing market (ordst favorable”) rates and, except as noted, witlffiliated parties. USAI believes that the
duration of each lease is adequate. USAI belidvassits principal properties, whether owned oréehsre adequate for the purposes for w
they are used and are suitably maintained for pucposes. Most of the office/studio space is suitistidy utilized, and where significant
excess space exists, USAi leases or subleasesgach to the extent possible. USAI anticipatesuharé problems in renewing or obtaining
suitable leases for its principal properties.

CORPORATE

USAI maintains its principal executive offices arBegie Hall Tower, 152 West 57th Street, New Ydl&w York which consist of
approximately 29,850 square feet leased by USAiutin October 30, 2005.

NETWORKS AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION

The executive offices of Networks are located @&Ql2venue of the Americas, New York, New York 100R@tworks leases approximately
168,000 square feet at this office space undesseléhat continues until March 31, 2005, subjetivtofive-year options to continue the term.
Networks also has smaller offices in Chicago (iaffiil relations and sales), Detroit (sales), andAmgeles (affiliate relations, sales &
programming).

Networks also leases approximately 55,000 squatdrie facility in Jersey City, New Jersey, whBetworks has its broadcast operati
center. This space is used to originate and trarttsiUSA Network and The Sci-Fi Channel signatsstfhroduction for both networks,
including audio production, editing, graphics angblitation, also is performed at this location. Tésse for this space continues through
April 30, 2009, and there are options to contirhesterm beyond that time.

Studios USA currently conducts its domestic telievigproduction and distribution operations primafilom its executive and administrative
offices in Universal City, California. These offg;dotaling approximately 84,000 square feet, @ased from Universal. As of early 1999,
Studios USA is in the process of relocating somigsaéxecutive functions away from Universal Cibya facility owned by Ticketmaster.
Additionally, Studios USA has four domestic saléffces located in Atlanta, Chicago, Dallas and Néark City. Production facilities are
leased primarily from Universal on its Universatydbt on an as-needed basis depending upon priodusthedules. Studios USA also leases
production facilities in New York City -- for ther@duction of Law & Order, The Sally Jessy Raphdev® and Maury -- and in Chicago for
production of The Jerry Springer Show.
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TELEVISION BROADCASTING

USAI owns or leases office, studio and transmgfmace for the USA Station Group stations as follows

LOCATION F UNCTION OWNED/LEASED
Mt. Wilson, CA(L)..cccvveveeeeeieiiiiiiienes T ransmitter Leased
Ontario, CA.....cooviiiieiiiiiee e ffices/Studio Owned
Riverview, FL(1). ransmitter Leased
Melbourne, FL......ccccocvveiniiiieeenin. ffices/Studio Leased
Miami, FL......ooooiiiiiiiieeiieeeeee ransmitter Leased
Miami Beach, FL.........cccoceeiniiiiiennnnns O ffices/Studio Leased
Miramar, FL..... .. O ffices/Studio Leased
St. Cloud, FL... R ransmitter Leased
St. Petersburg, FL.....ccooovvvveveieerennnnnn. (0] ffices/Studio Leased
Flowery Branch, GA........ccccccoeviieeennnnns T ransmitter Leased
Marietta, GA........cceeiviiiiieeriieeee e (0] ffices/Studio Leased
AUrora, IL......oooiieieiiiiiieeeieeeee (0] ffices (Dish and Master Control) Leased
Chicago, IL... . T ransmitter Leased
Hudson, MA........ccooieee (@) ffices/Studio/Transmitter Owned
Newark, NJ........ccoooeenniiiieiiiieeeee (@) ffices/Studio Owned
Newfield, NJ................. . O ffices/Studio Owned
Waterford Works, NJ(1).......cceeveevviiinnnnnns T ransmitter Leased
Central Islip, NY ..ooovveveeiiiiiiiiiiines (0] ffices/Studio Owned
Middle Island, NY... T ransmitter Owned
New York, NY..... o T ransmitter Leased
Parma, OH........ccocooviiiie e (0] ffices/Studio/Transmitter Owned
Houston, TX...oveveiiiiiieieeeeeeen (0] ffices (Master Control) Leased
Cedar Hill, TX.. e T ransmitter Leased
IVING, TXeeiiiiiiiieeeeee e ffices/Studio Owned
Missouri City, TX....coevveeeeiiriiiiiiienns T ransmitter Leased
USAI leases the following low power television tsamitter sites:

Atlanta, GA Pensacola, FL

Birmingham, AL Portsmouth, V A

Champaign, IL Raleigh, NC

Columbus, OH Roanoke, VA

Des Moines, IA Shreveport, L A

Huntington, WV Springfield, IL

Jacksonville, FL Spokane, WA

Kansas City, MO St. Louis, MO

Knoxville, TN St. Petersbur g, FL

Minneapolis, MN Toledo, OH

Mobile, AL Tulsa, OK

New Orleans, LA Tucson, AZ

New York, NY Wichita, KS

(1) USAI owns the transmitter facility, but theesis leased.
ELECTRONIC RETAILING

Home Shopping Network owns an approximately 4804itare foot facility in St. Petersburg, Floriddiieh houses its Home Shopping
Network television studios, broadcast facilitiedpanistrative offices and training facilitie
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Home Shopping Network owns two warehouse-typeifasitotaling approximately 84,000 square feetrit@me Shopping Network's main
campus in St. Petersburg, Florida. These facillieage been used for returns processing, retaiilolision and general storage.

Home Shopping Network leases a 21,000 square &odity in Clearwater, Florida for its video andgpgroduction operations.

Home Shopping Network owns and operates a warehmusasting of 163,000 square feet located in Viatetowa, which is used as a
fulfillment center. In addition, Home Shopping Netik rents additional space in two locations in Watg lowa consisting of 106,000 squi
feet and 36,000 square feet, respectively.

Home Shopping Network operates a warehouse logat8dlem, Virginia, consisting of approximately 6300 square feet which is leased
from the City of Salem Industrial Development Auibyo On November 1, 1999, Home Shopping Network have the option to purchase
the property for $1. In addition, Home Shoppingwek leases two additional locations in Salem, Wiig consisting of 193,000 square feet
and 74,500 square feet, respectively.

Home Shopping Network's retail outlet subsidiagskes five retail stores in the Tampa Bay, Orlamitb@hicago areas totaling approxima
105,785 square feet.

Home Shopping Network and its other subsidiaries Ease office space in California and Utah.
TICKETING OPERATIONS

Ticketmaster's headquarters are located in Los lksg€alifornia, where Ticketmaster currently leaapproximately 57,000 square feet of
space under a lease expiring in 2005, with an ogtaenew for an additional five years. In additidicketmaster, its subsidiaries and
affiliates lease office space in various otheesitin the United States and other countries in vilicketmaster is actively engaged in
business.

Ticketmaster owns a 70,000 square foot building/est Hollywood, California, of which approximate8®,000 square feet is used by
Networks and Television Production and Televisiondicasting and the remaining 10,000 square féeased to an unaffiliated entit

INTERNET SERVICES

Ticketmaster Online-City Search's executive offiaeslocated in Pasadena, California, where Ticketer Online-City Search currently
leases approximately 30,700 square feet undersa keiring in 2002.

Internet Shopping Network's executive offices amated in Sunnyvale, California, where Internet@hiog Network currently leases 31,000
square feet under a lease expiring in 2000.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In the ordinary course of business, USAi and USRNC and their subsidiaries are parties to litigatiovolving property, personal injury,
contract and other claims. The amounts that magbt@vered in these matters may be subject to insareoverage and, although there ca
no assurance in this regard, are not expected todberial to the financial position or operatiofi$J&Ai and USANi LLC.

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION MATTER

Home Shopping Network is involved from time to tilndénvestigations and enforcement actions by coresuprotection agencies and other
regulatory authorities. Effective October 2, 199 Federal Trade Commission and Home Shopping diktand two of its subsidiaries
entered into a consent order under which Home Shgpyetwork agreed that it will not make claims fpecified categories of products,
including any claim that any product can cure,ttmgrevent iliness, or affect the structure arction of the human body, unless it possesses
competent and reliable scientific evidence to sarifdte the claims. The settlement did not repitessemdmission of wrongdoing by Home
Shopping Network, and did not require the payméiiny monetary damages. The FTC is investigatinmel&hopping Network's

compliance with its
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consent order. The FTC has recently indicated tmé&l&hopping Network that it believes Home Shoppiegvork has not complied with the
consent order and that it intends to seek mongiamglties and consumer redress for non-compliance.

ASCAP LITIGATION

Networks, along with almost every other sate-delivered network, is involved in continuing disesi regarding the amounts to be paid by it
for the performance of copyrighted music from merslod the American Society of Composers, Authord Rablishers and by Broadcast
Music, Inc. The payments to be made to the Amer&aciety will be determined in a "rate court" predmg under the jurisdiction of the U
District Court in the Southern District of New Yorlk the initial phase of this proceeding, it watettmined that Networks must pay the
American Society a specified interim fee, calculads a percentage of the gross revenues of edd8§AMNetwork and The Sci-Fi Channel.
This fee level is subject to upward or downwardiatipnent in future rate court proceedings, or asehelt of future negotiations, for all
payments subsequent to January 1, 1986 with regp&t3A Network and for all payments subsequetadoch with respect to The Sci-Fi
Channel. All American Society claims prior to théisees have been settled and are final. As to BrasidMusic, Networks has agreed with
Broadcast Music with respect to certain interinsfeebe paid by both USA Network and The Sci-Fii@te. Subsequent to July 1, 1992 and
subsequent to launch of The Sci-Fi Channel, resmgt these interim fees are subject to upwardawnward adjustment, based on a future
negotiated resolution or submission of the issugrtmdcast Music's own federal "rate court." USamgot predict the final outcome of these
disputes, but does not believe that it will sulay material liability as a result of them.

TICKETMASTER SHAREHOLDER LITIGATION

USAI and some of its directors (who were also doesof Ticketmaster), along with other partiesiinling Ticketmaster), were hamed as
defendants in three purported class action lawbuitaght on behalf of Ticketmaster shareholdeate court in Chicago and Los Angeles:
In re Ticketmaster Group, Inc. Securities Classakctitigation, 97 CH 13411 (Circuit Court, Cook @y, lIl.); Tiger Options LLC v.
Ticketmaster Group, Inc., et al., Case No. BC 180Q4s Angeles Superior Court); and Bender v. Ticlkaster Group, Inc., et al., Case No.
BC 181006. The complaints in each action geneglgge that the defendants breached fiduciary sitiiey allegedly owed to Ticketmaster
shareholders in connection with USAi's October 18@Ffger proposal to Ticketmaster, and seek, amtirag things, injunctive relief and
damages in an unspecified amount. The Cook Couintyi€Court entered an order dismissing the llisncase with prejudice. The plaintiffs
in the California cases have agreed to dismisadttiens based on the decision of the Circuit Couittinois. USAI believes that the
allegations against USAi and its directors do retehmerit.

TICKETMASTER CONSUMER CLASS ACTION

During 1994, Ticketmaster was named as a deferidd federal class action lawsuits filed in Unitihtes District Courts purportedly on
behalf of consumers who were alleged to have psethéickets to various events through Ticketma3teese lawsuits alleged that
Ticketmaster's activities violated antitrust la@s December 7, 1994, the Judicial Panel on MuttidisLitigation transferred all of the
lawsuits to the United States District Court fog thastern District of Missouri for coordinated amhsolidated pretrial proceedings. After an
amended and consolidated complaint was filed bythiatiffs, Ticketmaster filed a motion to dismissd, on May 31, 1996, the District
Court granted that motion ruling that the plaistiffad failed to state a claim upon which relieflddae granted. On April 10, 1998, the United
States Court of Appeals for the Eighth Circuit E$@n opinion affirming the district court's rulititat the plaintiffs lack standing to pursue
their claims for damages under the antitrust lamésteeld that the plaintiffs' status as indirectghasers of Ticketmaster's services did not bar
them from seeking equitable relief against Tickettaa Discovery on the plaintiff's remanded claandquitable relief is ongoing in the
District Court and a trial date of July 17, 200G lnen set. On July 9, 1998, the plaintiffs filgok#ition for writ of certiorari
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to the United States Supreme Court seeking reviaiveodecision dismissing their damage claims.r8lfs petition for writ of certiorari in
the United States Supreme Court was denied on dah8a1999.

Ticketmaster has stated that the Court's affirmarfi¢cke decision prohibiting plaintiffs from obtaig monetary damages against Ticketms
eliminates the substantial portion of plaintiffglims. With respect to injunctive relief, the Antist Division of the United States Department
of Justice had previously investigated Ticketmafiein excess of 15 months and closed its invasitg with no suggestion of any form of
injunctive relief or modification of the mannerwhich Ticketmaster does business.

JOVON LITIGATION

Silver King Capital Corporation holds an optioraimuire 45% of the stock of Jovon Broadcasting @@tfon, licensee of WIYS-TV,
Hammond, Indiana. In a 1996 order, the FCC ruledl t}#5Ai could proceed to exercise its option touaer45% of Jovon's stock, but limited
the present exercise of that option to no more 88 of Jovon's outstanding stock. Certain entit@grolled by USA. filed litigation on

May 30, 1997 in the Circuit Court of Pinellas Coyrflorida against Jovon seeking declaratory apdative relief to permit USAI to
proceed with the exercise of its option, or, in éfternative, to obtain damages for breach of emttoy Jovon. On September 11, 1998, the
FCC released a Memorandum Opinion and Order affignits earlier holding that the option does notati® the cross-interest policy and may
be exercised up to a one-third equity interesbwod. The FCC left the validity of the option agremt to be determined by the state courts.
On October 13, 1998, USA. filed a Request for Gilation, seeking to confirm that it may use a trm@chanism in order to exercise the
option. Jovon has filed a response to the Reqoes&llarification. On January 9, 1998, the Circuiu@ of Pinellas County, Florida denied
Jovon's motion to dismiss litigation brought bytaar entities controlled by USAI against Jovon. Toert stayed the action for a period of
months. The stay was lifted on February 1, 1999.

URBAN LITIGATION

Beginning in October 1996, Home Shopping Club,,Ipcedecessor in interest to Home Shopping CluB,, withheld monthly payments
under the Affiliation Agreement with Urban Broadtiag Corporation due to breaches of the Affiliatidigreement by Urban. Urban has
contested this action. In addition, on Januaryl®97, Urban filed an Emergency Request for DeaayaRuling with the FCC requesting an
order that the requirement in the Affiliation Agmeent that Urban broadcast at full power violatesRICC's rules, or alternatively, requesting
that the FCC revise the terms of the Affiliationr&gment to bring it into compliance with its Rulesban also requested that the FCC
undertake an inquiry into USAI's actions of withilioly payments to Urban to determine whether USAit i® remain an FCC licensee. As of
this date, no ruling has been issued by the Coniniss

On October 23, 1997, HSC filed suit against Urlrathé Circuit Court for Arlington County, Virginiseeking a judicial declaration that it w
entitled to withhold the payments in dispute beeaafsUrban's breaches of the Affiliation Agreeméshtban has responded with
counterclaims and began a related action in theu€i€ourt against HSC, HSN, Inc. (now USAI) antV&i King Broadcasting of Virginia,
Inc. (now USA Station Group of Virginia, Inc.). Wab has asserted contract and tort claims relatei$t@'s decision to withhold affiliation
payments. The case is currently set for trial onil&p9, 1999. USAIi, HSC and USA Station Group afgihia continue to defend the case
vigorously.

MOVIEFONE LITIGATION

In March 1995, MovieFone, Inc. and The Teletickgti®ompany, L.P. filed a complaint against Tickettea® the United States District
Court for the Southern District of New York. Plaffg allege that they are in the business of primgdnovie information and teleticketing
services, and that they are parties to a contrabtRacer Cats Corporation, a wholly owned subsjdid Wembley plc, to provide
teleticketing services to movie theaters. Plaigt#fso allege that, together with Pacer Cats, iaelyplanned to begin selling tickets to live
entertainment events, and that Ticketmaster, byoitgluct, frustrated and prevented plaintiffs'igbtb do so. Plaintiffs further allege that
Ticketmaster has interfered with and caused Paats C
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to breach its contract with plaintiffs. The complaasserts that Ticketmaster's actions violatei@eet of the Clayton Act and Sections 1 ar
of the Sherman Act, and that Ticketmaster tortipirglerfered with contractual and prospective besgrelationships and seeks monetary anc
injunctive relief based on such allegations. Tiokaster filed a motion to dismiss. The court heaed argument on September 26, 1995. In
March 1997, prior to the rendering of any decidigrthe Court on Ticketmaster's motion to dismisek@tmaster received an amended
complaint in which the plaintiffs assert essenji#itie same claims as in the prior complaint buehadded a RICO claim and tort claims.
Ticketmaster filed a motion to dismiss the amenctadplaint in April 1997, which is pending. Sometloé claims in this litigation are similar
to claims that were the subject of an arbitrativam in which MovieFone was a claimant and Pacés @aespondent. Among other things,
the award included damages from Pacer Cats to Mowie of approximately $22.75 million before intér@sd an injunction against some
entities, which may include affiliates of Ticketnes restricting or prohibiting their activity wittespect to aspects of the movie teleticketing
business for a specified period of time. NeitheAy Ficketmaster, nor any entity owned or contrdlley Ticketmaster, were parties to the
arbitration. In May 1998, MovieFone filed a petition New York state court to hold an entity affiéd with Ticketmaster in contempt of the
injunction provision of the arbitration award o throunds that such entity is a successor or assigh or otherwise acted in concert with,
Pacer Cats. In November 1998, the court ruledtteaficketmaster affiliate is bound by the arbdrat findings that it is the successor to
Pacer Cats and, as such, liable for breaches ceedniy Pacer Cats and subject to the terms ofrtiiration award's injunction. The court
further found that the Ticketmaster affiliate hadlated the injunction and awarded MovieFone apjmately $1.38 million for losses it
incurred as a result of such violations. The Tiokadter affiliate has filed a notice of appeal & tourt's decision, including to seek reversal
of the ruling regarding successor liability.

LYCOS LITIGATION

USAi is a defendant (along with several of its diogs) in a number of lawsuits brought in connettioth the proposed Lycos transaction.
Seven of the lawsuits are brought on behalf ofethalders of Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch andgalléhat the non-USAi shareholders of
Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch will receive cons&dion in the Lycos transaction that is "grossigdaquate” and unfair and that defendants,
including USAI, breached alleged fiduciary dutiesghie shareholders of Ticketmaster Online-CitySearmegotiating and approving the
Lycos transaction. These complaints seek an injometgainst completion of the Lycos transactioscigsion in the event it is completed, and
damages in an unspecified amount. Six additionedugts have been brought on behalf of shareholfdrgcos, alleging that USAI aided and
abetted alleged breaches of fiduciary duties byokydirectors, in that the consideration Lycos shalders will receive in the Lycos
transaction is alleged to be grossly inadequateuafair. These complaints seek an injunction agaiospletion of the Lycos transaction,
rescission in the event it is completed, and damagan unspecified amount. All of these actioresanding in the Court of Chancery of the
State of Delaware. The time for defendants to antas not yet elapsed, and discovery has not yat beheduled. USAI believes that the
allegations against USAi and its directors haverneoit.

OTHER

USAIi and USANI LLC engaged in various other lawsugither as plaintiffs or defendants. In the opindd management, the ultimate
outcome of these various lawsuits should not havatrial impact on USAi or USANi LLC.

35



PART Il
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND R ELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

USAI's common stock is quoted on The Nasdaq Stoakkbt ("NASDAQ") (Symbol: USAI). There is no estisbled public trading market 1
USAI's Class B common stock.

On February 20, 1998, USAI's Board of Directorslaexl a one-for-one stock dividend of USAi's comrstotk and Class B common stock,
payable in the form of a dividend to stockholddrsegord as of the close of business on March 8981 The stock dividend was paid on
March 26, 1998.

The following table sets forth, for the calendariges indicated, the high and low sales pricesspare for USAi's common stock on
NASDAQ:

HIGH LOW
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998
First Quarter........coccoovveviveeescieeeceees $29.31 $23.00
Second QUArter....cccvveeveeveeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeee 27.63 22.25
Third Quarter........ccccooovevevvciiiiviieeees 31.38 19.25
Fourth Quarter........cooovvvcviiiiiieenes 37.63 1381
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997
FirstQuarer......cccooveeevvviieeiiiiieeees $14.50 $10.00
Second QUarer....cccvveeeeeveeeeeeeeeieeeeeeees 17.00 11.13
Third Quarter.....ccccccoevvvvevciciieees 20.50 15.25
Fourth Quarter........cooovvvvviviiiieenee. 25.78 18.32

The bid prices reported for these periods refleigtridealer prices, without retail markup, markdawrcommissions, and may not represent
actual transactions.

There were approximately 30,000 stockholders afnetas of February 26, 1999 and the closing pridéSAi's common stock that day was
$39.750.

USAI has paid no cash dividends on its common stodkate and does not anticipate paying cash didisiin the immediate future.
Additionally, USAI's current loan facilities precla the payment of dividends.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table presents selected historiaahficial data of USAi for

(1) each of the years in the two-year period enfllagust 31, 1995, (2) the four month period endedddeber 31, 1995 and (3) each of the
years in the three year period ended December®B. This data was derived from USAi's audited oidated financial statements a
reflects the operations and financial position &Ai at the dates and for the periods indicated. iff@mation in this table should be read
with the financial statements and accompanyingshatal other financial data pertaining to USAI iiedd herein.

EBITDA is defined as net income plus (1) extraoadjnitems and cumulative effect of accounting clesng2) provision for income taxes, (3)
interest expense, (4) depreciation and amortizagind (5) minority interest. EBITDA is presented¢dese we believe it is a widely accepted
indicator of our ability to service debt as wellaagaluation methodology for companies in the meglidertainment and communications
industries. EBITDA should not be considered inasioin or as a substitute for measures of finamaalormance or liquidity prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting ipieee EBITDA may not be comparable to calculatiohsimilarly titled measures
presented by other companies.
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YE ARS ENDED FOUR MONTHS YEARS E NDED

AU GUST 31, ENDED DECEMBER 31,
------------------- DECEMBER 31, =----e-eememecmemes
1994 1995 1995  1996(1)  1997(2 ) 1998(3)

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DAT A)

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS DATA:
Net revenues.........ccocveeevvnvenne $ 46,5 63 $47,918 $15980 $ 75,172 $1,261, 749 $2,634,136
Operating profit (I0SS)..........ccccc.... 8,1 11 8,236 (680) 3,612 94, 519 218,216
Earnings (loss) before cumulative effect

of change in accounting

principle(4)(5)....ccovvveeiiiireannns (8 99) 115 (2,882) (6,539) 13, 061 76,874
Net earnings (10SS)(5).......cccvverunnen. (3,8 78) 115 (2,882) (6,539) 13, 061 76,874
Basic earnings(loss) per common share(6):

Earnings (loss) before cumulative effect

of change in accounting principle..... (. 05) .01 (.15) (.30) 12 .54
Net earnings (I0SS)........ccccvveernns (. 22) .01 (.15) (.30) 12 .54
Diluted earnings (loss) per common
share(6):
Earnings (loss) before cumulative effect
of change in accounting principle..... (. 05) .01 (.15) (.30) 12 43
Net earnings (I0SS)........ccccvveeenns 22) .01 (.15) (.30) 12 43

BALANCE SHEET DATA (END OF PEi?IOD):

Working capital (deficit)................. $15 53 $ 6,042 $ 7,553 $ (24,444) $ 60, 941 $ 404,759
Total assets.......coovvvecverireenne 145,4 88 142,917 136,670 2,116,232 2,670, 796 8,327,102
Long-term obligations, net of current

MAtUMtieS. .....oovveeeieeeee 114,5 25 97,937 95,980 271,430 448, 346 775,683
Minority interest.......... - -- - 356,136 372, 223 3,633,597
Stockholders' equity...........cccveen. 2,6 14 9,278 7,471 1,158,749 1,447, 354 2,571,405
OTHER DATA:

Net cash provided by (used in):

Operating activities.................... , 88 $17,442 $ 2582 $ 11,968 $ 47, 673 $ 226,756
Investing activities........ 08) (1,696) 249 (2,622) (82, 293) (1,193,589)
Financing activities... , 97) (5,576) (5,901) 14,120 108, 050 1,297,654
EBITDA.....coieiitereeieece e 11 22,910 4,021 19,098 191, 543 464,363

(1) The consolidated statement of operations dedlade the operations of Savoy Pictures Entertaimimec. and Holdco since their
acquisition by USAi on December 19, 1996 and Deaamh, 1996, respectively. Prior to USAI's acqigsitof USA Networks, which
consisted of USA Network and The Sci-Fi Channeleatevision networks, and the domestic televigiomduction and distribution business
of Universal, the assets of Holdco consisted ppialty of our retail sales programs, Home Shoppietgmrk and America's Store.

(2) The consolidated statement of operations dedlade the operations of Ticketmaster since thaiatopn by USAI of its controlling
interest in Ticketmaster on July 17, 1997.

(3) The consolidated statement of operations detlade the operations of Networks and Studios UiB&estheir acquisition by USAi from
Universal on February 12, 1998 and CitySearch siscacquisition by USAi on September 28, 1998. faore information about the
Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch transaction, seeap@ate History."

(4) In fiscal 1994, USAI paid interest to HSN Capi€orporation until August 1, 1994 when USAI repdie long-term obligation to HSN
Capital Corporation.

(5) Net earnings for the year ended December 38 ii&clude a pre-tax gain of $74.9 million relatedJSAI's sale of its Baltimore television
station during the first quarter of 1998 and atpregain of $109.0 million related to the CitySéatansaction during the fourth quarter of
1998. In fiscal 1994, USAi adopted Statement ofRiial Accounting Standards No.

109 "Accounting for Income Taxes." The cumulatifieet of the accounting change resulted in a chafggproximately $3.0 million.

(6) Earnings (loss) per common share data and slatstanding retroactively reflect the impactwdfor-one common stock and Class B
common stock split paid on March 26, 1998.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS OF FI NANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
GENERAL

USAi is a holding company, with subsidiaries enghigediversified media and electronic commerce hesses. USAI adopted its present
corporate structure as part of the Universal tretia USAi maintains control and management ofddoland USANi LLC, and manages the
businesses held by USANi LLC in substantially thene manner as they would be if USAI held them diyebrough wholly owned
subsidiaries.

In December 1996, USAi consummated mergers witldéto(the "Home Shopping Merger") and Savoy Picti@etertainment, Inc. (the
"Savoy Merger" and, together with the Home Shoppitegger, the "Mergers"). At the time of the HomeoSping Merger, Holdco owned a
operated the Home Shopping Network electroniclietpbusiness. In July 1997, USAi acquired a cdhitrg interest in Ticketmaster. On
June 24, 1998, USAi completed its acquisition ak&tmaster in a tax-free merger, pursuant to whath outstanding share of Ticketmaster
common stock not owned by USAi was exchanged fb2@ shares of common stock. The acquisition ottrrolling interest and the tax-
free merger are referred to as the "TicketmastanJaction."

USAIi completed the Universal transaction on Felyda, 1998. In the Universal transaction, USAi d@cepl USA Networks, a New York
general partnership, which consisted of USA Netwantl The Sci-Fi Channel cable television netwoaks| Universal Studios, Inc.'s
domestic television production and distributionibhasses from Universal, and changed its name to N&#&vorks, Inc.

In September 1998, USAi merged Ticketmaster Onfiteea subsidiary of CitySearch, Inc., a publisb&local city guides on the Web, to
create Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch.

TRANSACTIONS AFFECTING THE COMPARABILITY OF
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

During the past three years, we have augmentethedia and electronic commerce businesses by aequird developing several new
businesses. As a result, the following changesldhmiconsidered when comparing our results ofatpers and financial position. These
include the Universal transaction, the acquisittba controlling interest in Ticketmaster in Ju§9¥ and the subsequent tax-free merger in
June 1998, and the acquisition of Holdco and Sav@ecember 1996. The acquisitions caused a sagmifincrease in net revenues,
operating costs and expenses and operating profitnhance comparability, the discussion of codatdid results of operations is
supplemented, where appropriate, with separatéopnea financial information that gives effect t@thbove transactions as if they had
occurred at the beginning of the respective penprdsented.

The pro forma information is not necessarily intiiga of the revenues and cost of revenues whichidvioave actually been reported had the
Ticketmaster transaction, the Universal transacioth the Mergers occurred at the beginning of éspective periods, nor is it necessarily
indicative of future results.

Reference should be made to the Consolidated FRaleé®tatements and Summary Financial Data includkdin.
CONSOLIDATED RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998 VS. YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997

The Universal transaction and the Ticketmasterstiation resulted in significant increases in neéneles, operating costs and expenses,
income (expense), minority interest and incomesakimwever, no significant discussion of thesettlations is presented.
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NET REVENUES

For the year ended December 31, 1998, revenuesaged by $1.4 billion compared to 1997 primarilg tiuincreases of $1.1 billion, $230
million, and $74 million from the Networks and Tel&on Production business, Ticketing Operationd Blectronic Retailing, respectively.

OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES

For the year ended December 31, 1998, operatingnses increased by $1.2 billion compared to 198dgily due to increases of $824
million, $206 million and $64 million from the Nebtrks and Television Production business, Ticke@pgrations and Electronic Retailing,
respectively.

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

For the year ended December 31, 1998, net intekgginse increased by $79 million, compared to 1Biarily due to interest incurred to
finance the Universal transaction, interest onNbes and non-cash interest expense on long-tevgram liabilities at the Networks and
Television Production business.

On January 20, 1998, USAI sold its Baltimore ted@n station for a pre-tax gain of $74.9 milliom Quly 16, 1998, USAi completed the sale
of the assets of SF Broadcasting for a pre-tax g&#9.2 million. In the fourth quarter of 1998, RiSecognized pre-tax gains totalling
$109.0 million related to the merger of Ticketma€daline and CitySearch, Inc. and the subsequétslipublic offering of shares of
Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch, Inc.

In addition to the above items, for the year endedember 31, 1998, miscellaneous expense incrégsetll million compared to 1997
primarily due to losses from international joinneres of Home Shopping Network and the Networlds Belevision Production business.

INCOME TAXES

USAI's effective tax rate of 45.0% for the year etiddecember 31, 1998 was higher than the statuateydue primarily to non-deductible
goodwill and other acquired intangible and stat®ine taxes.

MINORITY INTEREST

For the year ended December 31, 1998, minorityeéstaepresented Universal's and Liberty's ownprisitérest in USANi LLC for the peric

February 12 through December 31, 1998, Liberty'seship interest in Holdco, Fox Broadcasting Cony{sab0% ownership interest in SF
Broadcasting for the period January 1 through 16ly1998, the public's ownership interest in Tiokaster for the period January 1 through
June 24, 1998 and CitySearch's and the public'®mkip in TMCS for the period September 28, throDghember 31, 1998.

PRO FORMA YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998
VS. PRO FORMA YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997

The following unaudited pro forma operating resolté) SAi present combined results of operations e Universal transaction,
Ticketmaster transaction, CitySearch transactios fibtes offering, the exchange offer and the afalee assets of SF Broadcasting all had
occurred on January 1, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

The unaudited combined condensed pro forma statsmépperations of USAI are presented below fastlative purposes only and are not
necessarily indicative of the results of operatithrag would have actually been reported had arfi@fransactions occurred as of January 1,
1998 and 1997, respectively, nor are they necégsadicative of future results of operations.
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UNAUDITED COMBINED CONDENSED PRO FORMA STATEMENTS O F OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31,

(IN THOUSANDS,
EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)
NET REVENUES:

Networks and television production............ $ 1,243,049 $1,107,604
Electronic retailing..........cccccceeeueee. 1,098,634 1,024,201
Ticketing operations...........cccccuveeenne 386,555 361,697
Internet services...........ccccvveeeennnen. 37,962 19,041
Broadcasting and other...............c........ 9,487 15,379
Total net revenues..........cccceeeeeneee. 2,775,687 2,527,922
Operating costs and expenses:
Cost related to revenues.............c........ 1,441,966 1,315,295
Other costs and expenses...........ccce...... 855,721 798,087
Depreciation and amortization................. 291,408 277,623
Total operating costs and expenses.......... 2,589,095 2,391,005
Operating profit.........ccccoeeeeiieennne $ 186,592 $ 136,917
EBITDA. ...ooiiiiiiieiiic e $ 478,000 $ 414,540

The following discussion provides an analysis @f pho forma revenues and costs related to reveandesther costs and expenses by
significant business segment.

NETWORKS AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 1298ased by $135.4 million, or 12.2%, to $1,243illon from $1,107.6 million in 1997
The increase primarily resulted from an increasadwertising revenues at USA Network and The Scnnel cable networks, an increase
in affiliate revenues at both networks and incrdas@enues from first run syndication product aidBis USA. The increase in advertising
revenues resulted from both higher ratings anddrightes for advertising spots sold compared t@ttee year. The increase in affiliate
revenues resulted primarily from a significant ease in the number of subscribers at The Sci-Fn@#aand higher affiliate subscriber rates
at both networks. The increase in first run syntiticarevenues resulted from higher barter reverugetd higher ratings and greater foreign
sales.

Cost related to revenues and other costs and espémsthe year ended December 31, 1998 increas&d®3 million, or 4.1%, to $1,025.3
million from $985.0 million in 1997. This increasesulted primarily from the cost of increased daligs of first run syndication product by
Studios USA and higher cost of original programméndSA Network and The Sci-Fi Channel, partialifset by the absence in 1998 of
write-offs of USA Network programming recorded 997 .

ELECTRONIC RETAILING

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 1298ased by $74.4 million, or 7.3%, to $1,098.4diamilfrom $1,024.2 million in 1997

The increase primarily resulted from increasedssafehardgoods, which includes consumer electropimitectibles and housewares. Total
units shipped increased by 8.6% to 28.9 milliortsinompared to 26.6 million units in 1997. The agerprice point decreased by 2.0%. The
increase in net revenues also reflected a dechedlse return rate to 21.0% from 22.2% in 1997.

Cost related to revenues and other costs and espémsthe year ended December 31, 1998 increas8823 million, or 9.0%, to $997.9
million from $915.6 million in 1997. The increasedost of revenues resulted primarily from highestof product as a result of higher net
revenues and the sale of merchandise at lower grasgins (39.8% in 1998 compared to 41.2% in 199Mer costs increased as a result of
higher
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telephone and operator costs, higher commissioheotdcast and cable affiliates due to higher regenand costs to launch Home Shopping
Network en Espano

TICKETING OPERATIONS

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 1298adsed by $24.9 million, or 6.9%, to $386.6 willirom $361.7 million in 1997. Tt
increase resulted from an increase of 3.3% in tmeber of tickets sold, including an increase ofr@ilion in the number of tickets sold
online, and an increase in revenue per ticket t63&om $4.76 in 1997.

Cost related to revenues and other costs and espémsthe year ended December 31, 1998 increas&d%8 million, or 7.2%, to $384.2
million from $358.4 million in 1997. The increasesulted primarily from the increased sale of tiskagta slightly higher cost per ticket and
costs incurred to launch ticketing operations imtNern California, South America and France.

INTERNET SERVICES

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 1298ased by $19.0 million to $38.0 million in 1988npared to $19.0 million in 199
The increase resulted from an increase in regidtesers to USAI's primary online retailing serviEgst Auction and an increase in online
city guide revenue of 171%.

Cost related to revenues and other costs and espémsthe year ended December 31, 1998 increas&ab5 million, or 33.8%, to $85.1
million from $63.6 million in 1997. The increasesvéted primarily from increased costs to maintaid anhance the Internet Services and
increased advertising and promotion costs. An amxd loss is expected in 1999 as we continue tesfoailding this segment.

BROADCASTING AND OTHER

Net revenues include revenue generated from thedison of films from the Savoy library acquired a result of the Savoy Merger ¢
revenues generated at the television station iMilaeni/Ft. Lauderdale market.

Other costs related to revenues and other costexgrahses include costs to generate the Savoyuesgeoorporate expenses and $24.4
million of cost in the year ended December 31, 1@9@unch the Miami/Ft. Lauderdale station. Anr@ased loss is expected in the
broadcasting segment in 1999 as costs are inctodedinch more local television stations.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997 VS. YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996
NET REVENUES

For the year ended December 31, 1997, total rewenfudSAi increased by $1.2 billion compared to @ @@marily due to increases of $1.0
billion and $156.4 million related to electroni¢aiing and ticketing operations, respectively.

OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES

For the year ended December 31, 1997, total opgratists and expenses increased by $1.1 billiorpaoed to 1996 primarily due to
increases of $897.6 million and $144.1 million tethto electronic retailing and ticketing operatiprespectively.

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE), NET
For the year ended December 31, 1997, interestriadacreased $2.1 million due to higher combineshdzalances of the merged entity.

For the year ended December 31, 1997, interesherpacreased by $19.7 million compared to 1996,tduhe higher combined debt bale
of the merged entity and non-cash interest expegiated to long-term cable distribution and broatiéees recorded for the electronic
retailing business.

For the year ended December 31, 1997, miscellarexqense increased $11.8 million compared to 19@6apily due to losses from
international joint ventures of Home Shopping Neatwo
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INCOME TAXES

USAI's effective tax rate of 73% for the year en@egtember 31, 1997, calculated on earnings befmanie taxes and minority interest, was
higher than the statutory rate due primarily todh®ortization of non-deductible goodwill and othequired intangibles, the non-recognition
of benefit for net operating losses of less tha¥ &ned subsidiaries, and state income taxes.

MINORITY INTEREST

For the year ended December 31, 1997, minorityestaepresented the ownership interest of thirtdgzain the net assets and results of
operations of certain consolidated subsidiaries.

OTHER

For the year ended December 31, 1997, $14.2 mitifgro forma other revenue related primarily te 8avoy motion picture business which
was discontinued in 1996. The costs associatedthétbe revenues were $11.2 million for 1997. US#&ginot expect significant additional
revenues or costs from the motion picture business.

FINANCIAL POSITION, LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Net cash provided by operating activities was $228illion for USAI for the year ended December 3398. These cash proceeds were 1|
to pay for capital expenditures of $64.2 milliom SAi to make long-term investments totaling $2&miflion for USAi and to reduce
amounts outstanding under the existing credit agesg.

On February 12, 1998, USAi and USANi LLC, as boreoventered into the credit agreement which pra/fdea $1.6 billion credit facility.
The credit facility was used to finance the Uniagtsansaction and to refinance USAI's then-exis#i275.0 million revolving credit facility.
The credit facility consists of (1) a $600.0 millicevolving credit facility with a $40.0 million bdimit for letters of credit, (2) a $750.0
million Tranche A Term Loan and,

(3) a $250.0 million Tranche B Term Loan. On Aughis1998, USANI LLC permanently repaid the Tran&h&erm Loan in the amount of
$250.0 million from cash on hand. The Tranche BiTepan was scheduled to mature on December 31, Z08revolving credit facility
and the Tranche A Term Loan mature on Decembe2@12. On November 23, 1998, USAi completed an wffeof $500.0 million 6 3/4%
Senior Notes due 2005 (the "Notes"). Proceedsveddirom the sale of the Notes together with abédla@ash were used to repay and
permanently reduce $500.0 million of the Tranch&&m Loan. The existing credit facility is guaraedeby substantially all of USAI's
material subsidiaries. The interest rate on bomgaiunder the existing credit facility is tied toaternate base rate or the London InterBank
Rate, in each case, plus an applicable marginf&socember 31, 1998 and as of March 9, 1999, thvae$250.0 million in outstanding
borrowings under the Tranche A Term Loan and, uttterevolving credit portion of the credit fagilit599.9 million was available for
borrowing after taking into account outstandingeet of credit. As of December 31, 1998, the irgerate on loans outstanding under the
Tranche A Term Loan was 6.0%.

On October 9, 1998, the parties to the credit agesd entered into an amendment, which, among dtiiregs, (1) provided for the release of
all security interests in favor of the lenders,i(@reased the level of permitted stock repurch&sas $100 million to $300 million, and (3)
lowered the maximum ratio of Total Debt to EBITD&gch as defined in the credit agreement, permittei@r the credit agreement from 5.0x
to 4.0x.

On February 12, 1998, USAi completed the Univetrsadsaction. The consideration paid to Universeluided a cash payment of $1.6 billi
a portion of which ($300.0 million plus interestasvdeferred until no later than June 30, 1998.imhestment agreement relating to the
Universal transaction also contemplated that, gpriar to June 30, 1998, USAI and Liberty would gdete a transaction involving a $300.0
million cash investment, plus an interest factgr| therty in USAI through the purchase of USANI LisBares. Under this agreement, on .
30, 1998, Liberty contributed $308.5 million in &eamge for 15,000,000 USANi LLC shares.
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Under the investment agreement, USAI has grantéthieersal and Liberty preemptive rights with resfpe future issuances of USAI's
common stock and Class B common stock. These ptaenights generally allow Universal and Liberhetright to maintain an ownership
percentage equal to the ownership percentagerititit beld, on a fully converted basis, immediatetior to the issuance. In addition,
Universal had certain mandatory purchase obligatioith respect to USAi's common stock or USANI LERares issued with respect to the
conversion of the Home Shopping Debentures anditleetmaster merger. Through the exercise of kepptive rights during 1998,
Universal and Liberty contributed to USAi and USANIC approximately $787.0 million in exchange foBAi's common stock and USANi
LLC shares. These preemptive rights exerciseseserihed more fully below. For more informatione $€ertain Relationships and Related
Party transactions -- Agreements with Universal kiberty -- Investment Agreement."

As part of the Universal transaction, USAI enteirgd a joint venture agreement relating to the dtgu@ent of international general
entertainment television channels including intéamal versions of USA Network, The Sci-Fi Chanaetl Universal's action/adventure
channel, 13th Street. Unless USAI elects to haviedssal buy out its interest in the venture, USAd dJniversal will be 50-50 partners in the
venture, which will be managed by Universal. USAMNC and Universal have each committed to contritgit80 million in capital in the
venture over a number of years. The decision by id®Avhether to have Universal buy out its intefeghe joint venture is expected to be
made during the second quarter of 1999.

As part of the Universal transaction and based Wp®Ai's business plans, USAI anticipates that it meéed to invest working capital towards
the development and expansion of its overall opmrat Due primarily to the expansion of the Intérimesiness and the roll-out of new
television stations, future capital expenditures@mojected to be higher than current amounts.

USAI implemented its plan to disaffiliate its teigion station in the Miami/Ft. Lauderdale marketlime 1998. USAI has incurred and will
continue to incur expenditures to develop programgnaind promotion of this station, which during tlevelopment and transitional stage,
may not be offset by sufficient advertising revenugSAi may also transition additional broadcasstagions to the new format in 1999.
USAI believes that the process of disaffiliatiom ¢g successfully managed so as not to have aialadverse effect but rather to maximize
the value of the broadcasting stations.

On June 24, 1998, USAIi completed the Ticketmastnger by issuing 15,967,200 shares of common gtothe public shareholders of
Ticketmaster and converted 3.6 million optionsdquire Ticketmaster common stock into options tguee USAi common stock for a total
consideration of $467.0 million. At the closing, AiSepaid all outstanding borrowings under the Eirkaster credit agreement using
proceeds from the existing credit facility. As pafthe Ticketmaster merger, Universal and Libestgrcised their preemptive rights with
respect to the issuance of shares of USAi's conmstamk to the holders of Ticketmaster common stotkhe aggregate, Universal and
Liberty acquired 24,649,716 USANI LLC shares inkeage for total consideration of $493.0 million. @&t amount, $105.2 million was
applied to the remainder of the Universal defeperthase price obligation (including accrued irdBrand the remainder was received in
cash. These transactions closed in July 1998.

On January 20, 1998, USAi completed the sale Batimore, Maryland television station for $80.@lmn. On June 18, 1998, USAI
purchased a television station serving the Atla@eorgia, market. On June 18, 1998 USAI acquiredd¢maining interest in an entity
partially owned by USAI, which owned televisiontstas serving the Orlando, Florida, Portland, Oregad Rapid City, South Dakota
markets. The aggregate purchase price for thessactons was approximately $70.0 million. The peiuts from the sale of the Baltimore
station were used, in part, to complete the pukclofshe Atlanta station. On June 19, 1998, USAd siee station serving Portland, Oregon
total cash consideration of $30 million. On OctoB@r 1998, USAI sold the station serving Rapid C8puth Dakota for total consideration
$5.5 million.

As of March 1, 1998, USAIi redeemed, at a redemptitce of 104.7% of the principal amount, all ofltimo's outstanding 5.875%
Convertible Subordinated Debentures. The Holdce&dtlves were all converted by the holders intoggregate 7,499,022 shares of USAI's
common stock on or prior to the redemption datedédrtheir preemptive mandatory and optional righit respect to issuances of shares by
USAI, Universal exercised its right in connectioithithe redemption of the Holdco debentures. Ther@se
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resulted in the issuance of 9,978,830 USANi LLCrebagenerating an increase in minority intere&18ANi LLC of $199.6 million. This
amount reduced USAI's deferred purchase pricélitiably the same amount. Liberty exercised its apal preemptive rights, related to the
redemption of the Holdco debentures and the Unalgneemptive elections, in exchange for 4,697 f2ates of USAi's common stock wh
generated proceeds of $93.9 million. The proceezte wsed by USANIi LLC to pay down debt outstandinder the existing credit facility.
USAI, in turn, invested the $93.9 million in USANLC in exchange for 4,697,327 USANi Class A LLC sim

On February 20, 1998, USAI's Board of Directorsrappd the declaration of a dividend to its stocklleo$ in the form of a distribution of one
share of USAIi's common stock for each share of comstock outstanding to holders of record as ofthse of business on March 12, 1998.
The payment date for the dividend was March 268198e two-for-one stock split also included amititzal stock dividend with respect to
USAI's Class B common stock, paid in the form of share of Class B common stock for each sharéags@ common stock outstanding as
of the close of business on March 12, 1998.

On July 30, 1998, USAi announced that its BoarDioéctors authorized a stock repurchase prograupdd 10 million shares of USAI's
outstanding common stock over the next 12 monthshe open market or in negotiated transactions.arhount and timing of purchases, if
any, will depend on market conditions and othetdia; including USAI's overall capital structuraurfds for these purchases will come from
cash on hand or borrowings under the credit facilit

On September 28, 1998, Ticketmaster Online was edength a subsidiary of CitySearch, a publishelooél city guides on the Web, to
create Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch. USAI haduaeq Ticketmaster Online as part of the Ticketmastinsaction and allocated to
Ticketmaster Online a total of $154.8 million oéthoodwill resulting from USAI's acquisition of kietmaster. The CitySearch merger was
accounted for using the "reverse purchase" methadanunting, under which Ticketmaster Online waated as the acquiring entity for
accounting purposes, and the portion of the assetdiabilities of CitySearch acquired were recdrdetheir respective fair values under the
purchase method of accounting.

Prior to the CitySearch merger, USAi owned apprataty 11.8% of CitySearch, which it had purchaseddtal consideration of $23.0
million. Pursuant to the CitySearch merger, USAjuired 50.7% of CitySearch in exchange for an éffe35.2% interest in Ticketmaster
Online. The total purchase price for the acquisitid the additional CitySearch interest was appmately $120.8 million, substantially all of
which was allocated to goodwill which is being atired over five years.

As part of the Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch teantion, USAI purchased 1,997,502 Ticketmaster @AliitySearch shares in a tender of
which was completed on November 3, 1998, reprasgmtin additional 3.1% interest in CitySearch, &altconsideration of $17.3 million. (
December 8, 1998, Ticketmaster Online-CitySearchpdeted an initial public offering of its Class Bmmon stock. Under the offering, an
aggregate of 8,050,000 shares of Ticketmaster &xgitySearch's Class B common stock were issuedalddor aggregate net proceeds to
Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch of approximately $ifillion. Upon completion of the Ticketmaster @miCitySearch initial public
offering, Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch paid apgraately $51 million to USAI as repayment in fulicluding accrued interest, of a $50
million loan made by USAI to Ticketmaster Onlineif@earch on August 12, 1998. As of December 318 18%Ai beneficially owned
59.5% of the outstanding Ticketmaster Online-Cigt8h common stock, representing 63.5% of the tattshg power of Ticketmaster
Online-CitySearch's outstanding common stock.

As part of the CitySearch merger, USAI recordedia 9f $67.9 million by exchanging a 35.2% inteiiesticketmaster Online with a basis
$52.9 million for a 50.7% interest in CitySearchigh had a fair value of $120.8 million. As a résflthe initial public offering, USAI
recognized a gain of $41.1 million.

CitySearch has experienced significant losses dutsnstartup phase and USAi expects Ticketmastdéin® CitySearch to continue to incur
losses for the foreseeable future as it rolls upioduct into new markets. As of December 3181 9%ketmaster Online-CitySearch had
approximately $107 million in cash which it believie sufficient to cover losses for the foreseeéltigre.

In our management's opinion, available cash, ialrigenerated funds and available borrowings pritlvide sufficient capital resources to
meet USAI's foreseeable needs.
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During the year ended December 31, 1998, USAI didoay any cash dividends, and none are permitiddnthe existing credit facility.
OTHER MATTERS

USAi is currently working to resolve the poteniialpact of the year 2000 on the processing of datsisve information by USAI's
computerized information systems.

Although assessment of non-critical systems isragoimg process, USAI has substantially completedétailed assessment of all of its
information technology and non-information techmyldvardware and software to assess the scopey#&dts2000 issue. USAI has potential
exposure in technological operations within thee smintrol of USAI and in technological operatiorisieh are dependent in some way on one
or more third parties. USAI believes that it haaritified all significant technological areas withig control. USAI has initiated
communications with significant vendors and custate confirm their plans to become Year 2000 céampland is assessing any possible
risk to or effects on USAI's operations.

USAI believes that, with respect to technologigaé@tions which are dependent on third partiessitpaficant areas of potential risk are the
ability of satellite and cable operators to recehe signal transmission of USA Network, The Sczhannel and the Home Shopping
Network and America's Store services, and thetglfibanks and credit card processors to proaeshitcard transactions. Remediatior
critical systems that are not Year 2000 compliamhore than half complete. USAI expects its YedRfssessment, remediation,
implementation and testing to be completed by titeaf the second quarter of 1999, except for sohits systems at Home Shopping
Network and Ticketmaster which are scheduled todmpleted by September and October 1999, respbct

It is not possible at this time to predict with ampasonable certainty the total cost to addresgeal 2000 issues. However, USAI believes
the total costs associated with the Year 2000 ass&#, remediation, implementation and testing mall exceed $10 million of which
approximately $5 million has been spent throughrératy 28, 1999. This amount is exclusive of camtglenditures that are currently plan
to replace existing hardware and software systenpsme of USAI's ongoing efforts to upgrade itsastructure and systems.

Accordingly, based on existing information, USAlibees that the costs of addressing potential grolklwill not have a material adverse
effect on USAI's financial position, results of ogions or cash flows. However, if USAI, its custenmor vendors were unable to resolve the
issues in a timely manner, it could result in aenat adverse effect on USAI's financial positiogsults of operations or cash flows. USAI
plans to devote the necessary resources to reablsignificant year 2000 issues in a timely manner

USAi is currently focusing its efforts on ident#ition and remediation of its Year 2000 exposureshas not yet developed contingency p
in the event it does not successfully completpladises of its Year 2000 program. USAI is curreaefdgmining its status and will continue to
examine its status by the end of the first quarter999, and periodically thereafter, to determifther such plans are necessary.

SEASONALITY
USAI's businesses are subject to the effects cosedity.

Networks and Television Production revenues aleéniced by advertiser demand and the seasonaknaitprogramming, and genera
peak in the spring and fall.

USAI believes seasonality impacts its Electronitaifi@eg segment but not to the same extent it intgp#te retail industry in general.
Ticketing Operations revenues are occasionally otgghby fluctuation in the availability of events &ale to the public.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
USA NETWORKS, INC.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of USA Networks, Inc. and subsidiariesr(érly HSN, Inc.) as of December
31, 1998 and 1997, and the related consolidatéeinséants of operations, stockholders' equity antl @ias/s for the three years in the period
ended December 31, 1998. Our audits also inclugedinancial statement schedule listed in the Inatdxem 21(b). These financial
statements and the financial statement schedulthamesponsibility of the Company's management.r@sponsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements and the &izdstatement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with geneaaltepted auditing standards. Those standardgeedbhat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethenthedial statements are free of material misstatem@naudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digeesn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememtell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegrferred to above present fairly, in all matenéspects, the consolidated financial posi

of USA Networks, Inc. and subsidiaries at Decen®igrl998 and 1997, and the consolidated results operations and its cash flows for
three years in the period ended December 31, 18@®nformity with generally accepted accountinggiples. Also, in our opinion, the
related financial statement schedule, when consitlier relation to the basic consolidated finansiatements taken as a whole, presents fairly
in all material respects the information set fattérein.

/'s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP
New Yor k, New Yor k
February 4, 1999
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ITEM 8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPL EMENTARY DATA

USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1998 1997 1996

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE

DATA)
NET REVENUES
Networks and television production............... .. $1,085,685 $ - $ -
Electronic retailing......ccccovvvevevvceeeeee. L 1,098,634 1,024,203 30,588
Ticketing operationS........ccocevevvcveeeeeneee L 386,555 156,378 -
Internet services......ccoccevvvvevenncceeeees L 26,645 12,857 --
Broadcasting.....cccccoveeeveviiiiiiiiiiieee 27,966 54,138 43,359
Other. .o 8,651 14,173 1,225
Total netrevenues.........ccocevevvccee. L 2,634,136 1,261,749 75,172
Operating costs and expenses:
Costofsales...ccccoovivvieiciieiiceces 749,638 645,299 20,974
Program COStS....cccovvvvveiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeee L 597,681 -- --
Selling and marketing......ccccocccvvvvveeeee. L 376,697 217,358 4,951
General and administrative........c.coceeeeeeee. L 227,662 129,700 28,254
Other operating costs................ — 218,095 77,849 1,895
Depreciation and amortization..............ccee.. . 246,147 97,024 15,486
Total operating costs and expenses............ ... 2,415,920 1,167,230 71,560
Operating profit........ccoovevvvvcvveeee. L 218,216 94,519 3,612
Other income (expense):
Interest income.....ccccoevvvcieeiiiiieeeeeee 16,188 5,313 3,238
Interest eXpense.......ccoveeeniciieeenneeee L (121,266) (31,579) (11,841)
Gain on disposition of broadcast stations........ ... 84,187 - -
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock.................... . 108,967 -- --
Miscellaneous.......cccveveveveeeeeniiiiiiiceeee (22,478) (11,752) 44

65,598  (38,018) (8,559)

Earnings (loss) before income taxes and minority

INEEIESt. it 283,814 56,501 (4,947)
Income tax (EXPeNSe)....cccovcveeeeviivnenannee (127,645) (41,051) (1,872)
Minority interest in (earnings) loss............... ... (79,295)  (2,389) 280

NET EARNINGS (LOSS)...cccoviiiiiiiiiiiieeeiieeee $ 76,874 $ 13,061 $(6,539)
Basic earnings (loss) per common share............ ... $ 54 % .12 $ (.30)
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share......... ... $ 43 $ 12 $ (.30)

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancateBtents are an integral part of these statements.
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USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31,

1998 1997
(IN THOUSANDS)
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents.........ccccococeeveeeee. L $ 445,356 $ 116,036
Accounts and notes receivable, net of allowance of
and $3,588, respectively 372,111 96,867
Inventories, net................. 421,570 151,100
Deferred income taxes...... - 39,956
Other current assets, net......ccccccvvceeeeee. Ll 28,501 16,723
Total current assets.....ccccecvvveevvccis L 1,267,538 420,682
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Computer and broadcast equipment...........ccoeee.. L. 233,991 145,701
Buildings and leasehold improvements.. 100,339 83,851
Furniture and other equipment...................... 55,653 39,498
389,983 269,050
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization... ... 168,727 120,793
221,256 148,257
5= o o VPP 16,044 16,602
Projects in progress......ccooeveeevvcieneeneeees 18,130 15,262
255,430 180,121
OTHER ASSETS
Intangible assets, net.........ccccoceveevcceeeee. Ll 6,342,646 1,862,128
Cable distribution fees, net ($39,650 and $46,459,
respectively, to related parties)............... .. 100,416 111,292
Long-term investments.........cccoocceeenvceeeee. L 63,365 47,926
Notes and accounts receivable, net of current porti on
($3,356 and $843, respectively, from related part ies)..... 48,532 11,854
Inventories, Net......ccccvvcvvveeviceeeneeee 151,828 --
Deferred income taxes........cccooevvveenvcces L. 40,282 3,541
Deferred charges and other, net........cccccccec.. Ll 57,065 33,252

$8,327,102 $2,670,796

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancateBtents are an integral part of these statements.
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USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLD

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long-term obligations........
Accounts payable, trade............cccceevuneen.
Accounts payable, client accounts
Obligations for program rights and film costs......
Cable distribution fees payable ($18,633 and $19,09

respectively, to related parties)................
Deferred income taxes...........ccoceeeenineenn.
Other accrued liabilities............ccccccceeunee

Total current liabilities.............cccc..eee.

LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (net of current maturities)..
OBLIGATIONS FOR PROGRAM RIGHTS AND FILM COSTS, net

CUITENT. ..o
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES.........ccoceeiininns
MINORITY INTEREST.........oooviiiiiiiiiinee

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES.............cc......

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Preferred stock -- $.01 par value; authorized 15,00
shares; no shares issued and outstanding.........

Common stock -- $.01 par value; authorized 800,000,
shares; issued and outstanding, 127,272,032 and 8
shares, respectively........cccccovcieiernnnes

Class B -- convertible common stock -- $.01 par val
authorized, 200,000,000 shares; issued and outsta
31,516,726 and 24,455,294 shares, respectively...

Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated defiCit..........ccceeiiiiieiiinins

Unrealized gain in available for sale securities...

Foreign currency translation

Unearned compensation............cccceeevveeenne

Note receivable from key executive for common stock
ISSUBNCE....coeiiiireeeeiieeee e

Total stockholders' equity.............ccueeee..

DECEMBER 31,

(IN THOUSANDS)

ERS' EQUITY

......... $ 36,538
......... 186,690
......... 70,817
......... 184,583

......... 44,588

......... 862,779
......... 775,683

......... 409,956
......... 73,682
......... 3,633,597

......... 315
......... 2,594,043
......... (26,727)
......... 10,353
......... (1,501)
......... (1,353)

$8,327,102

$ 12,918
111,214
73,887

43,553

359,741
448,346
43,132
372,223

874

244
1,558,037
(103,601)

(3,-2-02)

$2,670,796

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancitkeBtents are an integral part of these statements.



USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1995....................
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock
OPLIONS....vvieeiiie e

Amortization of unearned compensation related to
grant of stock options to key executive........
Income tax benefit related to stock options
EXErCiSed......covvvrieiieeiieree

Issuance of common stock related to the Home
Shopping Merger.......cccocevvvveeniieeenns

Issuance of common stock related to the Savoy
MErger.....ccovvviiieiiieec e

Unearned compensation related to employee equity
participation plan...........cccccceeeeenenn.

Net loss for year ended December 31, 1996.......
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1996....................
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock
OPLIONS...evveeeiiie e

Income tax benefit related to stock options
EXErCiSed......covverieiieeiicreeiee

Issuance of Common Stock and Class B Common
Stock in connection with Ticketmaster
ACQUISItION....coiiiieiiie e

Amortization of unearned compensation related to
stock options and equity participation plan....

Net earnings for year ended December 31,

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1997........cccccee....
Comprehensive income:
Net earnings for the year ended December 31,

Increase in unrealized gains in available for
sale Securities.........coceeveereerineenn.
Foreign currency translation...................

Comprehensive iNnCOMe.........cccccoevveenee.

Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock
OPLIONS. ...

Income tax benefit related to stock options
EXErCISEd.....ccvvieeiieeeiiee e

Issuance of Common Stock and Class B Common
Stock in connection with Universal
Transaction.........cccecvveernvveeninennnns

Issuance of stock in connection with

Ticketmaster tax-free merger...................
Issuance of stock in connection with conversion

of debentures.........ccccceveeciieiiiinenns

Conversion of Class B Convertible Common Stock
to Common StoCK........ccvvvveevivieeiiinnne

Acquisition of interest in LLC shares in

exchange for Common Stock and Class B Common

Amortization of unearned compensation related to
stock options and equity participation plans...

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1998....................

T

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1995........cccccee....
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock
OPLIONS....vvieeiiie et

Amortization of unearned compensation related to
grant of stock options to key executive........
Income tax benefit related to stock options

CLASS B
CONVERTIBLE ADDITIONAL
COMMON COMMON  PAID-IN ACC UMULATED UNREALIZED
TOTAL STOCK STOCK CAPITAL D EFICIT  GAINS
(IN THOUSANDS)

7471 $140 $48  $ 126,025 $( 110,123) $ --
1,156 2 - 1,154 - -
1,028 - - - - -

841 - - 841 - -
1,044,812 494 156 1,044,162 - -
112,717 84 - 112,633 - -
(2.737) - - - - -
(6,539) - - - (6,539) -
1,158,749 720 204 1,284,815 ( 116,662) -
7,227 10 - 7,217 - -
3372 - - 3,372 - -
262,817 144 40 262,633 - -
2,128 - - - - -
13,061 - - - 13,061 -
1,447,354 874 244 1,558,037 ( 103,601) -
76,874 - - - 76,874 -
10,353 - - - - 10,353
(1,501) - - - - -
85,726

26,070 24 - 26,046 - -
6,959 - - 6,959 - -
302,154 71 76 302,007 - -
467,035 160 - 466,875 - -
199,147 122 - 199,025 - -

- 8 (8) - - -
35111 14 3 35,004 - -
1,849 - - - - -

2,571,405 $1,273 $315  $2,594,043 $ (26,727) $10,353
NOTE
RECEIVABLE
FROM KEY
EXECUTIVE
FOR
FOREIGN COMMON
CURRENCY  UNEARNED  STOCK

RANSLATION COMPENSATION ISSUANCE

(IN THOUSANDS)
$(3,621)  $(4,998)



EXEICISEd......ccvveeeerieceiiie e - - -
Issuance of common stock related to the Home
Shopping Merger.......cccoveveveeiiieeenns - - -
Issuance of common stock related to the Savoy

Unearned compensation related to employee equity

participation plan...........cccccoeeeeinenn. - (2,737) -
Net loss for year ended December 31, 1996....... - - -
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1996...........ccc..... - (5,330) (4,998)
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock

OPLIONS....vvieiiiie e - - -
Income tax benefit related to stock options

EXErCiSed......covvvrieiieciieree i - -- -
Issuance of Common Stock and Class B Common

Stock in connection with Ticketmaster

ACQUISItION.....ccviieiiiec e - - -
Amortization of unearned compensation related to

stock options and equity participation plan.... - 2,128 -
Net earnings for year ended December 31,

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1997........cccoceeuene - (3,202) (4,998)
Comprehensive income:
Net earnings for the year ended December 31,

Increase in unrealized gains in available for
sale SeCUNtieS.......ccvvevvveeriiieenene

Foreign currency translation
Comprehensive income
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock

OPLIONS....vvieeiiie e - - -
Income tax benefit related to stock options

EXErCISed......ccvvveiiieeeiiee e - - -
Issuance of Common Stock and Class B Common

Stock in connection with Universal

Transaction... - - -
Issuance of stock in connection with

Ticketmaster tax-free merger................... - - -
Issuance of stock in connection with conversion

of debentures..........cccocevvvieeiiienens - - -
Conversion of Class B Convertible Common Stock

to Common StOCK........covvvveeiiiecriieenne - - -
Acquisition of interest in LLC shares in

exchange for Common Stock and Class B Common

Amortization of unearned compensation related to
stock options and equity participation plans... - 1,849 -

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1998.................. $(1,501)  $(1,353)  $(4,998)

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancateBtents are an integral part of these statements.
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USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1998 1997 1996

(IN THOUSANDS)
Cash flows from operating activities:

Net earnings (10SS).....ccoveevvveiviiaacee $ 76,874 $13,061 $(6,539)
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings (loss) to n et cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization................. ... 224,058 77,679 18,672
Amortization of cable distribution fees....... ... 22,089 19,261 -
Amortization of program rights and film costs.. =~ ... 513,844 - -
Amortization of deferred financing costs....... ... 7,303 2,256 1,778
Deferred income taxes......ccccccoevcvveeeneee 94,466 22,474 418
Equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates.. ... 18,220 12,007 367
Gain on disposition of broadcast stations...... ... (84,187) - --
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock................ . .. (108,967) -- -
Non-cash interest.......cccccceevvvvveenneeee 4,800 4,218 -

Inventory carrying adjustment....
Non-cash stock compensation...

......... 3,561 (8,059) (420)
......... 8,808 2,128 1,028

Minority intereSt.....ccooveeeeeveveveceeeeee 79,295 2,389 (280)
Changes in current assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable..........ccccccceeeeeeee. (144,472) (7,107) 511
Inventories - (150,905) (37,443) 9,949
Accounts payable.........ccccovvvvveeeee. L 91,172 (7,371) (11,910)
Accrued liabilities.......cccccceeeeveeee. L 5,703 (35,859) (1,149)
Payment for program rights and film costs...... ... (427,106) - -
Increase in cable distribution fees............. ... (11,338) (16,959) (31,529)
Other, Net.....cccvviiiiiiicieeeeeee 3,538 4,998 31,072
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES.. ... 226,756 47,673 11,968
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of Universal Transaction, net of cash
= Lo 1 1= o (1,297,233) -- --
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired............... ... (102,873) (7,633) -
Capital expenditures.........ccccoveeevvceeee. (86,992) (45,869) (1,143)
Increase in long-term investments and notes recei vable.... (26,626) (39,844) (8,369)
Proceeds from disposition of broadcast stations.. ... 356,769 -- --
Payment of merger and financing costs........... ... (34,740) (6,349) (1,630)
Other, Net.....ccovviiiiiiiieieeee (1,894) 17,402 8,520
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES...... ... (1,193,589) (82,293) (2,622)
Cash flows from financing activities:
BOMOWINGS. ..vviiiiiiiiiieeeee e 1,641,380 393,949 -
Net proceeds from issuance of Senior Notes....... ... 494,350 -- --
Principal payments on long-term obligations...... ... (1,700,073) (385,329) (39,763)
Cash acquired in Ticketmaster Transaction........ ... - 89,663 -
Cash acquired in CitySearch Transaction.......... ... 57,877 -- --
Advance to CitySearch for promissory note........ ... (50,000) - --
Cash acquired in the Home Shopping and Savoy merg ers...... - - 52,727
Proceeds from sale of subsidiary stock.......... . ... 104,989 - -
Redemption in minority interest in SF Broadcastin [ TR (81,664) -- -
Proceeds from issuance of common stock and LLC sh ares..... 831,701 7,227 1,156
Other, Net......oooiiiiiiieeeeeeee (906) 2,540 -
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES.. ... 1,297,654 108,050 14,120
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalentS.....cooceiviiiiee (1,501) - -
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS.......... ... 329,320 73,430 23,466
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period... ... 116,036 42,606 19,140
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD.......... ... $ 445,356 $116,036 $ 42,606

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancatkeBtents are an integral part of these statements.
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USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE A -- ORGANIZATION

USA Networks, Inc., formerly HSN, Inc. and priortt@at Silver King Communications, Inc. (the "Compaar "USAI") is a holding
company, the subsidiaries of which are engagedviersified media and electronic commerce businesses

In December 1996, the Company consummated merggreach of Home Shopping Network, Inc. ("Home Sing") and Savoy Pictures
Entertainment, Inc. ("Savoy") (the "Mergers"). iy 1997, the Company acquired a controlling ingeie Ticketmaster Group, Inc.
("Ticketmaster"). On June 24, 1998, the Companypietad its acquisition of Ticketmaster in a taxefraerger, pursuant to which each
outstanding share of Ticketmaster common stoclomoted by the Company was exchanged for 1.126 sbftgSAi common stock. See
Note C.

On February 12, 1998, the Company acquired USA Nisy a New York general partnership, consistingatfle television networks USA
Network and The S-Fi Channel ("Networks"), as well as the domestietision production and distribution businessebdifzersal Studios
("Studios USA") from Universal Studios, Inc. ("Ueisal"), an entity controlled by The Seagram Corggad. ("Seagram"), and the
Company changed its name to USA Networks, Inc.'(th@versal Transaction"). See Note C.

As of December 31, 1998, the Company engageseénpgiiincipal areas of business:

- NETWORKS AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION, which includeNetworks and Studios USA. Networks operates tBA Network and
The Sci-Fi Channel cable networks and Studios UBAlpces and distributes television programming.

- ELECTRONIC RETAILING, consisting primarily of thdome Shopping Network and America's Store, whiehemgaged in the electronic
retailing business.

- TICKETING OPERATIONS, which primarily represeriigketmaster, the leading provider of automatekitimg services in the United
States, and Ticketmaster Online, Ticketmaster'tisie agent for online ticket sales.

- INTERNET SERVICES, which represents the Compaog‘dine retailing networks business and local giyjde business.
- BROADCASTING, which owns and operates televisstations.

On February 20, 1998, the Company declared andaneiv26, 1998, paid, a one-fone stock dividend. All share data and earningspare
amounts presented have been adjusted to reflsadithidend.

NOTE B -- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIE S
CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include tu®ants of the Company and all wholly-owned andngptontrolled subsidiaries. All
significant intercompany transactions and accobhat® been eliminated.

Investments in which the Company owns a 20%, butmexcess of 50%, interest and where it can ésegignificant influence over the
operations of the investee, are accounted for ubieg@quity method. All other investments are aoted for using the cost method. The
Company periodically evaluates the recoverabilftineestments recorded under the cost method aswhyrézes losses if a decline in value is
determined to be other than temporary.
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USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONT INUED)
NOTE B -- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIE S -- (CONTINUED) REVENUES
NETWORKS AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION

Television production revenues are recognized agpteted episodes are delivered. Generally, telewiprograms are first licensed for
network exhibition and foreign syndication, and seduently for domestic syndication, cable televisiad home video. Certain television
programs are produced and/or distributed directtyrfitial exhibition by local television stationagvertiser-supported cable television, pay
television and/or home video. Television productaivertising revenues (i.e., sales of advertisimg received by Studios USA in lieu of
cash fees for the licensing of program broadcgstsito a broadcast station ("barter syndicatioar¢)recognized upon both the
commencement of the license period of the prograditiae sale of advertising time pursuant to norcekable agreements, provided that the
program is available for its first broadcast. Fgreminimum guaranteed amounts are recognized asueg on the commencement date o
license agreement, provided the program is availtdylexhibition.

Networks advertising revenue is recognized in tégal in which the advertising commercials aredhiva cable networks. Provisions i
recorded against advertising revenues for audiander deliveries ("makegoods"). Affiliate fees ezeognized in the period during which"
programming is provided.

ELECTRONIC RETAILING

Revenues from Home Shopping primarily consist ofamandise sales and are reduced by incentive dissamd sales returns to arrive at net
sales. Revenues are recorded for credit card spt@stransaction authorization, and for check sapes receipt of customer payment, which
does not vary significantly from the time goods singpped. Home Shopping's sales policy allows naerdise to be returned at the customer's
discretion within 30 days of the date of deliveljlowances for returned merchandise and other auieists are provided based upon past
experience.

TICKETING
Revenue from Ticketmaster primarily consists oferave from ticketing operations which is recogniaedickets are sold.
BROADCASTING AND OTHER

Prior to December 20, 1996, television broadcastvgnue was principally derived from the broadogstf Home Shopping programming.
The Company was compensated by Home Shopping lasad applicable hourly affiliation rate per statend, upon reaching certain sales
levels, commissions on net sales. Revenue was mexshjas services were provided or when additiooaimissions were earned. Subseq
to the Mergers, as discussed in Note C, thesecimigpany revenues and expenses are eliminated soldation.

Revenues from all other sources are recognizedraighon delivery or when the service is provided.
FILM COSTS

Film costs consist of direct production costs armtipction overhead, less accumulated amortizabewelopment roster (and related costs)
and abandoned story and development costs areschargroduction overhead. Film costs are statélgesiower of unamortized cost or
estimated net realizable value on a production+toghpction basis.
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USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONT INUED)

NOTE B -- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIE S -- (CONTINUED)

Generally, the estimated ultimate costs of comgl&téevision productions are amortized, and p3uditon expenses are accrued, for each
production in the proportion that current periodarue recognized bears to the estimated futurentevto be received from all sources.
Amortization and accruals are made under the iddai film forecast method. Estimated ultimate rax@nand costs are reviewed quarterly
and revisions to amortization rates or write-dowmeet realizable value are made as required.

Film costs, net of amortization, classified as entrassets include the portion of unamortized aufstislevision program productions allocated
to network, first run syndication and initial intetional distribution markets. The allocated partid released film costs expected to be
recovered from secondary markets or other expioitas reported as a noncurrent asset. Other celstting to television productions, such as
television program development costs, in-procesdymtions and the television program library, dessified as noncurrent assets.

PROGRAM RIGHTS

License agreements for program material are aceduort as a purchase of program rights. The astdtd to the program rights acquired
and the liability for the obligation incurred arcorded at their net present value when the licpased begins and the program is available
for its initial broadcast. The asset is amortizechprily based on the estimated number of airidgaortization is computed generally on the
straight-line basis as programs air; however, whanagement estimates that the first airing of @raim has more value than subsequent
airings, an accelerated method of amortizatiorseduOther costs related to programming, whichuielprogram assembly, commercial
integration and other costs, are expensed as gttuanagement periodically reviews the carryinlgi@af program rights and records write-
offs, as warranted, based on changes in programuosiage.

MERCHANDISE INVENTORIES, NET

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or ragr&ost being determined using the first-in, foat method. Cost includes freight, certain
warehouse costs and other allocable overhead. Miarkletermined on the basis of net realizableejaiving consideration to obsolescence
and other factors. Inventories are presented nat @fiventory carrying adjustment of $23.4 milliamnd $19.8 million at December 31, 1998
and 1997, respectively.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and shortiteestments. Short-term investments consist gmilgnof U.S. Treasury Securities, U.S.
Government agencies and certificates of deposit ariginal maturities of less than 91 days.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment, including significamprovements, are recorded at cost. Repairs amdtemance and any gains or losses on
dispositions are included in operations.

Depreciation and amortization is provided for astraightline basis to allocate the cost of depreciabletageeperations over their estima
service lives.
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USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONT INUED)

NOTE B -- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIE S -- (CONTINUED)

ASSET CATEGORY DE PRECIATION/AMORTIZATION PERIOD
Computer and broadcast equipment............. 310 13 Years
BUildingS.....covvveveeeeeiiiiiiiiiiees 30to 40 Years
Leasehold improvements....................... 4to 20 Years
Furniture and other equipment................ 310 10 Years

Depreciation and amortization expense on propplant and equipment was $51.3 million, $26.2 milland $4.3 million for the years ended
December 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996, respectively.

LONG-LIVED ASSETS INCLUDING INTANGIBLES

The Company's accounting policy regarding the assest of the recoverability of the carrying valddomg-lived assets, including goodwill
and other intangibles and property, plant and eqaip, is to review the carrying value of the as#dte facts and circumstances suggest that
they may be impaired. If this review indicates ttet carrying value will not be recoverable, aedained based on the projected
undiscounted future cash flows, the carrying vadueduced to its estimated fair value.

CABLE DISTRIBUTION FEES

Cable distribution fees relate to upfront fees paidonnection with long term cable contracts farriage of Home Shopping's programming.
These fees are amortized to expense on a straightadsis over the terms of the respective corstradgth original terms from 5 to 15 years.
Amortization expense for cable distribution feesw#22.1 million and $19.3 million for the years eddecember 31, 1998 and 1997,
respectively, and was not significant for the 1§sdanding December 31, 1996.

ADVERTISING

Advertising costs are expensed in the period imtlrAdvertising expense for the years ended DeceB1hel 998 and 1997 were $90.2
million and $13.2 million, respectively. Advertigirexpense for 1996 was not significant.

INCOME TAXES

The Company accounts for income taxes under thditiamethod, and deferred tax assets and liaediare recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences betweefirthncial statement carrying amounts of existingets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilitiesrer@sured using enacted tax rates in effect foye¢he in which those temporary differences are
expected to be recovered or settled.

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share ("Basic EPS") excludesiaiil and is computed by dividing net income byweeghted average number of common
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted egsiper share ("Diluted EPS") reflects the potédilation that could occur if stock options
and other commitments to issue common stock wegecised resulting in the issuance of common sthakthen shares in the earnings of the
Company.
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USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONT INUED)
NOTE B -- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIE S -- (CONTINUED) STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company is subject to Statement of Financialodating Standards No.

123 "Accounting and Disclosure of Stock-Based Camgpéon” ("SFAS 123"). As allowed by SFAS 123, @@mpany accounts for stock-
based compensation in accordance with APB 25, "Ating for Stock Issued to Employees.” In casesrevk&ercise prices are less than fair
value as of the grant date, compensation is rezedrover the vesting period.

MINORITY INTEREST

Minority interest represents the ownership intevegtthird parties in the net assets and resultpefations of certain consolidated
subsidiaries.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Management of the Company is required to makeicegttimates and assumptions during the preparafionnsolidated financial stateme
in accordance with generally accepted accountinggimes. These estimates and assumptions impacefiorted amount of assets and
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assetslabilities as of the date of the consolidatathficial statements. They also impact the
reported amount of net earnings during any pedatlial results could differ from those estimates.

Significant estimates underlying the accompanyimgsolidated financial statements include the inmentarrying adjustment, program rig|
and film cost amortization, sales return and otbeenue allowances, allowance for doubtful accquetoverability of intangibles and other
long-lived assets, and various other operatingateces and accruals.

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain amounts in the prior years' consolidatedrfcial statements have been reclassified to confothe 1998 presentation.
NOTE C -- BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS

UNIVERSAL TRANSACTION

In connection with the Universal Transaction, UpAid Universal approximately $4.1 billion in therfoof a cash payment of approximately
$1.6 billion, a portion of which ($300 million plusterest) was deferred until no later than Junel908, and an effective 45.8% interest in
the Company through shares of common stock, paev&1 per share, of the Company (the "CommorkStend Class B common stock,
par value $.01 per share, of the Company (the ¥Ba€ommon Stock"), and shares ("LLC Shares") méaly formed limited liability
company ("USANi LLC") which are exchangeable (sgbje regulatory restrictions) into shares of Comnstock and Class B Common
Stock. At the closing of the Universal Transactid®Ai contributed its Home Shopping business to NIBILC, a subsidiary of USAI.
Simultaneously with this transaction, the remainirit78,322 shares of Class B Common Stock weredssuaccordance with Liberty Media
Corporation's ("Liberty") contingent right to receisuch shares as part of the Home Shopping Marde&96.

The Investment Agreement, as amended and restaigdzecember 18, 1997, among the Company, Homping, Universal and Liberty
(the "Investment Agreement"), relating to the Ungz¢ Transaction also contemplated that, on orpoidune 30, 1998, the Company and
Liberty, a subsidiary of Tele- Communications, 16@.CI"), would complete a transaction involvinga00 million cash investment, plus
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USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONT INUED)

NOTE C -- BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS -- (CONTINUED)
an interest factor, by Liberty in the Company ttglothe purchase of Common Stock or LLC Shares tiHmsaction closed on June 30, 1998
with Liberty making a cash payment of $308.5 millia exchange for 15,000,000 LLC shares.

The Universal Transaction has been accounted fogtke purchase method of accounting. The purchase of $4.1 billion including
expenses, has been allocated to the assets acguid@bilities assumed based on their respeftiveralues at the date of purchase. The fair
value of the assets acquired and liabilities assuane summarized below, along with the excesseptirchase price, including expenses,
over the fair value of net assets, which has besigaed to goodwill.

(IN THOUSANDS)

CUIMTeNnt @SSetS....cccovevvveeviieccieeeeeeee $ 459,718
Non-current assetS.....ccceeveeeeeevvevvvvivveens 289,232
GOoOAWill..ovvvveiieiiciiieiiceeeeee L 4,136,373
Current liabilities........cccooovevcvvvcveeee. L 395,356
Non-current liabilities.......ccccccceeevvveeeeeee L 374,436

TICKETMASTER TRANSACTION

In the third quarter of 1997, the Company acquaedntrolling interest in Ticketmaster through igmuance of Common Stock to Paul G.
Allen and purchases of Ticketmaster shares in ples anarket for total consideration of $210.0 millighe "Ticketmaster Acquisition"). In
connection with the issuance of new shares to MenAthe Company also issued shares of the Comp&igss B common stock in
accordance with Liberty's contingent right to reeesuch shares as part of the Home Shopping Merd€x96.

In connection with the Ticketmaster tax-free mergsrof June 24, 1998, the Company issued 15,96 8[2&res of Common Stock to the
public shareholders of Ticketmaster and convertédr8llion options to acquire Ticketmaster commuock into options to acquire Common
Stock for a total consideration of $467.7 millide acquisition of the controlling interest in Tétknaster and the tax-free merger are
collectively referred to as the "Ticketmaster Tast®n."

The Ticketmaster Transaction has been accountadsfog the purchase method of accounting. The aitiui price of $677.7 million,
including expenses, was allocated to the assettiabilities of Ticketmaster based on respectiviiga at the acquisition date. The fair ma
values of the assets acquired and liabilities assuane summarized below, along with the excessepurchase price over the fair value of
net assets, which has been assigned to goodwilbtma intangible assets:

(IN THOUSANDS)

CUITENt @SSEIS..cvveiciev e $139,980
NoNn-current 8sSetS......ccccvvvvevevveveeeeanenns 178,160
Goodwill and other intangible assets............... .~ ... 667,100
Current liabilities........ccccoevveevviceeees L 154,240
Non-current liabilities, including minority interes | P 153,300

CITYSEARCH TRANSACTION

On September 28, 1998, pursuant to an Amended astied Agreement and Plan of Reorganization ar@ag&earch, Inc. ("CitySearch"),
the Company, Ticketmaster and certain of its susas, the Company merged the online ticketingaiiens of Ticketmaster ("Ticketmaster
Online") into a subsidiary of CitySearch, a pubdisbf local city guides on the Web (the "CitySeakbdrger"), to create Ticketmaster
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USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONT INUED)

NOTE C -- BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS -- (CONTINUED)

Online-CitySearch, Inc. ("TMCS"). The Company hadwaired Ticketmaster Online as part of the TickettmaTransaction and allocated to
Ticketmaster Online a total of $154.8 million oétgoodwill resulting from the Ticketmaster Trangact The CitySearch Merger was
accounted for using the "reverse purchase" methadanunting, pursuant to which Ticketmaster Oniias treated as the acquiring entity
accounting purposes, and the portion of the assetdiabilities of CitySearch acquired were recdrdetheir respective fair values under the
purchase method of accounting.

Prior to the CitySearch Merger, the Company owrmgat@ximately 11.8% of CitySearch, which it had fhased for total consideration of
$23.0 million. Pursuant to the CitySearch Merdgee, Company acquired 50.7% of CitySearch in exchémgen effective 35.2% interest in
Ticketmaster Online. The total purchase price lierdcquisition of the additional CitySearch intemeas approximately $120.8 million,
substantially all of which was allocated to goodwil

In connection with the CitySearch Merger, the Conyppurchased 1,997,502 TMCS shares pursuant tm@ef ©ffer, which was completed
on November 3, 1998, representing an addition&o3riterest in CitySearch, for total consideratidi$d7.3 million. Following the
completion of the Tender Offer, the Company bereficowned approximately 67.9% of TMCS outstandsigres.

In connection with the CitySearch Merger, the Conypaecorded a gain of $67.9 million by exchangir@sa2% interest in Ticketmaster
Online with a basis of $52.9 million for a 50.7%&rest in CitySearch, which had a fair value of &82million.

On December 8, 1998, TMCS completed an initial jputfifering of 8,050,000 shares of its common stfibke "CitySearch IPO"), which
generated proceeds of $105.0 million. In connectith the CitySearch IPO, the Company recognizgdia of $41.1 million. The CitySear
Merger, the Tender Offer and the CitySearch IPOrafierred to as the "CitySearch Transaction".

SAVOY MERGER

On December 19, 1996, USAi consummated the mergerSavoy ("Savoy Merger") by issuing 8,411,740rsekaof USAi common stock in
exchange for each share of outstanding Savoy consteok at a .28 conversion ratio, adjusted fortaech 1998 stock dividend. The Savoy
Merger has been accounted for using the purchaeodhef accounting.

HOME SHOPPING MERGER

On December 20, 1996, USAi consummated the merglkmtome Shopping (the "Home Shopping Merger") dguing shares of USAI
Common Stock at a ratio of .90 of a share of US@inthon Stock and 1.08 shares of USAI Class B Com&took for each share of Home
Shopping Common Stock and Home Shopping Class Bn@mmBtock, adjusted for the March 1998 stock divijeespectively. As a result,
49,331,302 shares of USAi Common Stock and 15,@P8shares of USAi Class B Common Stock were isstiee. Home Shopping Merger
has been accounted for using the purchase methactotinting.

The following unaudited pro forma condensed codsidéid financial information for the years endedédeber 31, 1998 and 1997, is
presented to show the results of the Company, the iiniversal Transaction, Ticketmaster Transaciiacluding significant acquisitions by
Ticketmaster, the CitySearch Transaction and thedfeSF Broadcasting had occurred as of Januat®98 and 1997. The pro forma results
include certain adjustments, including increasedréization related to goodwill and other intangihlehanges in programming and film costs
amortization and an increase in interest expemzkaee not necessarily indicative of what the itsswbuld have been had the transactions
actually occurred on the aforementioned dates.
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NOTE C -- BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS -- (CONTINUED)

Y EARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT
PER SHARE DATA)

Net revenues.........cccoeveeeiieeenieeene $ 2,775,687 $2,527,922
Net earnings (I0SS).....cccevveveveiiiiennns 38,406 (77,443)
Basic earnings (loss) per common share........ $ 25 $ (.55)
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share...... $ 23 $ (.55)

The following unaudited pro forma condensed finahiciformation for the year ended December 31, 189presented to show the results of
the Company, as if the Home Shopping Merger, tiokéfmaster Acquisition, and the Savoy Merger o@tliat the beginning of the year
presented. The pro forma results include certajustimients, including increased amortization relategoodwill, the reduction of cable and
broadcast fees for fair value adjustments relaigaitchase accounting and the elimination of irlemgany revenues and expenses, and are
not necessarily indicative of what the results widudve been had these transactions actually octanrdanuary 1, 1996.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
1996
(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT
PER SHARE DATA)

NEt reVENUES. ......cceveeeeieeeeee e $1,392,629
NEt 10SS....veiiiiiiieiiiieee e (19,099)
Basic loss per common share..............c......... $  (17)
Diluted loss per common share...................... $  (17)

NOTE D -- INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Intangible assets are amortized using the strdightnethod and include the following:

DECEMBER 31,

(IN THOUSANDS)
Intangible Assets, net:

GoodWill........veeiiiiiiiciii e, $6 232,975  $1,520,221

Broadcast licenses..............oceevnenns 81,244 312,248

Other...ccie e, 28,427 29,659
$6 342,646  $1,862,128

Gooduwill primarily relates to the excess of purahpasice over the fair value of assets acquiretiénidniversal Transaction, Ticketmaster
Transaction, CitySearch Transaction and the Honepfihg and Savoy mergers, as discussed in NotadCisanet of accumulated
amortization of $192.1 million and $46.9 million@écember 31, 1998 and 1997, respectively. Goodswjkenerally amortized over 40 years,
except for goodwill associated with Internet busses which is amortized over 5 to 10 years.

Broadcast licenses represent the costs of acqut@(g licenses related to broadcast operationssanetiof accumulated amortization of $2
million and $41.3 million as of December 31, 1998 4997, respectively. Broadcast licenses are gin@mortized over 40 years.
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NOTE D -- INTANGIBLE ASSETS -- (CONTINUED)
Other intangibles are net of accumulated amortmadif $16.2 million and $67.0 million as of DecemBé&, 1998 and 1997, respectively, and
are generally amortized over 3 to 10 years. In 188&r intangibles of $68 million which were fuliynortized were written off.

NOTE E -- LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

DECEMBER 31,

1998 1997
(IN THOUSANDS)

Unsecured Senior Credit Facility ("New Facility"); with a

$40,000,000 sub-limit for letters of credit, ente red into

February 12, 1998, which matures on December 31, 2002. At

the Company's option, the interest rate on borrow ings is

tied to the London Interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR ") or the

Alternate Base Rate ("ABR"), plus an applicable m argin.

Interest rate at December 31, 1998 was 6.0% and r anged

from 6.0% to 7.45% during 1998.........ccccooeee. $250,000 $ --
$500,000,000 6 3/4% Senior Notes (the "Senior Notes ") due

November 15, 2005; interest payable May 15 and No vember 15

commencing May 15, 1999. Interest rate at Decembe r31,

199808 6.84%......ccvvviiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee 496,896 -
Unsecured $37,782,000 7% Convertible Subordinated D ebentures

("Savoy Debentures") due July 1, 2003 convertible into

USAi Common Stock at a conversion price of $66.43 per

Share. ..o 33,573 32,915
Unsecured $275,000,000 Revolving Credit Facility (* HSNi

Facility"); with a $35,000,000 sub-limit for impo rt

letters of credit, entered into on May 1, 1997, w hich

matures on May 1, 2002. The interest rate was 6.5 1% at

December 31, 1997, and ranged from 6.47% to 6.53% and

6.16% to 8.50% during 1998 and 1997, respectively The

facility was repaid on February 12, 1998......... ... -- 100,000
Unsecured $100,000,000 5 7/8% Convertible Subordina ted

Debentures (the "Home Shopping Debentures") due M arch 1,

2006 convertible into USAi Common Stock at a conv ersion

price of $13.34 per share. The debentures were co nverted

into Common Stock on March 1, 1998.............. ... -- 106,338
Secured SF Broadcast Facility (the "SF Broadcast Fa cility");

payable in 20 consecutive quarterly installments

commencing on September 30, 1997. At the Company' s option,

the interest rate on borrowings is tied to LIBOR or ABR,

plus an applicable margin. The facility was repai d on July

16,1998 .o - 69,844
Secured Revolving Credit Facility ("Ticketmaster Fa cility"),

which matures in December 1999. The facility was repaid on

June 24, 1998.....cccoiiiiiiieieeee -- 134,000
Other long-term obligations maturing through 2007.. ... 31,752 18,167
Total long-term obligations........ccccccceeeeeeee. L 812,221 461,264
Less current maturities.......ccccevceveevcce. L 36,538 12,918
Long-term obligations, net of current maturities... ... $775,683 $448,346
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONT INUED)

NOTE E -- LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS -- (CONTINUED)

On February 12, 1998, the Company, and certaits&ubsidiaries, including USANi LLC as borrowentered into the New Facility with a
$40.0 million sub-limit for letters of credit. Tidew Facility was used to finance the Universal Beation and to refinance the Company's
existing facility. The New Facility consists of &.0 million revolving credit facility, a $750.0iltion Tranche A Term Loan and a $250.0
million Tranche B Term Loan. On August 5, 1998, @mmpany repaid the Tranche B Term Loan in itsretyti The revolving credit facility
and the Tranche A Term Loan mature on Decembe2@®12. The New Facility is guaranteed by, and sethyestock in, substantially all of
the Company's material subsidiaries. The integston borrowings under the New Facility is tie@ioalternate base rate or the London
InterBank Rate, in each case, plus an applicablgimaAverage borrowings on the revolving crediiligy for the period from February 12,
1998 to July 20, 1998, the period in which amouwvese outstanding, was $376 million. The averagerést rate during this period was
7.91%. As of December 31, 1998, there was $599l®mavailable for borrowing after taking into ammt outstanding letters of credit. The
Company pays a commitment fee of .1875% on theadpsrtion of the New Facility.

On November 23, 1998, the Company completed aminffef $500.0 million 6 3/4% Senior Notes due 2006t proceeds from the offering
were $493.7 million, which together with cash omdhawere used to repay, and permanently reduc.@3fillion of the Tranche A Term
Loan.

The Savoy Debentures are redeemable at the opftibie €ompany at varying percentages of the prai@mount each year, ranging from
105.25% to 100.75%, plus applicable interest. iImneation with the Savoy Merger, USAi became a jaimi several obligor with respect to
the Savoy Debentures.

Aggregate contractual maturities of long-term aodigns are as follows:

YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31,
------------------------- (IN THOUSANDS)

1999 ——— $ 36,538
2000 i —————— 54,347
2001 e 78,498
2002 i 103,749
2003 i ——— 34,056
Thereafter......ooovvvveeeee 505,033
$812,221
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NOTE F -- INCOME TAXES

A reconciliation of total income tax expense to dmeounts computed by applying the statutory fedacaime tax rate to earnings (loss)
before income taxes is shown as follows:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1998 1997 1996

(IN THOUSANDS)

Income tax expense (benefit) at the federal statuto ry rate

of 35% in 1998 and 1997 and 34% for 1996........ ... $99,335 $19,776 $(1,682)
Amortization of goodwill and other intangibles..... ... 32,423 13,690 548
State income taxes, net of effect of federal tax be nefit... 17,404 2,896 581
Non-deductible portion of executive compensation... ... - - 1,385
Increase (decrease) in valuation allowance for defe rred tax

ASSELS. i ——— (3,665) 5,471 966
Impact of minority interest.........coccceevveeeee.. L (28,910) - -
Other, Net..coiii i 11,058 (782) 74
INCOMe taxX eXPENSE......ccovvvevvveeiieevceeeeee $127,645 $41,051 $1,872

The components of income tax expense are as fallows

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1998 1997 1996

(IN THOUSANDS)
Current income tax expense:

Federal......cccooviiviiiiiiiiiiiiieeee $21,137 $21,603 $ 602
......... 10,820 3,029 852
......... 1,222 919 --

......... 33,179 25,551 1,454

Deferred income tax expense:

Federal....ccooovviiiiiiiiesceseseee $78,511 $13,614 $ 367

StALE. i 15,955 1,886 51
Deferred income tax expense.......cccoceeeeeee L. 94,466 15,500 418
Total income tax eXpense.......cccveeeeeeee . $127,645 $41,051 $1,872

The tax effects of cumulative temporary differenttes give rise to significant portions of the deéel tax assets and deferred tax liabilities at
December 31, 1998 and 1997, are presented beloswdlbation allowance represents items for whigé hore likely than not that the tax
benefit will not be realized.
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NOTE F -- INCOME TAXES -- (CONTINUED)

DECEMBER 31,

(IN THOUSANDS)
Current deferred tax assets (liabilities):

Net federal operating loss carryforward......... ... $30,383 $46,291
Inventory CoSting.....cccvveveeveveneeeeanenes 14,792 16,398
Provision for accrued expenses.........cccceeeee. L 6,523 6,883
Amortization of broadcast related intangibles.... ... (10,912) 7,995
Investments in affiliates.........coooeeeeeeee. L 2,982 2,982
Deferred revenue.........ccocevvvvcveeenneeees L (25,901) -
Other..coiiieeee 21,190 25,604
Total current deferred tax assets.............. ... 39,057 106,153
Less valuation allowance...........cceeeeeee. . (56,326) (66,197)
Net current deferred tax assets (liabilites). ... $(17,269) $ 39,956
Non-current deferred tax assets:
Broadcast and cable fee contracts.........c..... . ... $10,311 $11,787
Depreciation for tax in excess of financial state ments.... (9,663) (10,450)
Amortization of FCC licenses and broadcast relate d
intangibles......ccccoovvviiiiiiieee (9,287) (17,847)
Programming COStS.....ccovvvvvvviiiiieaeanenn 33,430 --
Investment in subsidiaries..........ccccooeeeec.. L 6,320 6,320
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock........ccoo..... . L (46,405) -
Gain on sale of broadcast station................. ... (16,743) -
Other..ccciiii e 76,218 17,068
Total non-current deferred tax assets........ . ... 44,181 6,878
Less valuation allowance..........cccceeeeeee. (3,899) (3,337)
Net non-current deferred tax assets............ ... $40,282 $ 3,541
Total deferred tax assets......ccccoeevevvceeeeees . $ 23,013 $43,497

The Company recognized income tax deductions klatéhe issuance of common stock pursuant toxbecese of stock options for which
no compensation expense was recorded for accoymtimpses. The related income tax benefits of 8ullbn, $3.4 million and $.8 million
for the years ended December 31, 1998, 1997 an@l, 18@8pectively, were recorded as increases tdieddli paid-in capital.

At December 31, 1998 and 1997, the Company haspegating loss carryforwards ("NOL") for federat@me tax purposes of $87 million
and $133.3 million, respectively, which are avdiato offset future federal taxable income, if atiypugh 2012. The NOL's as of December
31, 1998, are pre-acquisition losses which areestiltp certain tax loss limitations. AccordinglgetCompany has established a valuation
allowance for the pre-acquisition NOL's.

The Company has Federal income tax returns undeni@ation by the Internal Revenue Service. The Gomhas received proposed
adjustments related to certain examinations. Mamageé believes that the resolution of the proposidséments will not have a material
adverse effect on the Company's consolidated fiahstatements.
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NOTE G -- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company leases satellite transponders, congpputarehouse and office space, as well as broadodgtroduction facilities, equipment
and services used in connection with its operatiorder various operating leases and contracts, mfwhich contain escalation clauses.

Future minimum payments under non-cancellable agee¢s are as follows:

YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31,
------------------------- (IN THOUSANDS)

1999 . e $ 59,641
2000..ciii e 59,407
2001 i ——— 55,955
2002 it ———— 44,626
2003 19,744
Thereafter......ooovvvvvvveeiiiieeeee 43,151
$282,524

Expenses charged to operations under these agreewemne $58.7 million, $37.7 million and $2.9 nahi for the years ended December 31,
1998, 1997 and 1996, respectively.

The Company is required to provide funding, fromdito time, for the operations of its investmentgint ventures accounted for under the
equity method.

NOTE H -- INVENTORIES

DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,
1998 1997
CuU RRENT NONCURRENT CURRENT NONCURRENT

(IN THOUSANDS)
Film costs:

Released, net of amortization.............. $ 98,082 $61,310
In process and unreleased.................. 138 -
Programming costs, net of amortization....... 1 56,789 90,518
Sales merchandise, net..............ccc...... 1 65,212 - $151,100 $
Other.....cciiiieiieiieeeeceee 1,349 - - -
Total. oo $4 21,570 $151,828 $151,100 $ --

The Company estimates that approximately 90% ofnamtized film costs at December 31, 1998 will beoatimed within the next three yea
NOTE | -- STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Share numbers and prices reflect the Company's$avraie stock dividend to holders of record ashef tlose of business on March 12, 1998.
DESCRIPTION OF COMMON STOCK AND CLASS B -- CONVERTI BLE COMMON STOCK

Holders of USAi Common Stock have the right to £R%% of the entire Board of Directors, rounded apito the nearest whole number of
directors. As to the election of the remaining dioes, the holders of USAi Class B Common Stockeatitled to 10 votes for each USAI
Class B Common Stock share, and the holders dii8® Common Stock are entitled to one vote perash@here are no cumulative voting
rights.
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NOTE | -- STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY -- (CONTINUED)

The holders of both classes of the Company's constank are entitled to receive ratably such divaigrif any, as may be declared by the

Board of Directors out of funds legally availabte the payment of dividends. In the event of theililation, dissolution or winding up of the
Company, the holders of both classes of commorkstoe entitled to share ratably in all assets ef@ompany remaining after provision for
payment of liabilities. USAi Class B Common Stoslconvertible at the option of the holder into USA&immon Stock on a share-for-share
basis. Upon conversion, the USAi Class B CommolSidll be retired and not subject to reissue.

NOTE RECEIVABLE FROM KEY EXECUTIVE FOR COMMON STOCK ISSUANCE

In connection with Mr. Diller's employment in Augu995, the Company agreed to sell Mr. Diller 888,8hares of USAi Common Stock
("Diller Shares") at $11.313 per share for cashandn-recourse promissory note in the amount df 88llion, secured by approximately
530,000 shares of USAi Common Stock. The promiseotg is due on the earlier of (i) the terminatdmvr. Diller's employment, or (ii)
September 5, 2007.

STOCKHOLDERS' AGREEMENT

Mr. Diller, Chairman of the Board and Chief ExewgatiOfficer of the Company, through BDTV, INC., BDTV INC., BDTV llI, INC.,

BDTV IV, INC., his own holdings and pursuant to t@ckholders Agreement, with Universal, Libertye Company and Seagram (the
"Stockholders Agreement"), has the right to votprapimately 11% (14,401,217 shares) of USAI's @utding common stock, and 100%
(31,516,726 shares) of USAI's outstanding ClasooBi@on Stock. Each share of Class B Common Stoektiled to ten votes per share v
respect to matters on which Common and Class Eistdders vote as a single class. As a result, MkeDcontrols 74.5% of the outstanding
total voting power of the Company. Mr. Diller, sabj to the Stockholders Agreement, is effectivdlgdo control the outcome of nearly all
matters submitted to a vote of the Company's stldiens. Liberty HSN holds substantially all of taeonomic interest in, and Mr. Diller
holds all of the voting power in, the shares of WSick held by the BDTV entities listed above.

In connection with option plans, convertible defxtwwities pending acquisitions and other mattetd, 84,256 shares of Common Stock w
reserved.

NOTE J -- LITIGATION

In the ordinary course of business, the Compameynismged in various lawsuits, including certain clastion lawsuits initiated in connection
with the Home Shopping Merger and the TicketmaBtansaction. In the opinion of management, thenate outcome of the various
lawsuits should not have a material impact onitpgdity, results of operations or financial conaiit of the Company.

NOTE K -- BENEFIT PLANS

The Company offers various plans pursuant to Seetii (k) of the Internal Revenue Code covering suttiglly all full-time employees who
are not party to collective bargaining agreemert® Company's share of the matching employer darttans is set at the discretion of the
Board of Directors or the applicable committee ¢oér
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NOTE L -- STOCK OPTION PLANS

The following describes the stock option plans.r8lmumbers, prices and earnings per share refiec€dmpany's one-for-one stock dividend
to holders of record at the close of business orctM&2, 1998.

The Company has outstanding options to employeesrultants of the Company under several plaes"@kans") which provide for the
grant of options to purchase the Company's comrtamk &t not less than fair market value on the déatbe grant. The options under the
Plans vest ratably, generally over a range of ttodive years from the date of grant and genemgire not more than 10 years from the ¢
of grant. Four of the Plans have options availédxduture grants.

The Company also has outstanding options to outiidetors under one plan (the "Directors Plan")oliprovides for the grant of options to
purchase the Company's common stock at not leedairamarket value on the date of the grant. Tpioos under the Directors Plan vest
ratably, generally over three years from the datgrant and expire not more than 10 years frondtite of grant. A summary of changes in
outstanding options under the stock option plafievidng the Company's two-for-one stock split, sfallows:

DECEMBER 31,

1998 1997 1996
PRICE PRICE PRICE
SHARES RANGE SHARES RANGE SHARES RANGE

(SHARES IN THOUSANDS)

period........cccooeeeenns 32,936 $1--74 22,872 $1--74 4,538 $1--16
Granted or issued in
connection with

MEIQerS.......uvvveeeees 9,453 $12--29 11,580 $10--19 18,580 $4--74
Exercised.................. (2,345) $1--22 (968) $1--16  (238) $1--10
Cancelled................... (830) $5--74 (548) $5--74 (8) $11--13

The weighted average exercise prices during thegrded December 31, 1998, were $24.18, $10.9328.%8 for options granted, exerci
and cancelled, respectively. The weighted average/élue of options granted during the year wa. $P.

The weighted average exercise prices during thegmded December 31, 1997, were $18.77, $7.40 aé$S for options granted, exercised
and cancelled, respectively. The weighted average/élue of options granted during the year wak. &l

The weighted average exercise prices during thegmeded December 31, 1996, were $10.76, $4.56 B2d@$ for options granted, options
exercised and options cancelled, respectively. Wéighted average fair value of options grantedmdpthe year was $7.92.
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NOTE L -- STOCK OPTION PLANS -- (CONTINUED)

OPTIONS O UTSTANDING OPTIONS EXERC ISABLE
WE IGHTED WEIGHTED WEIGHTED
OUTSTANDING AT  AVERAG E REMAINING AVERAGE  EXERCISABLE AT AVERAGE
RANGE OF EXERCISE PRICE DECEMBER 31, 1998 CONTRA CTUAL LIFE EXERCISE PRICE DECEMBER 31, 1998 EXERCISE PRICE
(IN THOUSANDS) (IN THOUSANDS)
$1.00 to $5.00......... 109 2.6 $2.94 109 $ 2.94
$5.01 to $10.00........ 13,161 6.9 9.43 9,597 9.42
$10.01 to $15.00....... 7,880 7.2 11.93 6,209 12.02
$15.01 to $20.00....... 12,545 8.5 18.63 3,866 18.05
$20.01 to $25.00....... 3,916 9.8 24.68 39 2457
$25.01 to $30.00....... 1,547 9.2 25.80 27 25.71
Over $30.00............ 56 3.2 42.94 56 42.94
39,214 7.8 15.02 19,903 12.02

In connection with Mr. Diller's employment in Augu995, the Company granted Mr. Diller an optidre(tDiller Option™) to acquire
3,791,694 shares of common stock and recorded meg@ompensation of $4.0 million. The unearned @aation resulted from the
difference in the exercise price and fair markét@af the common stock at the date of grant ametisg amortized over the four year vest
period of the options.

Pro forma information regarding net income and ie@sper share is required by Statement 123. Tloenmation is determined as if the
Company had accounted for its employee stock optipanted subsequent to December 31, 1994 und@&ithearket value method. The fair
value for these options was estimated at the dajeaot using a Black-Scholes option pricing maodgh the following weighted-average
assumptions for 1998, 1997 and 1996: risk-free@sterates of 5.0%, 5.5% and 6.4%, respectivetiiyidend yield of zero; a volatility factor
of .56, .71 and .60, respectively, based on theebed market price of USAi Common Stock based etohital trends; and a weighted-
average expected life of the options of five years.

The Black-Scholes option valuation model was dgyatiofor use in estimating the fair market valuérafied options which have no vesting
restrictions and are fully transferable. In addifioption valuation models require the input ofttygsubjective assumptions including the
expected stock price volatility. Because the Comgsa@mployee stock options have characteristigsfgigntly different from those of traded
options and because changes in the subjective agsuimptions can materially affect the fair maxedtie estimate, in management's opinion,
the existing models do not necessarily providdiable single measure of the fair value of its eoyple stock options.

For purposes of pro forma disclosures, the estidnfatie value of the options is amortized to expemser the options' vesting period. The
Company's pro forma information follows:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1998 1997 1996

Pro forma net income (loss) (in thousands)......... ... $42,906 $(4,871) $(21,225)
Pro forma basic earnings (loss) per share......... ... $ 30 $ (05 $ (.98)
Pro forma diluted earnings (loss) per share........ ... $ 14 $ (05 $ (.98)

These pro forma amounts may not be representdtifigume disclosures since the estimated fair valugtock options is amortized to expe
over the vesting period and additional options imaygranted in future years.
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NOTE M -- STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
1998:

(IN THOUSANDS)
Acquisition of Networks and Studios USA

ACQUISItION PriCe...cccvveeiriiiieeeieeeeeee $ 4,115,531
Less: Amount paid in cash.......ccccoceceveeee. L (1,300,983)
Total non-cash consideration..............coeee.. . .. $ 2,814,548

Components of non-cash consideration:

Deferred purchase price liability................ .~ ... $ 300,000
Issuance of Common Shares and Class B Shares..... ... 277,898
Issuance of USANi LLC Shares......ccccccceveeeee. L 2,236,650
$ 2,814,548
Exchange of Minority Interest in USANi LLC for Defe rred
Purchase Price Liability, including interest..... ... $ 304,636

As of March 1, 1998 the 5 7/8% Convertible Suboatiid Debentures were converted to 7,499,022 shaf@smmon Stock.

In connection with the Universal Transaction, tterpany issued 1,178,322 shares of Class B Comnumk &i Liberty, which represented
the remaining contingently issuable shares in cotiore with the Home Shopping Merger.

During the year ended December 31, 1998, the Coynaeguired computer equipment through a capitaldaataling $15.5 million.
In connection with the acquisition of the remainintgrest in Ticketmaster, the Company issued T2 shares of Common Stock.

In connection with the sale of the SF Broadcadtigvision stations, as part of the total consitienathe Company received a note in the
amount of $25.0 million. This note was transfert@the minority interest shareholder of SF Broatingsas part of the redemption of their
interest.

In connection with the CitySearch Transaction,@lmenpany exchanged an effective 35.2% interestdékefmaster Online for a 50.7% inte!
in CitySearch.

On December 30, 1998, the Company acquired fromrédsal an entity which owned 1,705,654 Class B Isb@res in exchange for issuing
to Universal 335,000 shares of Class B Common Stock1,370,654 shares of Common Stock. The trangsagtsulted in the Class B LLC
shares being converted into Class A LLC shares avithrresponding reduction in minority interest.

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER
31, 1997 AND 1996:

During July 1997, the Company acquired a contrgllitterest in Ticketmaster by issuing Common Staekliscussed in Note C.

In connection with the Ticketmaster Acquisitiong tBompany issued 4,005,182 shares of Class B Constoak in accordance with Libert
contingent right to receive such shares as pahteoHome Shopping Merger in 1996.

During December 1996, the Company acquired Savdy-Hame Shopping by issuing stock as discussed ta Ro
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NOTE M -- STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS -- (CONTINUED)
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 31,

1998 1997 1996

(IN THOUSANDS)
CASH PAID DURING THE PERIOD FOR:

INtEreSt. oo $78,873 $26,798 $ 8,939
Income tax payments.........ccoovevvvvveneenes 31,366 21,453 458
Income tax refund......cccccooeevvvvviiiccceeeee. L 666 5,822

NOTE N -- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
As of December 31, 1998, the Company was involnegkiveral agreements with related parties as fetlow
The Company has a secured, non-recourse note abteiof $5.0 million from its Chairman and Chiefdextive Officer. See Note I.

The Company entered into a lease agreement wigmtity owned by the Chairman of the Board and Chiefcutive Officer of the Company
providing for the use of an aircraft for corporpteposes. The lease has a five-year term andnisriable by either party on thirty days'
notice. In 1998 and 1997, the Company paid a aftéP.0 million and $2.7 million, respectively, attd to the use of the aircraft.

Universal provides certain support services toGbenpany under a Transition Services agreementeghteto in connection with the
Universal Transaction. For these services, whicluire use of pre-production, production and postipction facilities, information
technology services, physical distribution, conteministration, legal services and office spatryersal charged the Company $15.0
million for the year ended December 31, 1998, oicWI$8.5 million was capitalized to production cost

Universal and the Company entered into an IntevnatiTelevision Distribution Agreement under whibk Company pays to Universal a
distribution fee of 10% on all programming ownectontrolled by the Company distributed outsidehef United States. For the year ended
December 31, 1998, the fee totaled $1.3 million.

In addition, the Company and Universal entered ém@omestic Television Distribution Agreement unadich the Company distributes in
the United States certain of Universal's televigiomgramming. For the year ended December 31, 198®gersal paid the Company $1.5
million.

Prior to the Home Shopping Merger, as discussétbie C, the Company had affiliation agreements Witime Shopping for which the
Company recorded revenue of $43.1 million for tharyended December 31, 1996. As a result of theeHdhopping Merger, these revenues
are eliminated in consolidation for periods subseqto the Home Shopping Merger.

In the normal course of business, Home Shoppingvbitand Networks enter into agreements with therajors of cable television systems
and operators of broadcast television stationghi®icarriage of Home Shopping, USA Network and $bieFi Channel programming. Home
Shopping Network and Networks have entered inte@ments with a number of cable operators thatffiiatas of TCI. The long-term
contracts for Home Shopping Network provide foriaimum subscriber guarantee and incentive paynieaded on the number of
subscribers. Cash paid by Home Shopping NetwofiCtband certain of its affiliates under these caects for cable commissions and
advertising was $9.5 million, $9.6 million, and $mlion for calendar years 1998, 1997 and the &ytsdn 1996 subsequent to the Home
Shopping Merger, respectively.
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NOTE N -- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS -- (CONTINUED)
The long-term contracts for Networks provide fobseriber fee payments to Networks. For the yeaeét2kcember 31, 1998, TCI paid
$62.2 million to Networks under these agreements.

Under the USANI LLC Operating Agreement, USANi Lli€obligated to make a distribution to each ofth€ members in an amount eq!
to each member's share of USANi LLC's taxable ineatna specified tax rate. The first such paymestheduled to be made on March 1,
1999 covering the year ended December 31, 1998.

NOTE O -- QUARTERLY RESULTS (UNAUDITED)

QUA RTER QUARTER QUARTER  QUARTER
EN DED ENDED ENDED ENDED
DECEM BER 31, SEPTEMBER 30, JUNE 30, MARCH 31,

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

Net revVeNUES........cccevvvrverieereenns $76 7,118 $640,514 $703,393 $523,111
Operating profit.........ccccvveveeeen... 5 7,969 50,002 75,475 34,770
Net earnings (10SS)(@)....ccceevuvveeenne 5 0,832 (4,849) (3,040) 33,931
Basic earnings (loss) per common

share(b).....cccocevvereenieninenn .33 (.03) (.02) .28
Diluted earnings per common share(b)...... .22 (.03) (.02) 17
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997
Net revenues..........cocevvereennenns $39 0,257 $326,256 $265,685 $279,551
Operating profit.........ccccvveveeeen... 2 7,695 22,685 20,730 23,409
Net earnings......ccccceeeeeeeeeiinnnnnns 3,303 3,516 2,472 3,770
Basic earnings per common share(b)........ .03 .03 .03 .04
Diluted earnings per common share(b)...... .03 .03 .02 .04

(@) In the first quarter of 1998, the Company rdedra pre-tax gain of $74.9 million on the sala dfoadcast station. In the second quarter of
1998, the Company recorded a pre-tax gain of $3lBmon the sale of SF Broadcasting. In the faugtiarter of 1998, the Company
recorded pre-tax gains totaling $109.0 million retbto the CitySearch Transaction.

(b) Per common shares amounts for the quarter®tadu to the annual amount because of differeinc® average common shares
outstanding during each period.

NOTE P -- INDUSTRY SEGMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 1996, net reveamed significant customer, Home Shopping, accalifde57.3% of the Company's net
revenue. As a result of the Mergers described ite Xlp Home Shopping became a subsidiary of the @agnpnd such revenues are
eliminated in consolidation.
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For the year ended December 31, 1998, the Compaenated principally in five industry segments; Netks and television production,
electronic retailing, ticketing operations, interservices and broadcasting. Networks and telavisioduction consists of the cable networks
USA Network and The Sci-Fi Channel and Studios UBKich produces and distributes television programgmThe electronic retailing
segment consists of Home Shopping Network and Ara&riStore, which are engaged in the sale of meditathrough electronic retailing.
The ticketing operations segment provides automiit&dting services primarily in the United Stat€he broadcasting segment includes the
operations of 12 broadcast television stations Wwhitncipally transmit Home Shopping Network pragraing. Through July 17, 1998, the
broadcasting segment included the operations @r8k&dcasting, the owner of network-affiliated tééon stations. Internet services
represents the Company's on-line retailing netwbtksiness and local city guide business.

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1998 1997 1996
(IN THOUSANDS)
Revenue
Networks and television production............... $1,085,685 $ - $ -
Electronic retailing.............ocooeevvvvnnens 1,098,634 1,024,203 30,588
Ticketing operations...........cccccoeevveeenne 386,555 156,378 -
Internet Services........coccevvieeeeneiinen. 26,645 12,857 --
Broadcasting........ccccceeeeeviiiiiiiiiiiieeens . 27,966 54,138 43,359
Other.....cooiiiiiiic e . 8,651 14,173 1,225

$2,634,136 $1,261,749 $ 75,172

Operating profit (loss)

Networks and television production............... $ 190,191 $ - $ -
Electronic retailing........c.ccoccuveeerninnen. 100,721 108,676 (522)
Ticketing operations.............cccccvvvveeennns 14,307 12,241 --
Internet Services......ccccevvevvvieicnvnnnnns (33,025) (9,851) -
Broadcasting.........cccouveeeiiiieieiniiienn. (30,329) (8,997) 4,175
Other......cooiiiiiiieee e (23,649) (7,550) (41)

$ 218,216 $ 94519 $ 3,612

Assets

Networks and television production............... $5,030,762 $ - $ -
Electronic retailing.............ocooeevvvvnnens 1,737,275 1,657,312 1,626,541
Ticketing operations...........ccccceeevveeenne 1,008,808 518,273 -
Internet Services........coocevvieeeenniinen. 279,166 6,197 2,277
Broadcasting........ccceeeveeveiiiiiiiiiiineens 147,876 367,052 355,926
Other.....coooiiiiicee 123,215 121,962 131,488

$8,327,102 $2,670,796 $2,116,23
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONT INUED)

NOTE P -- INDUSTRY SEGMENTS -- (CONTINUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1998 1997 1996

(IN THOUSANDS)

Depreciation and amortization

Networks and television production............... . $ 99225 % - $ -
Electronic retailing.............ocooecvvvvnnens . 72,836 63,249 1,871
Ticketing operations.............ccccvvvveeennns . 47,077 13,180 --
Internet Services........coccevvcieeeeneiinen. . 10,146 1,903 -
Broadcasting..........cooeeeeiiiiiieiiiiienn. . 9,110 15,838 13,187
Other.....coooiiiiiice . 7,753 2,854 428

$ 246,147 $ 97,024 $ 15,486

Capital expenditures

Networks and television production............... . $ 5616 $ - $ -
Electronic retailing..........ccocceeeernunnen. . 42,505 25,687 447
Ticketing operations...........ccccceeevveeenne . 18,476 7,788

Internet services........cccccvveveeeeinnnnnn. . 3,825 2,125
Broadcasting........ccceeeveeviiiiiiiiiiiiienens . 15,574 8,262 696
Other......oooiiiiiii e . 996 2,007 -

$ 86,992 $ 45869 $ 1,143

The Company operates principally within the Uni&tdtes. In 1997 and 1998, broadcasting revenu@maspally derived from the SF
Broadcasting stations. Prior to 1997, broadcastwgnue was principally derived from the broadcastif Home Shopping programming.

NOTE Q -- FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The additional disclosure below of the estimatadvfalue of financial instruments was made in ademce with the requirements of
Statements of Financial Accounting Standards N@. I@e estimated fair value amounts have beenrdated by the Company using
available market information and appropriate vabmmethodologies when available. The carrying gaitiall current assets and current
liabilities approximates fair value due to theipghterm nature.

DECEMBER 31, 1998 DECEMBER 31, 1997

C ARRYING FAIR CARRYING FAIR
AMOUNT  VALUE AMOUNT  VALUE

(IN THOUSANDS)

Cash and cash equivalents..................... $ 445,356 $445,356 $116,036 $116,036
Long-term investments...............cccueee. 10,353 10,353 -- --
Long-term obligations................cc.e.. ( 812,221) (812,221) (461,264) (461,264)
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NOTE R -- SAVOY SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION (U NAUDITED)

The Company has not prepared separate financtahstats and other disclosures concerning Savoyubeaaanagement has determined that
such information is not material to holders of 8&v/oy Debentures, all of which have been assuméeldebompany as a joint and several
obligor. The information presented is reflecte®avoy's historical cost basis.

SUMMARY CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1998 1997 1996

(IN THOUSANDS)

Net Sales.......coovvieiereiiiiieeeeeens .. $ 34383 $ 67,107 $117,951
Cost of sales.........ccoceveiiiiiiiiiins 31,465 65,200 254,009
Operating income (l0SS)........ccoovuuieeenninnnn. 2,918 1,907 (136,058)
Net income (I0SS).......cccuveeeeriiiieeiiiiinenn. 36,256 (5,972) (156,074)

SUMMARY CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31,

1998 1997

(IN THOUSANDS)
CUITeNt @SSeLS..uvvieeeeciiiee e, $24,115 $31,898
Non-current assetS.....ccceevevveeeeeevevvvveeeees . 132,937 289,381
Current liabilities........ccccovvevcvvvcveeee. L 12,596 32,836
Non-current liabilities.......cccccccceevvveeeeeee L 52,532 110,470
Minority interest......cccccvvvvveeniccies -- 119,427

For the year ended December 31, 1998, net incoahedes an after-tax gain of $36.3 million for ttaesof the SF Broadcasting television
stations. This gain has been eliminated in the @aietion of the Company's financial statements uhe fair value adjustments recorded in
connection with the Savoy Merger. Amounts incluge dperations of SF Broadcasting through July 2881the date on which the Company
sold the SF Broadcasting television stations --1Sete T.

NOTE S -- PROGRAM RIGHTS AND FILM COSTS

As of December 31, 1998, the liability for prograights, representing future payments to be madeupebgram contract agreements
amounted to $540.2 million. Annual payments requase $173.1 million in 1999, $112.9 million in ZD79.1 million in 2001, $62.9
million in 2002, $49.5 million in 2003 and $62.7lkoin in 2004 and thereafter. Amounts represeniimgrest are $70.2 million and the
present value of future payments is $470.0 million.

As of December 31, 1998, the liability for film ¢esamounted to $124.5 million. Annual payments&&e.0 million in 1999 and $73.5 millis
in 2000.

Unrecorded commitments for program rights condigirograms for which the license period has nothegun or the program is not yet
available to air. As of December 31, 1998, the comded commitments amounted to $730.2 million. Almemmitments are $99.0 million
1999, $136.2 million in 2000, $146.7 million in 20®126.6 million in 2002, $27.7 million in 2003ch$194.0 million in 2004 and thereafter.
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NOTE T -- BROADCAST STATION TRANSACTIONS

On January 20, 1998, the Company completed theo$éte Baltimore television station for $80.0 roh resulting in a pre-tax gain of $74.9
million during the first quarter of 1998.

On June 18, 1998, the Company purchased a tele\ssadion serving the Atlanta, Georgia market 80 $illion. On June 18, 1998, the
Company completed the acquisition of the remaimiggity interest in an entity which owned threevsl®n stations and immediately sold
the television station serving Portland, Oregore ™o remaining stations serve Orlando, FloridaRagid City, South Dakota. The
Company sold the station serving Rapid City on ©et@0, 1998.

On July 16, 1998, the Company sold the assets @rS8&dcasting, which owns and operates four tel@vistations. The total consideration
received by SF Broadcasting was $307 million, ofclvtthe Company's share was approximately $110amjlhet of repayment of bank debt
outstanding and redemption of minority interest.after-tax gain or loss was realized on the digpsdf the SF television stations.

NOTE U -- EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

The following table sets forth the computation @i and Diluted EPS. All share numbers have bdprstd to reflect the Company's one-
for-one stock dividend to holders of record ashef tlose of business on March 12, 1998:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1998 1997 1996
(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

Numerator:
Net earnings (I0SS)......cocevvveevvveevieeeees $76,874 $13,061 $(6,539)
Elimination of minority interest.......cccccceee... .. 50,841 -- --
Numerator for diluted earnings per share........... . ... $127,715 $ 13,061 (6,539)
Denominator:
Denominator for basic earnings per share -- weighte d

average SharesS......ccccocvveeevicveeeanseeees 143,073 104,780 21,572

Effect of dilutive securities:

StOCK OPtiONS...vvvviiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 15,507 7,464 --

LLC shares exchangeable into Common Stock..... ... 138,432 -- -
Diluted weighted average shares...................... ... 297,012 112,244 21,572
Basic earnings (loss) per share.......ccccceeeeeee.. L $ 54 $ 12 $ (.30)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share..........ccoc.... . . $ 43 $ 12 $ (.30)

The effect of the convertible debentures is exduflem the computation of Diluted EPS for all peisgresented above as their effect is
antidilutive.

NOTE V -- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (UNAUDITED)

On February 8, 1999, the Company entered into dribation Agreement (the "Contribution Agreemerdafjd an Agreement and Plan of
Reorganization among Lycos, Inc. ("Lycos"), TMCSI&hSA/Lycos Interactive Networks, Inc. ("USAL") newly formed entity controlled
by the Company. Pursuant to the two agreementd will be merged into USAL in exchange for 30%J4SAL's common stock, TMCS
will be merged into USAL in exchange for 8.5% of AlSs common stock and the Company
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NOTE V -- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (UNAUDITED) -- (CONTINUED)

will contribute the assets of Home Shopping Netwdémkernet Shopping Network and Ticketmaster, idilg Ticketmaster's ownership stake
in TMCS (Home Shopping Network, Internet Shoppirgtwbrk and Ticketmaster being referred to as thent@buted Businesses") in
exchange for 61.5% of USAL's common stock. In addito the common shares, each party (except floieh® of TMCS Class A Common
Stock) will receive shares of convertible prefersgack of USAL. The preferred stock is convertiti®d common stock of USAL at the 39-
month anniversary of the closing of the transackiased on a weighted average of the total fair etar&lue of USAL, beginning at $25
billion and capping at $45 billion. At the low enfithe range, the preferred stock would conved imd shares of common stock of USAL. At
the high end of the range, upon full conversion,ltficos shareholders would own 35%, the TMCS sludtlehs would own 8.65% and USAI
would own 56.35%. At closing, USAi would own appimoately 96% of the voting stock, since its sharklimys will be in high vote stock.

USAI will contribute the Contributed Businesses$t8AL at their historical book basis since USAi witintrol USAL subsequent to the
transaction. The acquisition of Lycos and the rexngj interest of TMCS will be accounted for undes purchase method of accounting.
Preliminarily, USAIi has estimated it will recorcbee-tax gain on the transaction of approximately&illion, which represents the exchange
of 38.5% of the Contributed Businesses with a éagryalue of $.8 billion for 61.5% of Lycos whicla$ a fair value of $3.5 billion. The grc
gain of $2.7 billion will be partially offset by ¢hminority interest to Universal and Liberty remgtin a pre-tax gain of $1.0 billion.

The parties have also entered into option agreesnestich under certain circumstances provide USwi aMCS with the right to acquire, in
the aggregate, up to 19.9% of the outstanding Lgoosmon stock.

The transaction is subject to various approvafduding a vote of the Lycos shareholders and igetqul to close in June 1999.

The Contribution Agreement requires USAI to conitébthe Contributed Businesses to USAL free of gugrantees, liens or security
interests. A substantial number of entities holdimg Contributed Businesses are guarantors oféhéENotes and of obligations under the
New Facility. The Company expects to reach agre¢mith the lenders under the New Facility to relegsarantees of the Contribul
Businesses to the extent necessary to allow USéanaply with the Contribution Agreement. The obtigas of a guarantor of the Senior
Notes automatically terminate if the obligationgteé same guarantor terminate under the New Rac

NOTE W -- NOTES OFFERING AND GUARANTOR AND NON-GUAR ANTOR FINANCIAL INFORMATION

On November 23, 1998, the Company completed amingf@f $500.0 million 6 3/4% Senior Notes due 2@ "Notes" or "Notes
Offering"). Interest is payable on the Notes on M&yand November 15 of each year, commencing May 9%9.

The Company is a holding company that has no opegrassets or operations. Certain of the Compamgisectly owned subsidiaries are held
by Home Shopping through USANi LLC. USANI LLC isa-obligor of the Notes and Home Shopping is a guiar. Substantially all of the
significant subsidiaries of Home Shopping, USANIQ nd substantially all of the significant whollwiwed subsidiaries of the Company
(principally subsidiaries engaged in the broadogséind ticketing operations) have jointly and sallgiguaranteed the Company's and US
LLC's indebtedness (the "Guarantors") under theesldertain subsidiaries of the Company, Home Shgpmd USANi LLC (the "Non-
Guarantor Subsidiaries") do not guarantee suchoiedeess.

Except for Home Shopping which is not wholly owntdl financial statements of the Guarantors haseheen included because, pursuant to
their respective guarantees, the Guarantors ardyj@nd severally
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NOTE W -- NOTES OFFERING AND GUARANTOR AND NON-GUAR ANTOR FINANCIAL INFORMATION -- (CONTINUED)
liable with respect to the Notes. Management do¢$alieve that the information contained in sefgafall financial statements of wholly
owned Guarantors would be material to investors.

The following are summarized statements settinthfoertain financial information concerning the Guraor and Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries
as of and for the year ended December 31, 1998dumsands).

NON-GUARANTOR USAI
USAI  GUARANTOR S SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS CONSOLIDATED

Current assets........... $ 1,791 $ 991,1 06 $ 274641 $ - $1,267,538
Property and equipment
Net..cooveeaiinns - 198,7 98 56,632 - 255,430
Goodwill and other
intangible assets,
Net...oovveeiiieenns 77,883 5,865,8 24 398,939 - 6,342,646
Investment in
subsidiaries........... 2,591,170 -- - (2,591,170) -
Other assets............. - 281,3 79 180,109 - 461,488
Total assets........... $2,670,844 $7,337,1 07 $ 910,321 $(2,591,170) $ 8,327,102
Current liabilities...... $ - $ 602,8 70 $ 259,909 $ - $ 862,779
Long-term debt, less
current portion........ -- 732,3 07 43,376 - 775,683
Other liabilities........ 99,439 355,4 84 28,715 - 483,638
Minority interest........ - 355194 76 114,121 - 3,633,597
Interdivisional equity... - 2,126,9 70 464,200 2,591,170 --
Stockholders' equity..... 2,571,405 -- -- - 2,571,405
Total liabilities and

shareholders'

equity.............. $2,670,844 $7,337,1 07 $ 910,321 $(2,591,170) $ 8,327,102
Revenue.................. $ - $2,176,5 54 $ 457,582 - $2,634,136
Operating expenses....... (8,822) (1,974,7 42)  (432,356) - (2,415,920)
Interest expense, net.... (7,121) (82,7 93) (15,164) -~ (105,078)
Gain on disposition of
broadcast stations..... -- 74,9 40 9,247 -- 84,187
Gain on sale of
subsidiary stock....... -- 108,9 67 - -- 108,967
Other income (expense),
1] SR 115,719 (20,1 62) 1,116 (119,151)  (22,478)
Provision for income
taXesS.....ovevvrenns (22,902) (94,5 34) (10,209) - (127,645)
Minority interest........ - (90,0 93) 10,798 -- (79,295)
Net (loss) income........ $ 76,874 $ 98,1 37 $ 21,014 $ (119,151) $ 76,874
Cash flows from
operations............. $ (30,787) $ 289,0 10 $ (31,467) $ - $ 226,756
Cash flows used in
investing activities... (47,382) (1,438,5 55) 292,348 - (1,193,589)
Cash flows from financing
activities............. 78,127 1,388,9 18 (169,391) - 1,297,654
Effect of exchange
rate...ccceeeeennnnn, -- -- (1,501) -- (1,501)
Cash at the beginning of
the period............. 42 14,0 93 101,901 - 116,036
Cash at the end of the
period................. $ - $ 2534 66 $ 191,890 $ - $ 445,356
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NOTE W -- NOTES OFFERING AND GUARANTOR AND NON-GUAR ANTOR FINANCIAL INFORMATION -- (CONTINUED)
The following are summarized statements settinthfoertain financial information concerning the @rdors and Non-Guarantor
Subsidiaries as of and for the year ended DeceBher997.

NON-GUARANTOR USAI
USAI GUARANTORS SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS CONSOLIDATED

Current assets......... $ 2,869 $ 265,930 $151,883 $ - $ 420,682
Property and equipment

net.....occeeennnen. 2,306 117,159 60,656 - 180,121
Goodwill and other

intangible assets,

net....cocoeeenen. 56,641 1,424,257 381,230 - 1,862,128
Investment in

subsidiaries......... 1,352,952 -- -- (1,352,952) --
Other assets........... 21,699 151,948 34,218 - 207,865
Total assets......... $1,436,467 $1,959,294 $627,987  $(1,352,952) $2,670,796
Current liabilities.... $ (3,935) $ 216,143 $147533 % - $ 359,741
Long-term debt, less

current portion...... -- 229,546 218,800 -- 448,346
Other liabilities...... (6,952) 43,346 6,738 - 43,132
Minority interest...... - 270,455 101,768 - 372,223
Interdivisional

equIty.......coeene - 1,199,804 153,148 (1,352,952) -
Stockholders' equity... 1,447,354 -- -- -- 1,447,354
Total liabilities and

shareholders'

equity............ $1,436,467 $1,959,294 $627,987  $(1,352,952) $2,670,796
Revenue................ $ - $1,032,513 $229236 $ - $1,261,749
Operating expenses..... (8,338) (948,385 ) (210,507) - (1,167,230)
Interest expense,

net....cocoeeenen. (129) (11,260 ) (14,877) - (26,266)
Other income (expense),

net.....cocceeennnen. 62,579 (11,825 ) 439 (62,945) (11,752)
Provision for income

taxes.....ccceeuneen. (41,051) - - - (41,051)
Minority interest...... - (2,994 ) 605 -- (2,389)
Net (loss) income...... $ 13,061 $ 58,049 $ 4896 $ (62,945) $ 13,061
Cash flows from

operations........... $ (8,338) $ 31,058 $ 24953 $ - $ 47,673
Cash flows used in

investing

activities........... (30,064) (52,000 ) (229) - (82,293)
Cash flows from

financing

activities........... 38,444 15,461 54,145 - 108,050
Cash at the beginning

of the period........ - 19,574 23,032 - 42,606
Cash at the end of the

period............... $ 42 $ 14,093 $101,901 $ - $ 116,036
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NOTE W -- NOTES OFFERING AND GUARANTOR AND NON-GUAR ANTOR FINANCIAL INFORMATION -- (CONTINUED)
The following are summarized statements settinthfoertain financial information concerning the @rdors and Non-Guarantor
Subsidiaries for the year ended December 31, li&dBdusands).

NON-GUARANTOR USAI
USAI  GUARANT ORS SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS CONSOLIDATE D

Revenue..........cccoen.e. $ - $724 34 $ 2,738 $ - $ 75,172
Operating expenses........... -- (68,0 21) (3,539) - (71,560)
Interest expense, net........ - (9,0 24) 421 -- (8,603)
Other income (expense),

(315 O (4,667) (5) 49 4,667 44
Provision for income taxes... (1,872) - - - (1,872)
Minority interest............ -- 1 65 115 -- 280
Net (loss) income............ $(6,539) $(4.4 51) $ (216) $4,667 $ (6,539)
Cash flows from operations... $(1,872) $19,4 80 $ (5,640) - $ 11,968
Cash flows used in investin

activities................. - 12,4 62 (15,084) - (2,622)
Cash flows from financing

activities................. 1,872 (14,0 31) 26,279 - 14,120
Cash at the beginning of th

period........ccoceeene - 1,6 63 17,477 - 19,140
Cash at the end of the

period.........ccoeeeene $ - $195 74 $ 23,032 $ - $ 42,606

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES

Not applicable
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PART 1lI
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT
INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFIC ERS

The following table presents the name, age andipngf individuals who serve as directors and exiee officers of USAi and USANI LLC,
as indicated. All biographical information is askabruary 26, 1999. Except as otherwise indicatadh individual who serves as a directc
executive officer of USAI also serves in the sampacity at USANi LLC. Each director will hold oféauntil the next annual meeting of
stockholders or until his successor has been electd qualified or until his earlier death, resigoraor removal. Officers of USAi and
USANI LLC are appointed by the Boards of Directof$JSAi and USANi LLC and serve at the discretidrilee Boards.

NAME AGE POSITION

Barry Diller(1)......ccccceeeiieeeenne 57 Director, Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer

Michael P. Durney...........ccccceeren... 36 Vice President and Controller

Victor A. Kaufman(1).......ccccccvevenn... 55 Director, Office of the Chairman and Chief
Financial Officer

D. Stephen Goodin...........cccveeeenes 31 Vice President and Assistant to the
Chairman

Dara Khosrowshahi...........c..c.......... 28 Vice President, Strategic Planning

Thomas J. Kuhn..........cccoeennnen. 36 Senior Vice President, General Counsel and
Secretary

Paul G. Allen(5)....cccceeeveveiiiicnnns 45 Director

Robert R. Bennett(2)...........ccccvveee 40 Director

Edgar J. Bronfman, Jr.(1).......c.c...... 42 Director

Donald R. Keough(3)(4).. e 12 Director

John C. Malone(2)....... ... 58 Director

Robert W. Matschullat..................... 51 Director

Samuel Minzberg..........ccoceeveineenn. 49 Director

William D. Savoy(3)(4)(5).....cveeeriunnes 34 Director

H. Norman Schwarzkopf(3).................. 64 Director

(1) Member of the Executive Committee.

(2) Director of USANi LLC only.

(3) Member of the Audit Committee.

(4) Member of the Compensation/Benefits Committee.

(5) Member of the Performance-Based Compensationriitiee.

Paul G. Allen has been a director of USAi and oANSLLC since July 1997 and February 1998, respetyi Mr. Allen has been a private
investor for more than five years, with interestaiwide variety of companies, many of which foongnultimedia digital communications
such as Interval Research Corporation, of whichAllen is the controlling shareholder and a directo addition, Mr. Allen is the Chairman
of the Board of Trail Blazers Inc. of the Natiofsketball Association and is the owner of the tRe&eahawks of the National Football
League. Mr. Allen currently serves as a directoMafrosoft Corporation and also serves as a diragftwarious private corporations.

Robert R. Bennett has been a director of USANI Idifite February 1998. He is President and Chief litkex Officer of Liberty, the
programming arm of TCI, and Executive Vice PrestddnT Cl. Mr. Bennett has been with Liberty sintinception in 1990, serving as its
principal financial officer and in various otheffioér capacities. Prior to the creation of Libettg was Vice President and Director of Fing
at TCI, where he was employed since 1987. Befaning TCI, Mr. Bennett was with The Bank of New ¥dn its Communications
Entertainment and Publishing Division. Mr. Benrigth director of Black
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Entertainment Television, Inc., United Video SatelGroup, Inc., TCI Music, Inc. and Discovery Conmitations, Inc.

Edgar J. Bronfman, Jr. has been a director of Uswli of USANi LLC since February 1998. He has beasiBent and Chief Executive
Officer of Seagram since June 1994. Previouslyyae President and Chief Operating Officer of Seagidr. Bronfman is a director of
Seagram and a member of the Boards of The Whartbadbof the University of Pennsylvania, New Yorkitkersity Medical Center, the
Teamwork Foundation and WNET/13. Mr. Bronfman soaChairman of the Board of Governors of The Jos¢dbauder Institute of
Management & International Studies at the UnivgrsftPennsylvania.

Barry Diller has been a director and the Chairmfaih® Board and Chief Executive Officer of USAi anfdUSANI LLC since August 1995
and February 1998, respectively. He was ChairmaheoBoard and Chief Executive Officer of QVC, Ifram December 1992 through
December 1994. From 1984 to 1992, Mr. Diller serasdhe Chairman of the Board and Chief Executiffec€ of Fox, Inc. Prior to joining
Fox, Inc., Mr. Diller served for ten years as Chwin of the Board and Chief Executive Officer ofahaount Pictures Corporation. Mr. Diller
is a director and member of the Executive Commitfie®eagram, and serves as a director of Tickeem@&xstline-CitySearch. He also serves
on the Board of the Museum of Television and Raaid is a member of the Board of Councilors forliméversity of Southern California's
School of Cinema-Television and is a member oftbard of Directors of 13/WNET. Mr. Diller also ses/on the Board of Directors for
AIDS Project Los Angeles, the Executive Board fa Medical Sciences of University of California,s.angeles and the Board of the
Children's Advocacy Center of Manhattan.

Michael P. Durney has been Vice President and Glatrof USAi and of USANi LLC since March 1998.i@rto joining USAI, from 1996 t
1998, he was the Chief Financial Officer of Newpdddia, Inc., and from 1994 to 1996 he was Exeeutfice President of Finance of
Hallmark Entertainment, Inc. From 1989 to 1994w Vice President, Controller of Univision Teléwis Group, Inc.

Stephen Goodin has been Vice President and Asststéime Chairman of USAi and of USANI LLC since Mh 1998. Prior to joining USAI,
he served as Special Advisor to President Willia@lihton's Chief of Staff and as the PresidentteXor three years from October 1994 to
December 1997. Prior to his employment with thed@fbf the President, Mr. Goodin was the DirectoDperations-Finance at the
Democratic National Committee from January 199@ttober 1994.

Victor A. Kaufman has been a director of USAi aidJSANi LLC since December 1996 and February 1968pectively. Mr. Kaufman has
served in the Office of the Chairman for USAI sidesuary 27, 1997, and as Chief Financial OfficaesNovember 1, 1997. Prior to that
time, he served as Chairman and Chief Executive@fbf Savoy since March 1992 and as a direct@adoy since February 1992. Mr.
Kaufman was the founding Chairman and Chief Exgeubfficer of Tri-Star Pictures, Inc. from 1983 iiftecember 1987, at which time he
became President and Chief Executive Officer ofSkar's successor company, Columbia Pictures Bimerent, Inc. He resigned from these
positions at the end of 1989 following the acqiasitof Columbia by Sony USA, Inc. Mr. Kaufman joth€olumbia in 1974 and served in a
variety of senior positions at Columbia and itsliafies prior to the founding of Tri-Star. Mr. Kau&n also serves as a director of
Ticketmaster-Online CitySearch.

Donald R. Keough has been a director of USAi and®ANi LLC since September 1998. He is chairmathefboard of Allen & Company
Incorporated, a New York investment banking firne Was elected to that position on April 15, 1993. Kkough retired as president, chief
operating officer and a director of The Coca-Cotarpany in April 1993 and at that time, he was apigol advisor to the board. Mr. Keough
serves as a director on the boards of H. J. Heomagany, The Washington Post Company, The Home Dé&fidonald's Corporation and is
chairman of Excalibur Corporation. He is immedip#est chairman of the board of trustees of the Unityeof Notre Dame and a trustee of
several other educational institutions. He alseespn the boards of a number of national chagtaht civic organizations.

Dara Khosrowshahi has been Vice President, Staiignning of USAi and of USANi LLC since March B%®rior to joining USAI, from
1991 to 1998, he worked at Allen & Company Incogted where he served as a Vice President from 92898 and as Director from 1996
to 1998.
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Thomas J. Kuhn has been Senior Vice President,r@e@eunsel and Secretary of USAi and of USANi L&i@Bce February 1998. Prior to
joining USAI, from 1996 to 1998, he was a partmetbie New York City law firm of Howard, Smith & LevLLP. From 1989 until 1996, M
Kuhn was associated with the law firm of Wachteihton, Rosen & Katz in New York City.

John C. Malone has been a director of USANi LL&siBeptember 1998. He has been President and CEQI since April 1973, and has
served as Chairman of Tele-Communications, Incesdovember, 1996. He is also a director of ThekBd#rNew York, BET Holdings, At
Home Corporation, Cablevision Systems Corporati@mfest Communications, and TCI Satellite.

Robert W. Matschullat has been a director of US# af USANI LLC since February 1998. He has beete\Chairman and Chief Financial
Officer of Seagram since October 1995. Previousywas Managing Director and Head of Worldwide streent Banking for Morgan
Stanley & Co., Inc. and a director of Morgan Stgrroup, Inc., investment bankers. Mr. Matschuba director of Seagram and
Transamerica Corporation.

Samuel Minzberg has been a director of USAi and®ANi LLC since February 1998. He has been Presidied Chief Executive Officer of
Claridge Inc., a management company, since Jariydr§98. Previously, he was Chairman of and a paitnthe Montreal office of
Goodman, Phillips and Vineberg, attorneys at lawyltich he is currently of counsel. Mr. Minzberggiglirector of Seagram and Koor
Industries, Limited.

William D. Savoy has been a director of USAi andU&ANi LLC since July 1997 and February 1998, respely. Currently, Mr. Savoy
serves as President of Vulcan Northwest Inc., magabe personal finances of Paul Allen, and VicesRient of Vulcan Ventures Inc., a
venture capital fund wholly-owned by Paul Allenofr 1987 until November 1990, Mr. Savoy was empldygdiayered, Inc. and became its
President in 1988. Mr. Savoy serves on the Advi8wogrd of DreamWorks SKG and also serves as dire¢tdicketmaster Online-
CitySearch, Harbinger Corporation, Metricom, Ifie]escan, Inc., and U.S. Satellite Broadcastingl@m,

Gen. H. Norman Schwarzkopf has been a director®Ailhnd USANi LLC since December 1996 and Febrd®98, respectively. He
previously had served as a director of Home Shappietwork since May 1996. Since his retirement ftbemilitary in August 1991, Gen.
Schwarzkopf has been an author and a participagevaral television specials and recently worketi WBC on additional television
programs. From August 1990 to August 1991, he seageCommander-in-Chief, United States Central Candrand Commander of
Operations, Desert Shield and Desert Storm. Gefetalarzkopf had 35 years of service with the arijit He is also on the Nature
Conservancy's President's Conservation Councilir@aa of the Starbright Capital Campaign, co-fourafehe Boggy Creek Gang, a
member of the University of Richmond Board of Tagst, and serves on the Boards of Directors of Béagner Security Corporation,
Remington Arms Company, Kuhlman Corporation and CB{RE, Association for the Cure of Cancer of theskate.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

On February 18, 1999, USAi announced that BarryeBakould become the President and Chief Operatiifiged of USAi and USANi LLC.
Mr. Baker is also expected to be appointed a direat USAi and USANi LLC at the next scheduled niegbf the Boards of Directors of
USAIi and USANI LLC. Mr. Baker was Executive ViceeRrdent of Sinclair Broadcast Group, Inc. and stageChief Executive Officer
designate and as a director of Sinclair Commuradoatilnc. from June 1996 through February 1999mFt689 through May 1996, he was
also Chief Executive Officer of River City Broadtag, L.P., which was acquired by Sinclair Broadiras

BOARD COMMITTEES
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee of the Boards of Directwfr§ SAi and USANI LLC, consisting of Messrs. Brordm Diller and Kaufman, has all
the power and authority of the Boards of Directafr&) SAi

81



and USANI LLC, except those powers specificallyeresd to the Boards by Delaware law or USAI's ashNi LLC's respective
organizational documents.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Boards of Directors @Al and USANi LLC, currently consisting of Messkeough and Savoy and Gen.
Schwarzkopf, is authorized to (1) recommend toBbards of Directors independent certified publicamting firms for selection as auditors
of USAi and USANI LLC; (2) make recommendationghiie Boards of Directors on auditing matters; (Zreine and make recommendations
to the Boards of Directors concerning the scopaudits; and (4) review and approve the terms ofStations between or among USAIi and
USAN:I LLC and related parties. None of the memlzdrthe Audit Committee is an employee of USAi anSANi LLC.

COMPENSATION/BENEFITS COMMITTEE

The Compensation/Benefits Committee of the Boafd3irectors of USAi and USANI LLC, currently consisg of Messrs. Keough and
Savoy, is authorized to exercise all of the poveéithe Boards of Directors with respect to matfeggaining to compensation and benefits,
including, but not limited to, salary matters, inttee/bonus plans, stock option plans, investmeograms and insurance plans, except that
the Performance-Based Compensation Committee egsrppowers with respect to performabesed compensation of corporate officers
are, or who are likely to become, subject to Sectié2(m) of the Internal Revenue Code. The CompiemgBenefits Committee is also
authorized to exercise all of the powers of therBsaf Directors in matters pertaining to emplopeamotions and the designation and/or
revision of employee positions and job titles. Nofithe members of the Compensation/Benefits Cotemis an employee of USAi and
USANi LLC.

PERFORMANCE-BASED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

The Performance-Based Compensation Committee ddleds of Directors of USAi and USANI LLC, currgntonsisting of Messrs. Allen
and Savoy, is authorized to exercise all of theqrsvef the Board of Directors with respect to nratfgertaining to performance-based
compensation of corporate officers who are, olikedy to become, subject to Section 162(m) of litiernal Revenue Code. Section 162(m)
limits the deductibility of compensation in exced$1,000,000 paid to a corporation's chief exeeutifficer and four other most highly
compensated executive officers, unless variousitiond are met. None of the members of the Perfane@dased Compensation Committee
is an employee of USAi and USANi LLC.

SECTION 16(A) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMRANCE
For the 1998 fiscal year, no person subject toiG@edi6 of the Exchange Act, failed to file on a¢imnbasis reports required by such section.
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ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

This section contains information pertaining to pamsation of the Chief Executive Officer of USAdddSANi LLC and the four most
highly compensated executive officers of USAIi arlANi LLC other than the Chief Executive Officer,\asll as information pertaining to
the compensation of members of the Boards of Dirsaif USAi and USANi LLC. All option grants dedwoed in this Section reflect the one-
for-one stock dividend which was paid on March P#98.

SUMMARY OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMPENSATION

The following table presents information concerniot@l compensation earned by the Chief Executiffee€ and the four other most highly
compensated executive officers of USAi and USANOLWho served in such capacities as of Decembet@33 (the "Named Executive
Officers") for services rendered to USAiI and USANIC during each of the last three fiscal years. tiermation presented below repres:
all compensation earned by the Named Executiveec@8ifor all services performed for USAi or USANIC or any of their subsidiaries. The

Named Executive Officers did not receive separatdditional compensation for serving in their mssjve capacities for USAi or USA!
LLC.

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

ANNUA L COMPENSATION LONG TERM COMPEN SATION

OTHER RESTRICTED

ANNUAL STOCK STOCK ALL OTHER
NAME & PRINCIPAL FISCAL SALARY BONUS COMPENSATION AWARDS (e} PTIONS COMPENSATION
POSITION YEAR ($) ($) %) ($) #) ($)
Barry Diller.................. 1998 126,923(1) 0 - 0 0 1,288,472(2)(3)
Chairman and Chief 1997 0 0 - 0 9,500,000 1,282,343(2)
Executive Officer 1996 0 1,618,722(4) - 0 0 1,280,508(2)(3)
Victor A, Kaufman............. 1998 500,000 450,000(6) - 500,000(7) 100,000 4,800(3)
Office of the Chairman and 1997 500,000 0 -- 0 500,000 0
Chief Financial Officer(5) 1996 19,230 0 -- 0 346,000 0
Thomas J. Kuhn................ 1998 398,077(9) 450,000(6) - 187,500(7) 250,000 2,118(3)

Senior Vice President,
General Counsel and
Secretary(8)

Dara Khosrowshahi............. 1998 248,077(11 ) 300,000(6) - 125,000(7) 220,000 0
Vice President, Strategic

Planning(10)

Michael P. Durney............. 1998 187,500(13 ) 125,000(6) - 0 70,000 1,731(3)

Vice President and
Controller(12)

(1) Reflects an annual base salary of $500,000 cemoing September 25, 1998.

(2) Mr. Diller was granted options in 1995 to puash 3,791,694 shares of common stock, vestingaofair-year period, at an exercise price
below the fair market value of common stock ondhte of grant. USAi has amortized unearned compiensaf $993,135 in 1996, $995,856
in 1997 and $999,162 in 1998. In addition, Mr. &ilhas an interest-free, secured, non-recourseigsory note in the amount of $4,997,779
payable to USAI which was used to purchase 441s&@8es of common stock. As a result, Mr. Diller bathpensation for imputed interes
$286,373 in 1996, $286,487 in 1997 and $286,36388.

(3) Includes USAi's matching contributions underd401(k) Retirement Savings Plan. Under the 40R[&) as in effect through December
1998, USAIi matches $.50 for each dollar a partiigantributes up to the first 6% of compensation.
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(4) Pursuant to an equity compensation agreemewelee Mr. Diller and USAI, Mr. Diller received aos payment of approximately $2.5
million on August 24, 1996. USAi accrued four mantnd seven days of such bonus in periods pritretgear ended December 31, 1996.

(5) Mr. Kaufman assumed the position of Chief FiahOfficer of USAi on November 1, 1997.

(6) Of this amount, Messrs. Kaufman, Kuhn, Khositeals and Durney elected to defer $225,000, $90,$60,000 and $62,500,

respectively, under USAI's Bonus Stock Purchasgmar. Under the Bonus Stock Purchase Prograngurolf receiving a cash payment for
the entire amount of their 1998 bonuses, all batigible employees of USAI had a right to elecptochase shares of common stock with up
to 50% of the value of their 1998 bonus paymentsplgyees received a 20% discount on the purchase @i these bonus shares, which was
calculated by taking the average of the high amdttading prices of common stock over a specifiedqa of time in February, 1999.

(7) As of December 31, 1998, Messrs. Kaufman, Kaeh Khosrowshahi held 20,000, 7,500 and 5,000 shdnestricted common stock,
respectively, all of which were granted by USAstech persons on December 15, 1998. These shatesnvibe third anniversary of the date
of grant, except for Mr. Kaufman's shares, whickt\an the first anniversary of the date of gramie Value of these shares as of Decembe
1998 was $662,500, $248,438 and $165,625, respbctiv

(8) Mr. Kuhn joined USAi as its Senior Vice PresitieGeneral Counsel and Secretary on February98.19
(9) Reflects an annual base salary of $450,00(nbéeyj February 9, 1998.

(10) Mr. Khosrowshabhi joined USAI as its Vice PoEsit, Strategic Planning on March 2, 1998.

(11) Reflects an annual base salary of $300,000wmaing March 2, 1998.

(12) Mr. Durney joined USAI as its Vice PresidentaController on March 30, 1998.

(13) Reflects an annual base salary of $250,000hbew March 30, 1988.
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OPTION GRANTS

The following table presents information with resp® options to purchase USAi's common stock gdutd the Named Executive Officers
during the year ended December 31, 1998. The gveres made under the 1997 Incentive Plan.

The 1997 Incentive Plan is administered by the Gamsption/Benefits Committee and the Performanced@&ompensation Committee,
which have the sole discretion to determine thecset! officers, employees and consultants to whmenitive or norgualified options, SAR
restricted stock and performance units may be gdaiis to these awards, the Compensation/Bendfitsndittee and the Performance-Based
Compensation Committee also have the sole disor&gidetermine the number, type, exercise pricgtjimg schedule and other terms,
conditions and restrictions of the grants. The Censation/ Benefits Committee and the Performance8&ompensation Committee also
retain discretion, subject to plan limits, to mgdifie terms of outstanding options and to repricshptions. The exercise price of an
incentive stock option granted under the 1997 ItigcerPlan must be at least 100% of the fair maviatie of USAi's common stock on the
date of grant. In addition, options granted untlert997 Incentive Plan terminate within ten yeérthe date of grant. To date, only non-
qualified stock options have been granted undel @9¥ Incentive Plan.

OPTION/SAR GRANTS IN LAST FISCAL YEAR

POTENTIAL R EALIZABLE
PERCENT VALUE AT ASSUMED
OF TOTAL ANNUAL RA TES OF
NUMBER OF OPTIONS TO STOCK P RICE
SECURITIES EMPLOYEES EXERCISE APPRECI ATION
UNDERLYING GRANTED  PRICE FOR OPTION TERMS(2)
OPTIONS INTHE  PER SHARE EXPIRATION -w-eeoees ceeeeee
NAME GRANTED(#) FISCAL YEAR ($/SH) DATE()  5%($) 10%($)

Barry Diller..........ccccccoe. 0 - - - - -
Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer

Victor A. Kaufman................. 100,000 1.69% 25.00 12/15/2008 1,572,237 3,984,356
Office of the Chairman and
Chief Financial Officer

Thomas J. Kuhn..........c.cc...... 200,000 3.39% 2450 02/09/2008 3,081,584 7,809,338
Senior Vice President, 50,000 0.85% 25.00 12/15/2008 786,118 1,992,178
General Counsel and Secretary

Dara Khosrowshahi................. 120,000 2.03% 25.75 03/02/2008 1,943,284 4,924,664
Vice President, Strategic

Planning 100,000 1.69% 25.00 12/15/2008 1,572,237 3,984,356

Michael P. Durney................. 50,000 0.85% 26.75 03/30/2008 841,147 2,131,631

Vice President and Controller 20,000 0.34% 25.00 12/15/2008 314,447 796,871

(1) Options granted during the year ended Dece®@bet 998, generally become exercisable in four leguaual installments commencing on
the first anniversary of the grant date. Theseonistiexpire ten years from the date of grant.

(2) Potential value is reported net of the optigareise price, but before taxes associated withogse These amounts represent assumec
of appreciation only. Actual gains, if any, on #@ption exercises are dependent on the futur@peence of USAi's common stock, overall
stock market conditions, as well as on the optioidérs' continued employment through the vestirngppge The amounts reflected in this ta
may not necessarily be achieved.
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The table below presents information concerningettercise of stock options by the Named Execultiffee€s during the year ended
December 31, 1998 and the fiscal year-end valadl ohexercised options.

AGGREGATED OPTION EXERCISES IN LAST FISCAL YEAR
AND FISCAL YEAR-END OPTION VALUES

NUMBER OF UNEXERCISED VALUE OF UNEXERCI SED
OPTIONS HELD AT IN-THE-MONEY OPTIO NS AT
VALUE YEAR END (#) YEAR-END($)(1)
ACQUIRED ON REALIZED  mmemmmmmmmmmmmcmmos mmmmmemeeeee e
NAME EXERCISE#) (9) EXERCISABLE UNEXERCISABLE EXERCISABLE UNEXER CISABLE
Barry Diller........... 980,000 14,754,390 14,153,770 11,377,924 300,853,247 195,4 95,882
Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer
Victor A. Kaufman...... 0 0 317,000 629,000 4,584,016 9,2 53,274
Office of the
Chairman and Chief
Financial Officer
Thomas J. Kuhn......... 0 0 0 250,000 0 21 31,250

Senior Vice
President, General
Counsel and Secretary
Dara Khosrowshahi...... 0 0 0 220,000 0 1,6 97,500
Vice President,
Strategic Planning
Michael P. Durney...... 0 0 0 70,000 0 4 81,250
Vice President and
Controller

(1) Represents the difference between the $33.1t3%hg price of USAi's common stock on Decemberi®B8 and the exercise price of the
options, and does not include the U.S. federalsaaig taxes due upon exercise.

COMPENSATION OF OUTSIDE DIRECTORS

Each director of USAi and USANI LLC who is not amgoyee of USAi, USANi LLC or one of their respegtisubsidiaries receives an
annual retainer of $30,000 per year. USAi also mach of these directors $1,000 for each USAi cANIS_LC Board meeting and each
USAI or USANI LLC Board committee meeting attendptlis reimbursement for all reasonable expensesried by a director as a result of
attendance at any of these meetings. For the yeideDecember 31, 1998, the directors that werngmizted by Universal and Liberty
waived their rights to receive the annual retaarat attendance fees.

Under the USAI Directors' Stock Option Plan, dioestwho are not employees of USAI, USANi LLC or afaheir respective subsidiaries
receive a grant of options to purchase 5,000 stgSAI's common stock upon initial election tdioé and thereafter annually on the dat
USAI's annual meeting of stockholders at whichdimector is re-elected. The exercise price peresbatJSAi's common stock subject to the
options is the fair market value of USAi's commuock on the date of grant, which is defined asnttean of the high and low sale price on
the date on any stock exchange on which the constumk is listed or as reported by NASDAQ or, in évent that the common stock is not
so listed or reported, as determined by an investim@nking firm selected by the Compensation/Bésa€&dbmmittee. The options vest in
increments of 1,667 shares on each of the firstamtversaries of the date of grant, and 1,666esham the third. The options expire ten y:
from the date of grant. For the year ended Dece®bet998, the directors that were designated hyddsal and Liberty waived their rights
to receive such option grants.
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EQUITY COMPENSATION AGREEMENT; EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT  S; STOCK OPTION GRANT AGREEMENTS

Mr. Diller. On October 19, 1997, USAIi and Mr. Dillentered into a stock option grant agreement woielnted Mr. Diller options to
purchase 9,500,000 shares of USAi's common stoak akercise price of $19.3125 per share. Thesengpbecome exercisable with respect
to 25% of the total shares on each of the first Bmniversaries of the grant date. Upon a changemtiol of USAI, all of Mr. Diller's options
that have not previously become exercisable or beraminated will become exercisable.

Mr. Diller waived any acceleration of his stockiops which may have been triggered by the Univeraalsaction. Mr. Diller's Equity and
Bonus Compensation Agreement with USAI, dated Atigds 1995, provides for a gross-up payment to bderio Mr. Diller, if necessary, to
eliminate the effect of the imposition of the exciax under Section 4999 of the Internal Revenuge@mpon payments made to Mr. Diller ¢
imposition of income and excise taxes on the gugspayment.

Mr. Diller and USAI are also parties to the Equatyd Bonus Compensation Agreement dated as of A@gudt995. Under that agreement,
USAi issued and sold to Mr. Diller 441,988 sharebl8Ai's common stock at $11.3125 per share in ¢dsh"Initial Diller Shares") and an
additional 441,988 shares of common stock for #mesper share price (the "Additional Diller Shaygslyable by means of a cash payment
of $2,210 and an interest-free, secured, non-resegamomissory note in the amount of $4,997,779.prbeissory note is secured by the
Additional Diller Shares and by that portion of théial Diller Shares having a fair market value the purchase date of 20% of the principal
amount of the promissory note. In addition, USAdrged options to Mr. Diller to purchase 3,791,684dres of USAi's common stock at
$11.3125 per share. These options were granteshdetn with conditional SARs, which become exerdésahly in the event of a change of
control of USAI and in lieu of exercise of the agts. The Initial and Additional Shares and theapiwere issued to Mr. Diller below the
adjusted market price of $12.375 on August 24, 1995

Mr. Diller was also granted a bonus arrangememtiraotually independent from the promissory notelar which he received a bonus
payment of approximately $2.5 million on August 2996, and was to receive a further such bonus payon August 24, 1997, which was
deferred. The deferred amount accrues interestataf 6% per annum. Mr. Diller also received &263 for payment of taxes by Mr. Diller
due to the compensation expense which resulted tiendifference in the per share fair market valleg SAi's common stock and the per
share purchase price of the Initial Diller Shaned Additional Diller Shares.

Mr. Durney. On March 30, 1998, USAi and Mr. Durrextered into a three-year employment agreementjding for an annual base salary
of $250,000 per year. Mr. Durney is also eligilbeaeceive an annual discretionary bonus.

Mr. Durney's employment agreement provides foramgof options to purchase 50,000 shares of USAilsmon stock. Mr. Durney's options
become exercisable with respect to 25% of the states on March 30, 1999 and on each of the hesé¢ anniversaries of that date. Upon a
change of control of USAI, 100% of Mr. Durney'siops become vested and exercisable. Mr. Durneyisregpexpire upon the earlier to
occur of 10 years from the date of grant or 90 dal)swing the termination of his employment foryareason. In the event that Mr. Durney's
employment is terminated by USAI for any reasoreothan cause, death or disability, USAI is reqlib@pay Mr. Durney's base salary
through the end of the term of his agreement, stibtgemitigation by Mr. Durney.

Mr. Kaufman. As of October 19, 1997, USAi and Mal€man entered into a stock option grant agreenmgaér which, USAIi granted Mr.
Kaufman options to purchase 500,000 shares of Cantack for an exercise price of $19.3125 per slarssubstantially the same terms
and conditions as Mr. Diller's options granted nohsdate. Mr. Kaufman also waived any acceleratfdms stock options that may have been
triggered by the Universal transaction.

Mr. Khosrowshahi. On March 2, 1999, USAi and Mr.dshowshahi entered into a three-year employmermesigent, providing for an annual
base salary of $300,000 per year. Mr. Khosrowsisadiso eligible to receive an annual discretiorzogus.
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Mr. Khosrowshahi's employment agreement provides fgrant of options to purchase 120,000 shar€&oaimon Stock. Mr. Khosrowshahi's
options became exercisable with respect to 25%eofdtal shares on March 2, 1999, with an additi@b&b vesting on each of the next three
anniversaries of such date. Upon a change of darittdSAi, 100% of Mr. Khosrowshahi's options be@mested and exercisable. Upon
termination of Mr. Khosrowshahi's employment by U%# any reason other than death, disability arseg or if Mr. Khosrowshahi
terminates his employment for good reason, USAgdgiired to pay Mr. Khosrowshahi the present valueis base salary through the term of
his agreement in a lump sum within thirty dayshaf termination date, subject to mitigation by Mhdsrowshabhi. In the event of a
termination for any reason other than death, diggabir cause or if Mr. Khosrowshahi terminates @mployment for good reason, Mr.
Khosrowshahi's options will vest immediately anchaén exercisable for one year from the date of $aghination.

Mr. Kuhn. On February 9, 1998, USAi and Mr. Kuhriezed into a four-year employment agreement, piogitor an annual base salary of
$450,000 per year. Mr. Kuhn is also eligible toeige an annual discretionary bonus.

Mr. Kuhn's employment agreement provides for a gogoptions to purchase 200,000 shares of USAismon stock. Mr. Kuhn's options
became exercisable with respect to 25% of the shtates on February 9, 1999, with an additional 28%ting on each of the next three
anniversaries of such date. The provisions in ipleyment agreement regarding change of contrgingat upon termination (for any
reason other than death, disability or cause), gayim the event Mr. Kuhn terminates his employnfengood reason, and vesting and
exercisability of options upon termination are sahsally the same as those in Mr. Khosrowshaiipleyment agreement.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTI CIPATION

Mr. William D. Savoy was a member of the CompemsdBenefits Committee for the entire 1998 calendar. Messrs. Eli J. Segal, Bruce
M. Ramer, Richard E. Snyder and Donald R. Keough aérved on the Compensation/Benefits Committeeglportions of 1998. None of
these directors was ever an officer or employdd®Ai or its subsidiaries.
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ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table presents, as of February 2891 $hformation relating to the beneficial ownepsbf USAI's common stock by (1) each
person known by USAI to own beneficially more tH# of the outstanding shares of USAi's common st(@keach director of USAi and
USANI LLC, (3) each of the Named Executive Officeaad (4) all executive officers and directors &Aj and USANi LLC as a group.

Unless otherwise indicated, beneficial ownersdistere may be contacted at USAi's corporate heatdgsaddress, 152 West 57th Street,
New York, NY 10019. The number of shares and perckalass listed assumes the conversion of angesha Class B common stock owr
by such listed person, but does not assume theecsion of Class B common stock owned by any otkesgn. Shares of Class B common
stock may at the option of the holder be conveoted one-for-one basis into shares of common stdeller the rules of the SEC, a person is
deemed to be a beneficial owner of a securitydf tferson has or shares voting power, which inslilde power to vote or to direct the voting
of such security, or investment power, which inelsithe power to dispose of or to direct the digmwsof such security. A person is also
deemed to be the beneficial owner of any securitieghich that person has the right to acquire Heta ownership within 60 days. Under
these rules, more than one person may be deentedadoeneficial owner of the same securities goerson may be deemed to be a bene
owner of securities as to which that person halsemzficial interest. For each listed person, thalmr of shares and percent of class listed
includes shares of common stock that may be adajbiyesuch person upon exercise of stock optiortsattgaor will be exercisable within 60
days of February 26, 1999.

The percentage of votes for all classes is basemhervote for each share of common stock and tegs\for each share of Class B common
stock. These figures do not include any unissuadeshof common stock or Class B common stock idsugion conversion of Liberty's
Holdco shares and USANI LLC shares beneficially ediby Liberty or Seagram.

NUMBER OF PERCENT PERCENT OF VOTES
NAME AND ADDRESS OF BENEFICIAL OWNER SHARES OF CLASS (ALL CLASSES)(1)

Capital Research & Management Co.(1)............... . 8,496,500 6.6% 1.9%
333 South Hope Street
Los Angeles, CA 90071

Tele-Communications, INC.(2)(3)...cccvvvvveveeeenns . 29,622,335 19.4% 57.1%
5619 DTC Parkway
Englewood, CO 80111

The Seagram Co. Ltd.(4).....ccooveviieeiiineannnn. . 15,205,654 11.3% 17.1%
375 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10152

Barry Diller(2)(5)....cccovveeureaiieeiiieannne. . 60,071,714 34.6% 75.2%
Paul Allen(6).......ccueeveuieaiiieiiieeiieens . 15,832,015 12.4% 3.6%
Robert R. Bennett(7)........cccccovvvvveeerennennn. . 13,048 * *
Edgar J. Bronfman, Jr...........c.coooevcinvnnnne . 0 * *
Michael P. DUrney(8).........ccceeuveeeenivenenn. . 13,400 * *
Victor A. Kaufman(9).........cocceveeiiiiienenne . 495,000 * *
Donald R. Keough(210).......cccvvvveeeeeeiiniinnnns . 10,000 * *
Dara Khosrowshahi(11).......cccccceeeeeeieiinnnnnne . 30,000 * *
Thomas J. Kuhn(12).......cccceeviiiiiiiiinennn. . 50,522 * *
John C. Malone.........cccocuvieeiiiiiiieecens . 0 * *
Robert W. Matschullat...............cccoccvveeenne . 0 * *
Samuel Minzberg.........cccccevevviieeeeinnnnn, . 0 * *
William D. Savoy(13)....ccccoeeerieeniieeniienne . 78,411 * *
Gen. H. Norman Schwarzkopf(14).........ccccceeenne. . 62,834 * *
All executive officers and directors as a group (15
Persons)(15).....cccoevvviiiviiiiiiiieneeeenn. . 76,657,218 44.0% 78.7%

* The percentage of shares beneficially owned dmeexceed 1% of the class.
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(1) Based upon information provided to USAi and WBALC by Capital Research & Management Co. as e€&nber 31, 1998.

(2) Liberty, a wholly owned subsidiary of TCI, Ueitsal, Seagram, the parent of Universal, USAi amdDiller are parties to a stockholders
agreement under which Liberty and Mr. Diller hagenfied BDTV INC., BDTV Il INC., BDTV Il INC. and BOV IV INC (collectively, the
"BDTV Entities") which entities, as of February 2899, held 4,000,000, 15,618,222, 4,005,182 afdd80 shares of Class B common
stock, respectively, and an aggregate of 22 sliire@smmon stock collectively. Mr. Diller generaliyas the right to vote all of the shares of
common stock and Class B common stock held by Ih€\BEntities, and the shares of common stock ares€£B common stock held by
Seagram and Liberty.

(3) Consists of 4,820,587 shares of common stodkK3d@8,322 shares of Class B common stock held bgrty as to which Mr. Diller has
general voting power and which are otherwise beiady owned by TCI, and 22 shares of common sttt 24,423,404 shares of Class B
common stock held by the BDTV Entities. These share subject to the stockholders agreement.

(4) Consists of 8,490,654 shares of common stodi6arl5,000 shares of Class B common stock heldryersal as to which Mr. Diller he
general voting power and which are otherwise berady owned by Seagram. These shares are subjdiee tstockholders agreement.

(5) Consists of 1,029,954 shares of common stoakedviby Mr. Diller, options to purchase 14,153, 7fares of common stock granted under
USAI's stock option plans, 60,000 shares of comstook held by a private foundation as to which Bitler disclaims beneficial ownership,
22 shares of common stock and 24,423,404 sha@ke$ B common stock held by the BDTV Entities, 480,587 shares of common
stock and 378,322 shares of Class B common stoathvelne held by Liberty and otherwise beneficiallyned by TCI, and 8,490,654 shares
of common stock and 6,715,000 shares of Class Brmmmstock, which are held by Universal and othesviaisneficially owned by Seagram,
as to which Mr. Diller has general voting authodtyder the Stockholders Agreement.

(6) Consists of 15,822,014 shares of common stodkoptions to purchase 10,001 shares of commok granted under USAI's stock option
plans.

(7) Consists of 13,048 shares of common stock.
(8) Consists of 900 shares of common stock anaogtio purchase 12,500 shares of common stockegramtder USAI's stock option plans.

(9) Consists of 160,000 shares of common stockoptidns to purchase 335,000 shares of common st@eked under USAI's stock option
plans.

(10) Consists of 10,000 shares of common stocksbog include 31,198 shares of common stock helanbiyrevocable trust for the benefit
of a family member as to which shares Mr. Keougitldims beneficial ownership. Also does not incl@g¥/ 7,668 shares of common stock
beneficially owned, as of December 31, 1998, beAlk Co., for which Mr. Keough serves as Chairmeang certain of its affiliates. Mr.
Keough disclaims beneficial ownership of such share

(11) Consists of options to purchase 30,000 staresmmon stock granted under USAI's stock optilemg

(12) Consists of options to purchase 50,000 sharesmmon stock granted under USAI's stock optilamp and 522 shares of common stock
purchased under the 401(k) Plan.

(13) Consists of 29,000 shares of common stockoatidns to purchase 49,411 shares of common staeker under USAI's stock option
plans.

(14) Consists of options to purchase 62,834 sharesmmon stock granted under USAI's stock optilams.

(15) Does not include (i) 1,711,400 shares of comistock granted under USAI's stock option plans@hdhares of common stock
purchased under the 401(k) Plan by James G. Héld resigned from all of his positions with USAI, AISi LLC and their affiliates on
March 5, 1999, and (ii) 85,000 shares of commoaokstwanted under USAI's stock option plans to Lediddery, who resigned from USANi
LLC's Board of Directors on March 8, 1999.
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The following table presents, as of February 2891 thformation relating to the beneficial ownepsbf USAi's Class B common stock:

NUMBER OF PERCENT
NAME AND ADDRESS OF BENEFICIAL OWNER SHARES OF CLASS
Barry Diller(1)....cccovvveviiiiiieiiieeeeeeeees 31,516,726 100%
c/o USA Networks, Inc.
152 West 57th Street
New York, NY 10019
Tele-Communications, INC.(1)(2)..ccccvvvveveeeee 24,801,726 78.7%
5619 DTC Parkway
Englewood, CO 80111
BDTV EntitieS(1)(2)..cccveeiiiieiiieeiieeieee 24,423,404 77.5%
(includes BDTV INC., BDTV Il INC.,
BDTV Il INC. and BDTV IV INC.)
8800 West Sunset Boulevard
West Hollywood, CA 90069
The Seagram Company Ltd.(3)...cccccvvvevevveeee. L 6,715,000 21.3%
375 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10152

(1) These figures do not include any unissued shafreommon stock or Class B common stock issuaisbe conversion of Liberty's Holdco
shares and USANI LLC shares beneficially owned Ibetty or Seagram.

(2) Liberty, a wholly owned subsidiary of TCI, Ueitsal, Seagram, the parent of Universal, USAi andDiler are parties to the
stockholders agreement, under which Liberty andDilier have formed the BDTV Entities which entg&idold 4,000,000, 15,618,222,
4,005,182 and 800,000 shares of Class B commoh,g&spectively. Mr. Diller generally has the rigbtvote all of the shares of Class B
common stock held by the BDTV Entities and the ebanf Class B common stock held by Universal atetty. TCI disclaims beneficial
ownership of all USAI securities held by Mr. Dillbut not any USAI securities held by the BDTV Eest Mr. Diller owns all of the voting
stock of the BDTV Entities and Liberty owns alltbk non-voting stock, which non-voting stock repres in excess of 99% of the equity of
the BDTV Entities.

(3) Mr. Diller generally votes all of the shareschey Seagram under the terms of the stockholdgneseanent.
ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED PARTY TR ANSACTIONS

Mr. Diller, the Chairman of the Board and Chief Extive Officer of USAi and USANI LLC, is the solelder of the voting stock of the
BDTV Entities. The BDTV Entities hold shares of USmmon stock and Class B common stock, which ledfeztive voting control of
USAI with respect to all matters submitted for timte or consent of stockholders as to which stoltldre vote together as a single class.

As of January 1, 1998, USAI entered into a leagh Wineteen Forty CC, Inc. under which USAI leaarsaircraft for use by Mr. Diller and
other directors and executive officers of USAI &f8ANi LLC in connection with USAi's and USANi LLChlusiness. Nineteen Forty is
wholly owned by Mr. Diller. The lease provides fapnthly rental payments equal to the monthly opegaéxpenses incurred by Nineteen
Forty for operation and maintenance of the airciEtfie lease has a five-year term and is terminapleither party on thirty days' notice. In
1998, USA. paid a total of $1,967,000 in expensésted to the use of the aircraft. USAI believest the terms of the lease are more favoi
to USAI than those USAIi would have received hddased an aircraft from an unrelated third partpunchased and maintained a corporate
aircraft.
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In 1997, USAi and Mr. Diller agreed to defer repaymof an interest-free, secured, meseurse promissory note in the amount of $4,9%
due from Mr. Diller from September 5, 1997 to Seqber 5, 2007. As of December 31, 1998, the promyssote remained outstanding. In

1997, Mr. Diller and USAi agreed to defer the paytaf a bonus in the amount of $2.5 million thdtertvise was to be paid to Mr. Diller in
1997. The deferred bonus amount accrues interestadé of 6% per annum.

In January 1997, USAI entered into a three-yeasultimg arrangement with Mr. Hindery, the Presideint Cl, who was a member of the
Board of Directors of USANi LLC until March 8, 199¢hen he resigned. Under the consulting arrangenvmiindery received fully
vested options to purchase 81,000 shares of Con8tamk at an exercise price of $16.39. These optapge in one third increments in
1999, 2000 and 2001.

In April 1996, USAI entered into a three-year cdting arrangement with General Schwarzkopf, cutyeatmember of the Boards of
Directors of USAi and USANi LLC. Under the consaotliarrangement, General Schwarzkopf received optmpurchase 45,000 shares of
Common Stock at an exercise price of $11.11 paesief these options, options to purchase 30,0&€eshare fully vested and the remaining
options will vest in April 1999. These options engpas of April 3, 2006.

On July 1, 1998, USAi made a $4.0 million loan to. Meld, who was the Chairman and Chief Executitéc€r of Home Shopping Network
and a member of the Board of Directors of USAi &®ANi LLC until March 5, 1999, when he resignednfrall positions with USA,

USANI LLC and their affiliates. The loan was madddcilitate Mr. Held's construction of a persoresidence. The loan bore interest at
USAI's average bank rate during the term of the lad was secured by Mr. Held's options to purcBg3®0,000 shares of USAi's common
stock. The loan was scheduled to mature on Jul®99 and was scheduled to be repaid in three glyaitstaliments, either in cash or
through the exercise of options to purchase 163s6@0@es of USAi's common stock per installmenbfeihg the public announcement of
USAI's financial results for each of (1) the quadading September 30, 1998, (2) the year endirggbéer 31, 1998 and

(3) the quarter ending March 31, 1999. As requineder the terms of the loan, in November 1998, H#id exercised options and used their
net proceeds to repay the first installment oridhe in the amount of $1,375,568. Mr. Held repéiel temainder of the loan on March 18,
1999.

Under the employment agreement entered into by Hehopping Network and Mr. Held, in 1996, Home Shogpoaned Mr. Held $1.0
million for the purpose of purchasing a residencthe Tampa/ St. Petersburg area. As of Decemher9®B, a $400,000 balance on the loan
remained outstanding. The loan bore interest ap&f@nnum, and the outstanding principal and anguad and unpaid interest was to
become due and payable in the event that Mr. Haklterminated for any reason, on the first annargref the termination. Mr. Held repaid
the remainder of the loan on March 18, 1999.

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN USAI AND UNIVERSAL

Under the agreements entered into as part of theetsal transaction, USAi and some of its subsidgentered into business agreements
Universal and some of its subsidiaries relatingatopng other things: (1) the domestic distributigriJSAi of Universal-produced television
programming and Universal's library of televisiamgramming; (2) the international distribution byilersal of television programming
produced by Studios USA; (3) long-term arrangemegltging to the use by Studios USA of Universpizduction facilities in Los Angeles
and Orlando, Florida; and (4) a joint venture fiatato the development of international generaégatnment television channels. Some of
these agreements are summarized below under thierc&p Ancillary Business Agreements."

Universal, through its ownership of USAI stock an8ANi LLC shares, is USAI's largest stockholdesuaming conversion of Universal's
USANI LLC shares that is not currently permissibleler FCC rules. Messrs. Bronfman, Matschullatiimzberg are members of the
Boards of Directors of USAi and USANi LLC and, othilean Mr. Minzberg, hold director and executivesiions with Universal and its
affiliates, including Seagram. These individualgevelected to the Boards of Directors of USAi ar@Ai LLC as part of the completion of
the Universal transaction, under the transactioreagents. The Bronfman family,
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which includes Mr. Bronfman, holds a controllingerest in Seagram, which holds a controlling irdeine Universal. Other than in their
capacities as stockholders and officers of Seagwaldniversal, and as directors and stockholdetd®Ai and USANI LLC, these individuals
do not have any direct or indirect interest in theversal-USAi agreements.

USAIi and USANiI LLC believe that the business agreets described below and entered into as partof/tliversal transaction are all on
terms at least as favorable to USAi and USANI LISerms that could have been obtained from an ewtdgnt third party.

USAI and Universal are also parties to other agemdmentered into under the Universal transactibich agreements are summarized below
under the caption "-- Agreements with Universal aifmbrty." These agreements were negotiated orrrarsdéength basis prior to the time tt
Universal held an equity interest in USAi and USANIC.

In the ordinary course of business, USAi and USANC may determine to enter into other agreements Whiversal and its affiliates.
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN USAI AND LIBERTY

USAIi and USANI LLC in the ordinary course of busiseenter into agreements with Liberty and itsiaffis relating to, among other things,
the carriage of the USA Networks cable networks thedHome Shopping Network and America's Store parogning and the acquisition of,
or other investment in, businesses related to tisenbsses of USAi and USANi LLC. Currently, nondhe members of USAI's Board of
Directors is affiliated with, or has been desigdatg, Liberty or TCI. Under the agreements relatimghe Universal transaction, three
designees of Liberty, Messrs. Malone, Hindery aedriett, are members of the USANi LLC Board of Dioes. Liberty and its affiliates hold
a substantial equity interest in USAi and USANI LLahd Liberty is a party to transaction agreemélad, or incorporated by reference, as
exhibits to this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

In the ordinary course of business, USA Networks ldome Shopping Network enter into agreements thighoperators of cable television
systems for the carriage of USA Networks cable petw and the Home Shopping Network and AmericalseStrogramming over cable
television systems. USA Networks and Home Shoppliatyvork have entered into agreements with a nurobeable television operators t
are affiliates of TCI. The Home Shopping Networkizacts are long-term and provide for a minimumssuiber guarantee and incentive
payments based on the number of subscribers. Payimgiiome Shopping Network to TCI and its afféistunder these contracts for cable
commissions and advertising were approximately $8ldon for the year ended December 31, 1998. fdmewal of the USA Network
contract is currently being negotiated. The SoERannel has entered into a long-term contract, lwiriay provide for carriage commitments,
and provides a fee schedule based upon the nurhbebscribers. Payments by TCI and its affiliae&/SA Networks under these contracts
were approximately $70,000,000 in the aggregatéhforyear ended December 31, 1998.

During April 1996, Home Shopping Network sold a ardy of its interest in HSN Direct Joint Ventuits infomercial operation, for $5.9
million to entities controlled by Flextech P.L.@.company controlled by TCI. In each of Februar98.and 1999, Flextech paid Home
Shopping Network a $250,000 installment of the pase price. Home Shopping Network retains a 15&gést in the venture and a related
corporation.

During 1996, Home Shopping Network, along with SepProgramming Company, formed Shop Channel gaitébn shopping venture bas
in Tokyo. TCI International, a subsidiary of TCiyns a 50% interest in Jupiter, the 70% sharehatdtre venture. Home Shopping Network
owns a 30% interest in Shop Channel. During 1998nél contributed $2.7 million to Shop Channel. Idiadn, Home Shopping Network
sold inventory and provided services in the amadfigtl.0 million to Shop Channel during 1998.

USAIi and USANI LLC believe that their business agnents with Liberty-related entities have been tiatgdl on an arm's-length basis and
contain terms at least as favorable to USAi and NSA.C as those that could be obtained from an filieted third party. Neither Liberty
nor TCI derives any benefit from such
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transactions other than in its capacity as a stlden of the other party or USAi and USANi LLC, the case may be.

In the ordinary course of business, and otherwizm time to time, USAi and USANi LLC may determiteeenter into other agreements with
Liberty and its affiliates.

AGREEMENTS WITH UNIVERSAL AND LIBERTY

This section summarizes various agreements thati . &agram, Universal, Liberty and Mr. Diller haagtered into as part of the Universal
transaction. These agreements involve (1) govemaratters relating to USAI, (2) stockholder arrangats among Universal, Liberty and
Mr. Diller, (3) agreements between Universal anoelly and (4) a number of ancillary business agesgsnbetween Universal and USAi for
ongoing business relationships involving the deprlent of international channels, television prograng distribution, and other matters.

INVESTMENT AGREEMENT

As part of the Universal transaction, each of Ursaéand Liberty was granted a preemptive rightjestt to limitations, to maintain their
respective percentage ownership interests in UBdeufuture issuances of USAI capital stock. Initholal, with respect to issuances of USAI
capital stock in specified circumstances, Univevallibe obligated to maintain its percentage oveh@r interest in USAi that it had
immediately prior to the issuances.

Universal's Preemptive Rights

In the event that USAI issues any USAI securitigisiversal will have the right to purchase for cttsé number of shares of USAi's common
stock, or, if Universal requests, USANi LLC shaoes® combination of USAi's common stock and USANO shares, so that Universal will
maintain the identical percentage equity ownergitgrest in USAI that Universal owned immediateliopto such issuance. This equity
interest will not be in excess of the lesser ofghecentage ownership interest limitations applieaimder to the governance agreement and
57.5%. Universal will not have a preemptive rigdgarding issuances of shares of USAI's securitias(il) sale transaction; (2) issuances of
restricted stock or issuances of USAI securitieznugonversion of shares of USAi's Class B commoaoksbr (3) in respect of USANi LLC
shares or Additional Liberty Shares. A "sale tratisa" is defined as a merger, consolidation orlgaraation between USAi and a non-
affiliate of USAI in which USAI is acquired by ar@r entity or a sale of all or substantially alttleé assets of USAI to another entity which is
not a subsidiary of USAI. "Additional Liberty Shatemeans the USAi securities which USAI is obligkte issue to Liberty under agreeme
entered into between Liberty and USAI as part eflftome Shopping merger.

Universal's preemptive right percentage is curyeffi%. To the extent that, during the first fouaggafter the Universal transaction,
Universal sells shares of USAi's common stock (8ANi LLC shares) or does not exercise preemptightsi, its preemptive percentage will
be reduced, and subsequent purchases will not iesanh increase in that percentage. After thigfgear period, Universal's preemptive right
percentage will increase or decrease to the ekteiviersal buys or sells USAi's common stock, or BBALC shares, as permitted by the
stockholders agreement and the governance agreement

In measuring the percentage equity or voting isteogned by Universal, or Liberty, regarding themise of preemptive rights and the
standstill provisions under the governance agreéaescribed below, the USANI LLC shares and theidalthl Liberty Shares will be
regarded as outstanding USAI shares on an as-eyetidrasis. These are used as "assumptions" in nrgathe percentage equity or voting
interest.

Universal Voting Threshold. If, based on the assiiong, Universal's voting power after executingagional preemptive right would be less
than 67%, then upon exercise of its right, Univiensay purchase shares of USAi's Class B commorkstotJSANi LLC shares
exchangeable for USAI's Class B common stock. Hawnef/Universal has previously declined to exexdis optional preemptive right, then
the voting threshold will be reduced to the lowergentage voting threshold owned by Universal ait time.
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In addition, if USAI purchases or redeems its siiest USAi may purchase the USANi LLC shares owhgdJniversal to maintain
Universal's ownership percentage at the levelsatdd in the governance agreement.

Liberty's Preemptive Rights

If USAI issues any USAI securities under the cirstiemces described in the first paragraph undemiwdysal's Preemptive Rights," Liberty
will be entitled to purchase the number of shafdd®Ai's common stock or USANi LLC shares exchargedor USAi's common stock so
that Liberty will maintain the identical percentagmguity beneficial ownership interest in USAI th#terty owned immediately prior to such
issuance. However, this will not be in excess effiercentage equity beneficial ownership intefrest ltiberty owned immediately following
the closing of the Universal transaction or thesitclg of any transaction with Liberty on or befoumd 30, 1998. Liberty will only be entitled
to purchase USANi LLC shares as opposed to sh&ldSAi common stock if and to the extent the totainber of USAI securities then
owned directly or indirectly by Liberty would exakthe amount allowable under FCC regulations.

Management and Ownership of USANi LLC

As of February 26, 1999, Universal owned 49.5% 8AMi LLC, Liberty owned 8.5% and USAi owned the r@Ening 42.0% interest, 38.8%
of which is held indirectly through Holdco. Excédpt some fundamental changes related to USANi LUSAi will manage and operate the
businesses of USANi LLC in the same manner as itlvid such businesses were wholly owned by USAr. & description of the
fundamental changes, see "-- Governance Agreemenndamental Changes." Unless Liberty's benefaialership of USAI securities
represents more than 5% in excess of the votingepoWUSAI securities then beneficially owned byilémsal, following the CEO
termination date or Mr. Diller's becoming disablehiversal will designate the manager of USANi Lis@o will generally be responsible for
managing the businesses of USANI LLC. If Libertyldasniversal together do not own USAI securitiegespnting at least 40% of the total
voting power and which represent a greater pergeritaan the amount owned by any other person,Wlsi will select the manager. "Total
voting power" means the total number of votes regméed by the shares of USAi's common stock anss@acommon stock when voting
together as a single class, with each share of eéamstock entitled to one vote and each share afs(Bacommon stock entitled to ten votes.

The USANI LLC shares will be exchangeable for shareUSAIi's common stock or Class B common stockHé case of Universal) and
shares of USAi's common stock (in the case of itj)elhe exchange agreement relating to USANi LIb@rss provides customary anti-
dilution adjustments relating to the capital stackl assets of USAIi. These adjustments do not dpphe extent that dividends or other
distributions of USAI stock are accompanied by @@ distributions of USANI LLC shares held by Usrisal and Liberty, which USANI
LLC is generally obligated to do under the investiregreement.

If USAI issues additional USAi securities, USAidbligated to purchase an equal number of USANi Isb@res for the same consideration as
received by USA. for the issued USAI securitiedJ8AI repurchases or redeems shares of USAI sto8Ki will sell to USANi LLC an

equal number of USANI LLC shares for the same atersition or for cash, if USANi LLC cannot providetsame consideration. The net
effect of these provisions is to cause USANi LL@@elly to hold the proceeds of any USAI equityesalr to fund the costs of any USAI
equity redemptions.

The exchange agreement also contains provisiorsdieg the exchange or other conversion of USANCLdhares upon a tender offer,
merger or similar extraordinary transaction, whpelmit Universal and Liberty to participate witlspect to their USANi LLC shares in a
transaction of that type as if they held USAI stock

USANI LLC shares owned by Universal and Liberty ao¢ transferable, except to each other in trar@maspermitted by the stockholders
agreement or to their respective controlled aféi$aor with extraordinary transactions relatingy@®Ai or USANi LLC.
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Covenants

USAI also agreed that, upon the CEO terminatioe datMr. Diller becoming disabled, at the requddtiniversal and subject to applicable
law and the spinoff agreement, USAI will distribtlbe subsidiaries which engage in broadcastingl@raegulated businesses in a
distribution to its stockholders as promptly ascticable on terms and conditions that are reasgrsatisfactory to Universal. Prior to
effecting such a transaction, known as a spinoHAUwill enter into tenyear affiliation agreements with the spinoff compémat will provide
that the spinoff company will broadcast programnpngduced by USAi on customary terms and conditionduding arm's-length payment
obligations. USAI, Universal and Liberty are pastie an agreement, dated as of October 19, 19%rdiag matters relating to the spinoff ¢
the spinoff company. This agreement is describéaleaunder "-- Spinoff Agreement.”

If UTV EBITDA, as such term is defined in the in@ent agreement, for the thrgear periods ending on December 31, 1998, 19926a6€
is less than $150 million, Universal will pay USihie excess of $150 million over UTV EBITDA for tleegeriods, subject to a maximum of
$75 million.

GOVERNANCE AGREEMENT

USAI, Universal, Liberty and Mr. Diller are partiegsthe governance agreement. This document degsilsctions on the acquisition of
additional securities of USAI, on the transfer @Al securities and other conduct restrictions,danohecase, applicable to Universal. In
addition, the governance agreement governs Unikeesad Liberty's rights to representation on ttf®AUBoard and Universal's, Liberty's a
Mr. Diller's right to approve certain fundamentabhoges by USAI or any subsidiary of USAI, includid§ANi LLC.

Restrictions on the Acquisition of Additional Voting Securities

The governance agreement provides that, for ayear-"standstill" period beginning on the closiddh® Universal transaction, without the
approval of the USAi Board, Universal

- will not acquire additional beneficial ownerstupUSAIi's common equity other than through the eiserof Universal's preemptive right to
maintain its percentage equity beneficial ownerghtigrest; and

- will not, except as a result of the exercise &Ails share option, beneficially own in excess ®546 of USAI's common equity or a lesser
percentage to the extent Universal transfers UAitg securities or fails to exercise its preemgtiight (except, in any case, to the extent
caused by USAI's redemption or purchase of USAuSEes).

Following expiration of the standstill period, sebjto applicable law, Universal may acquire addii USAi securities to increase its
beneficial ownership of stock up to 50.1% of USAigstanding equity securities. In addition, follagrthe first anniversary of the standstill
period, subject to applicable law, Universal caguaie up to 57.5% of USAI's outstanding equity s#&@s, but not in excess of 1.5% in any
12-month period. Following the CEO termination daitéf Mr. Diller becoming disabled, Universal alsan engage in a (1) a tender or
exchange offer by Universal for all the equity si#t@s of USAI that is accepted by a majority of AIS public stockholders or (2) a merger,
other than a merger following a tender or exchafigr complying with

(1) above, involving USAI and Universal that is apyed, in addition to any vote required by law,abgnajority of the public stockholders.
The maximum permissible ownership percentagesostt iih this paragraph exclude any shares Univensgl acquire from Liberty or Mr.
Diller as part of the stockholders agreement. Tipeseentages are all based on the assumptiongefifhe'public stockholders" is defined in
the governance agreement as any stockholder whefibiatly owns less than 10% of USAI's outstandioging power on an applicable vote
or less than 10% of USAI's outstanding equity sitiesrto be tendered in any applicable tender charge offer.

If, during the standstill period, Mr. Diller no Iger serves as Chief Executive Officer of USAI, pdexd that he does not hold a proxy to vote
Universal's USAI equity securities under the stad#tars agreement, or become disabled, the stdrustibd will be deemed expired and the
transfer restrictions summarized below

96



will terminate. The date that is the later of tlaéedthat Mr. Diller no longer serves as Chief EximeuOfficer and such date that Mr. Diller no
longer holds the Universal proxy under the stocttrd agreement is referred to as the "CEO ternoimatate.” In addition, the restrictions
described above generally terminate:

- if any person or group, other than Universal,dfially owns more than one-third of USAI's equstgcurities excluding any securities
acquired from Universal, Liberty or Mr. Diller undihe stockholders agreement so long as Univeraaloffered, and did not accept, a
reasonable opportunity to buy such equity secsritiefrom USAI; or

- if any person or group, other than USAI or Unsadr commences a tender or exchange offer for tharea majority of USAI's outstanding
equity securities, which is not recommended agdipshe USAi Board. In the case of such an offeLierty in breach of its standstill
obligations under the stockholders agreementpittigision applies only if Universal is unsuccessfiter using good faith efforts in enforcing
its standstill with Liberty.

Transfer Restrictions

The governance agreement also restricts, untigédinker of the CEO termination date or Mr. Dillerdoming disabled, Universal's ability to
transfer USAI's securities to another party by fimg that during the standstill period and subjedhe stockholders agreement that further
restricts Universal's ability to transfer USAI satias, Universal may only transfer USAi securitiedimited circumstances, including as
follows:

- in a widely dispersed public offering pursuantegistration rights to be granted to Universal distribution to Universal's stockholders ¢
basis proportional to the stockholders' ownershipi¢h, in the case of Seagram, must be to its puttickholders);

- in a sale under Rule 144 of the Securities Aateet generally not to a transferee who would hieradly own more than 5% of the USAI
equity following such purchase;

- in a tender or exchange offer that is not regtte the USAi Board or to USAI as part of a setider offer;

- in transfers of up to 5% in the aggregate toiasfitutional or financial investors, not exercikabn more than two occasions in any six-
month period;

- in pledges as part of bona fide financings wifmancial institution; and
- in transfers to Liberty, Mr. Diller or any contied affiliate of Universal that signs the governaragreement.

At any time that Universal beneficially owns atded0% of USAI's equity securities, any transferdJmiversal, other than the transfers
permitted during the standstill period, will be gdh to a right of first refusal in favor of USAihich right is secondary to the right of first
refusal of Mr. Diller, to the extent applicable,@svided in the stockholders agreement.

In addition, the governance agreement providesUiS#Ni LLC shares cannot be transferred by Univiessa.iberty to non-affiliates, other
than to each other. Accordingly, prior to a peredttransfer, any USANi LLC shares intended to badferred by either Universal or Liberty
generally must first be exchanged into USAi se@sitThe stockholders agreement further providas #s long as the CEO termination date
has not occurred and Mr. Diller is not disabledjv@rsal or Liberty, as the case may be, must 6iffgr Mr. Diller, or his designee, the
opportunity to exchange shares of USAi Class B comstock owned by the transferring party for shafddSAi common stock. If Mr.

Diller, or his designee, does not exchange theeshar if the CEO termination date has occurred nrDiller is disabled, any shares of USAI
Class B common stock to be transferred by Univeraat first be exchanged into shares of USAi comstonk. This exchange need not
occur if the transferee agrees to be bound byesigictions contained in the governance agreenppiicable to Universal to the extent that
the transferee owns 10% or more of the total vopioger. The transferee would be subject to the igimglimitations on Universal's
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acquisition of USAI securities and conduct resiits contained in the governance agreement. Foe méormation, see "-- Stockholders
Agreement -- Transfers of Shares of Class B Com8&tonk."

Universal Conduct Restrictions

Universal has agreed not to propose to the USAr@aay merger, tender offer or other business coatlzin involving USAI. Universal also
has agreed to related restrictions on its conduicty as:

- not seeking to influence the management of UStier than as permitted by the governance agreeameinthe stockholders agreement;

- not entering into agreements relating to thengtif USAI securities, except as permitted by theegnance agreement and the stockholders
agreement;

- generally not initiating or proposing any stocldes proposal in opposition to the recommendatibiine USAi Board; and

- not joining with others, other than Liberty ana.NDiller under the transaction agreements entaredas part of the Universal transaction,
for the purpose of acquiring, holding, voting osihsing of any USAI securities.

The restrictions terminate on the earlier of theDGErmination date and such time as Mr. Diller lmees disabled.
Representation on the USAI Board

Under the governance agreement, Universal is pextnit designate four persons, reasonably satisfat USAI, to the USAI Board, of
whom no more than one can be a non-affiliate of/&rsal and generally will have the right to destgrane USAiI Board member for each
10% ownership of USAI equity, including USANi LL®ares, up to a maximum of four directors.

In addition, under the governance agreement, peavilat Liberty's USAi stock ownership remainspegcified levels and subject to
applicable law, Liberty has the right to designgteto two directors at the time when Liberty islonger prohibited from having
representation on the USAi Board. Under FCC lawragdilations, Liberty is not currently permitteditave a designee on the USAI Board.
The USANI LLC operating agreement provides thabject to the same ownership thresholds, Liberpeisnitted to designate one or two
directors on the Board of Directors of the USANIiCLto the extent that Liberty is not permitted &siginate directors of USAI. There are
currently three directors designated by Libertyttoen Board of Directors of USANi LLC. The other meenb of the Board of Directors of
USANI LLC are the USAI directors.

Fundamental Changes

USAI has agreed that neither USAIi nor any subsjdidtUSAI, including USANI LLC, will effect a fundaental change without the prior
approval of Universal, Liberty and Mr. Diller (eaeh"stockholder") so long as those stockholdergfieially own certain minimum amounts
of USAI securities. The fundamental changes arfelbsvs:

- Any transaction not in the ordinary course ofibass, launching new or additional channels or gimggin any new field of business which
will result in or is reasonably likely to result énstockholder being required under law to divisstfi of all or any part of its USAI securities,
USANI LLC shares or any material assets or rendgraavnership illegal or subject the stockholdeaty fines, penalties or material
additional restrictions or limitations.

- Any combination of the following, in any case,dne transaction or a series of transactions dwaisigimonth period, with a value of 10%
more of the market value of USAI's outstanding Bgsécurities at the time of the transaction, assgrthat all USANi LLC shares and
Additional Liberty Shares are converted or excharigeo USAI securities:

98



- acquiring or disposing of any assets or businasyjided that the matters contemplated by thestment agreement including with respect
to the spinoff, conducted in accordance with thegtment agreement, will not require the prior appt of Liberty;

- granting or issuing any debt or equity securiE€8)SAI or any of its subsidiaries, including USAN.C, other than as contemplated by the
investment agreement;

- redeeming, repurchasing or reacquiring any dektaity securities of USAI or any of its subsidarincluding USANi LLC other than as
contemplated by the investment agreement and agrmsmelating to the Additional Liberty Shares; or

- incurring any indebtedness.

- For a five-year period following the closing bftUniversal transaction, disposing of any inteir&tSA Networks or, other than in the
ordinary course of business, its assets, providadmatters described in this bullet point will sbtute a fundamental change only with
respect to Mr. Diller and Universal and will notjtere the approval of Liberty.

- Disposing of or issuing any USANI LLC shares excas contemplated by the investment agreemeriedges as part of financings.
- Voluntarily beginning any liquidation, dissoluti@r winding up of USAI or any material subsidiaingluding USANi LLC.
- Making any material amendments to USAI's cewifécof incorporation or by-laws.

- Engaging in any line of business other than memienmunications and entertainment products, ses\anid programming, and electronic
retailing, or other businesses engaged in by US%he date of the investment agreement or as cqtié¢ad by the investment agreement,
provided that neither USAI nor the USANi LLC shailigage in theme park, arcade or film exhibitionmesses so long as Universal is
restricted from competing in such lines of businesder non-compete or similar agreements and syigiements would be applicable to
USAI and/or USANiI LLC, as the case may be, by értd Universal's ownership. The matters describetié foregoing proviso will
constitute a fundamental change only with respedirt Diller and Universal and will not require thpproval of Liberty.

- Settling of any litigation, arbitration or othproceeding which is other than in the ordinary sewf business and which involves any
material restriction on the conduct of busines®J®Ai or a stockholder or the continued ownershipsgets by USAI or a stockholder.

- Engaging in any transaction, other than thos¢etoplated by the investment agreement, between @8dits affiliates, on the one hand,
and Mr. Diller, Universal or Liberty, and their pesctive affiliates, on the other hand, subjectdoeptions relating to the size of the proposed
transaction and those transactions which are otkeran an arm's-length basis.

- Adopting any stockholder rights plan or any othlan or arrangement that could reasonably be ¢ggéo disadvantage any stockholder on
the basis of the size or voting power of its shaldihg that would adversely affect such stockhalder

- Entering into any agreement with any holder ofAllSequity securities or USANi LLC shares in sistbckholder's or interest holder's
capacity which grants the stockholder with appraigiits similar in type and magnitude to those dbsd in these fundamental changes.

- Entering into any transaction that could reastnbb expected to impede USAI's ability to engagthe spinoff or cause it to be taxable.

99



Registration Rights

The governance agreement provides that Univer#tadrty and Mr. Diller are entitled to customary isggation rights (including six, four and
two "demand" rights for Universal, Liberty and NDiller, respectively) relating to the USAi secueiithey own.

STOCKHOLDERS AGREEMENT

Universal, Liberty, Mr. Diller, USAi and Seagranegrarties to a stockholders agreement, which, gevitre ownership, voting, transfer or
other disposition of USAi securities owned by Umsad, Liberty and Mr. Diller and their respectiviilates under which Mr. Diller exercises
voting control over the equity securities of US&idh by these persons and their affiliates.

Voting Authority

Under the stockholders agreement, each of UnivarshLiberty have granted to Mr. Diller an irrevbt=proxy over all USAi securities
owned by Universal, Liberty and their affiliates il matters except for a fundamental change, iwhéguires the consent of each of Mr.
Diller, Universal and Liberty. The proxy will geragly remain in effect until the earlier of the CE€&mination date or the date that Mr. Diller
becomes disabled, provided that Mr. Diller contmtebeneficially own at least 5,000,000 shardd®Ai's common stock, including options
to acquire shares of USAIi's common stock, wheth@obexercisable.

Universal, Liberty and Mr. Diller have also agréed/ote all USAI securities over which they haveiwg control in favor of the respective
designees of Universal and Liberty to the USAI Bbar

Mr. Diller has agreed with Universal that, aftee tBEO termination date or the date that Mr. Dilecomes disabled, and so long as he
beneficially owns USAI securities representingeast 7.5% of the total voting power (excluding sii@s beneficially owned by Universal or
Liberty), at Universal's option, he will either edhis shares in his own discretion or in proportmthe vote of the public stockholders.

Liberty Conduct Limitations; Board Representation

Liberty has agreed with Universal that it will Hmneficially own approximately 21% or more of thipigy of USAI, which percentage will
reduced to reflect sales of USAI equity by Libertyin the event that Liberty does not exercis@itemptive right under the investment
agreement, provided that if Liberty's initial owsleip percentage is less than 20%, the reducticaléulated as if it were 20%. This restrict
terminates upon the earlier of the time when Lipbeneficially owns less than 5% of the shares ®Alkecurities or the date that Universal
beneficially owns fewer shares than Liberty benalfliz owns (the "standstill termination date").

Liberty also has agreed not to propose to the UEBXsird the acquisition by Liberty, in a merger, tendffer or other business combination
the outstanding USAI securities. Liberty has agreeeblated restrictions on its conduct, including:

- not seeking to elect directors to the USAi Boardtherwise to influence the management of UStiepthan as permitted by the
governance agreement and the stockholders agreement

- not entering into agreements relating to thengtif USAI securities, except as permitted by toelholders agreement;
- generally not initiating or proposing any stocld®s proposal in opposition to the recommendatibiine USAi Board; and

- not joining with others, other than Universal avd Diller pursuant to the transaction agreemefatsthe purpose of acquiring, holding,
voting or disposing of any USAI securities.
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The restrictions terminate on the earlier of theniration of Liberty's obligations under the stoolders agreement, when Liberty no longer
beneficially owns at least 5% of the shares of US&urities, or the standstill termination date.

Liberty is not permitted to designate for electiorihe USAi Board more than two directors, subfeapplicable law. This restriction
terminates on the standstill termination date.rfore information, see "-- Governance Agreementepr@sentation on the USAi Board."

Restrictions on Transfers

The stockholders agreement contains a number efgioos that limit or control the transfer of US#ecurities, including USANi LLC share
by Universal, Liberty and Mr. Diller. These prowiss generally have the effect of permitting thisugr of stockholders to maintain control of
a majority of the total voting power.

Until the earlier of the CEO termination date octsalate that Mr. Diller becomes disabled, neithibetty nor Mr. Diller can transfer shares
USA. stock, other than:

- transfers by Mr. Diller to pay taxes relatingd8Ai incentive compensation and stock options;

- transfers to each party's respective affiliatesl

- pledges relating to borrowings.

These restrictions are subject to a number of diareg including the following:

- After August 24, 2000, Liberty or Mr. Diller magenerally sell all or any portion of their USAI sko

- Either stockholder may transfer USAI stock sagl@s, in the case of Mr. Diller, Mr. Diller contiesito beneficially own at least 1,100,000
shares of USAI stock (including stock options) andhe case of Liberty, Liberty continues to béciafly own at least 1,000,000 shares of
USAi stock and, in the case of a transfer of theresh of Class B common stock by BDTV Entities (whiagether hold 11,811,702 shares of
Class B common stock), after a transfer, Libertgivdrsal and Mr. Diller collectively control 50.186 the total voting power.

Universal has agreed that, until August 24, 200@jli not transfer shares of USAI's stock, or ceriClass B common stock into USAI's
common stock, subject to exceptions, which it asglin the Universal transaction.

Rights of First Refusal and Tag-Along Rights

Each of Universal and Mr. Diller have a right asfirefusal with respect to some sales of USAi sges by the other party. Liberty's rights in
this regard are secondary to any Universal righiirsif refusal on transfers by Mr. Diller. Liberéynd Mr. Diller each also generally has a right
of first refusal for some transfers by the othettypdn addition, Universal has a right of firsfusal (subject to Mr. Diller not having exercised
his right of first refusal) for sales by Libertyigrto August 24, 2000 of a number of shares of US#tock having the aggregate number of
votes represented by the shares of USAi's comnuak sind Class B common stock received by Univenstile Universal transaction. Rights
of first refusal may be exercised by the stockhotite¢he stockholder's designee, subject to thregef the stockholders agreement.

In addition, Mr. Diller and Liberty have agreedgant the other stockholder a right to "tag alofig", participate on a proportional basis) on
some sales of USAI stock by the transferring stotddr. These tag-along rights are limited by a nendd exceptions.

If Universal transfers a substantial amount ofJi&Ai stock, Liberty and Mr. Diller will have theght to participate in that sale along with
Universal, Liberty and Mr. Diller.

Under the governance agreement, transfers of USAirgties by Universal (whether before or after @€O termination date or the date that
Mr. Diller becomes disabled) are subject to a rigftfirst refusal in favor of USAI (but secondaryMr. Diller's first refusal right), as long as
Universal beneficially owns at least
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20% of the total USAI securities. This right ofstirefusal does not apply to permitted transfertlbiwersal under the governance agreement,
which are permitted prior to the CEO terminatioted&or more information, see "-- Governance Agreeim- Transfer Restrictions.”

Put and Call Rights

Universal, Liberty and Mr. Diller have agreed td pad call arrangements which grants one partyitfie to sell, or the other party the right
to acquire, shares of USAI's stock held by anoplagty.

Liberty/Universal Put and Call Rights. Prior to 8EO termination date or the date Mr. Diller becerdsabled, Universal has the right to
acquire substantially all of Liberty's USAI secig#t if Mr. Diller and Universal agree to take ati@t that would constitute a fundamental
change described in the second bullet under "FurdtahChanges" above and Liberty does not prov&lednsent. In addition, at any time
after the CEO termination date or the date Mr.eDibecomes disabled, Liberty has the right to mequniversal to purchase substantially all
of Liberty's USAI securities, and Universal has teeiprocal right to elect to acquire the shares.

Universal also has rights and obligations to aeguiberty's USAi securities under a permitted bessxcombination, if Universal using its
best efforts cannot provide Liberty with tax-fremnsideration as part of the transaction. This [siowi effectively means that, after the
transaction, Liberty would not own in excess of 268the outstanding equity of the resulting company

Diller Put. Following the CEO termination date betdate Mr. Diller becomes disabled (the "put e§eMr. Diller has the right, during the
one-year period following the put event, to reqirgversal to purchase for cash shares of USAiksbaneficially owned by Mr. Diller and
that were acquired by Mr. Diller from USAI. If thmut event occurs prior to the fourth anniversarthef closing of the Universal transaction,
the purchase price will be an average purchase foicthe USAi's common stock for a period follogiipublic announcement of the put
event. If the put event occurs after that fgaar period, but Mr. Diller exercises his put righthin 10 business days of the put event, theg
will be based on the market price of USAI's comratotk prior to public announcement of the put evimall other cases, the price per share
received by Mr. Diller will be an average markeicprfor a period immediately preceding the exeroisthe put.

Mr. Diller's put right must be transferred by Unisal if Universal sells a portion of its USAI seitiess to a third party. Universal's obligations
with respect to the put terminate at the time Waitersal no longer beneficially owns at least 16PASAI's equity. Liberty does not have a
tag-along right with respect to the put event eiserc

Transfers of Shares of Class B Common Stock

During the term of the stockholders agreementstes of shares of USAIi's Class B common stoclgaresrally prohibited other than to
another stockholder party or between a stockh@ddrits affiliates. If a stockholder proposes tmsfer these shares, Mr. Diller is entitled to
first swap any shares of USAi's common stock hesofensuch shares. Thereafter, any other non-eanis§) stockholder (with Universal's
right preceding Liberty's) may similarly swap steaoé USAi's common stock for shares of USAi's CRsommon stock proposed to be
transferred. To the extent there remain sharesS#id Class B common stock that the selling stotdérowould otherwise transfer to a third
party, the shares must be converted into shargSai's common stock prior to the transfer. Thigniegon does not apply to, among other
transfers, a transfer by Universal after the CE®@iteation date. Under the governance agreemenrdanaferee of Universal's shares of USAI's
Class B common stock must agree to the conducsequtities ownership restrictions applicable tovdrsal, if the transferee would own at
least 10% of the total voting power.

BDTV Entity Arrangements

Mr. Diller and Liberty will continue to have substally similar arrangements with respect to théng control and ownership of the equity
the BDTV Entities, which hold a substantial majpuff the total voting
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power. These arrangements effectively provide MratDiller controls the voting of USAI securitiegld by these entities, other than with
respect to fundamental changes, and Liberty reribstantially all of the equity interest in theiges. If applicable law permits Liberty to
hold directly the shares of USAI stock held by BI2TV Entities, then Liberty may purchase Mr. Dillenominal equity interest in these
entities for a fixed price, in which case the skarRUSAI stock then held by Liberty would be suj® the proxy described above held by
Mr. Diller with respect to Liberty's and Universathares of USAI stock under the stockholders ageae

Termination of Stockholders Agreement
Universal's rights and obligations generally teraténat the time when Universal no longer beneficialvns at least 10% of the USAI equity.

Mr. Diller's and Liberty's rights and obligationsder the stockholders agreement generally termijoéiter than with respect to Mr. Diller's
put right) at the time when, in the case of Mr.l&ilhe no longer beneficially owns at least 1,000,shares of USAI's equity securities, and,
in the case of Liberty, 1,000,000 shares. Liberiglts and obligations relating to its put/caliearxgements with Universal and its tag-along
rights terminate when it no longer has the rightdosent to fundamental changes under the govegregreement. For more information, see
"-- Governance Agreement -- Fundamental Changes.'Diler's rights and obligations, other than widspect to Mr. Diller's put right, also
generally terminate upon the CEO termination dathe date Mr. Diller becomes disabled.

Transferees of USAI securities as permitted bystbekholders agreement and who would beneficiallp o excess of 15% of the total
voting power are generally not entitled to any tgbf the transferring stockholder under the agedrbut are, for a period of 18 months,
bound by the obligations regarding the electiodicéctors. These transferees must also vote wiheet to fundamental changes in the
manner agreed upon by the other two stockholderaddlition, a transferee of Liberty or Mr. Dillehevwould own that amount of the total
voting power would also be bound by, for a peribd® months, the limitations on acquisitions of giddal USAi securities summarized
above under "-- Liberty Conduct Limitations; Bod&dpresentation."

SPINOFF AGREEMENT

Universal, Liberty and USAI are parties to the gfiragreement, which generally provides for inteemangements relating to managemel
USAI and efforts to achieve the spinoff or a sdl&JBAi's broadcast stations and, in the case qirmo#f, arrangements relating to their
respective rights (including preemptive rights)J8Ai resulting from the spinoff. The provisionstbg spinoff agreement do not become
operative until the earlier of the CEO Terminatidate or the date Mr. Diller becomes disabled.

Liberty and Universal have agreed to use theiraealsle best efforts to cause an interim CEO togpeiated, who is mutually acceptable to
them and is independent of Liberty and Univerdadliriversal elects, within 60 days of the CEO taration date or the date that Mr. Diller
becomes disabled, to effect a sale of USAI's brastdgtations, this designated CEO would generalyea proxy to vote Liberty's USAI
stock, at Universal's option, either in such CEdissretion or in the same proportion as the putlickholders, pending completion of the
station divestiture.

If Universal elects to complete the station diveisé, Liberty, Universal and USAI have agreed te bsst efforts to cause the divestiture to be
structured as a tax-free distribution to USAi'srehalders (the spinoff). If a tax-free spinoff istravailable, USAI has agreed to use its best
efforts to sell the stations, except that if theAlUBoard, other than any designees of Universaliberty, concludes that a taxable spinoff,
when compared with a sale, represents a supetesnative, USAI will complete a taxable spinoff. iersal has agreed to reimburse Liberty
as part of any taxable spinoff in an amount up30 fillion with respect to any actual tax liabilitycurred by Liberty in the transaction.

If Universal makes the election described abovketty has agreed not to transfer, directly or ieclily, any of its USAi common stock or
USAI Class B common stock for a period of fourteeonths after the
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CEO termination date (or the date that Mr. Dillecbmes disabled) if the transfer would result invdrsal and Liberty ceasing to own at le
50.1% of the outstanding USAI voting power (as lasdJniversal has not transferred more than 3%ebutstanding USAi stock following
the closing of the Universal transaction).

The spinoff agreement also contains agreementseeatWniversal and Liberty regarding the selectibihe CEO of the company resulting
from the spinoff, and provides that the stockhaddmgreement shall continue in effect subject teeitsis with respect to USAI following the
spinoff.

Liberty and Universal have also agreed not to takeaction under the spinoff agreement that woalgse the loss or termination of USAI's
FCC licenses or cause the FCC to fail to renewethiosnses.

USAI has agreed that, so long as: (1) Universaéfieially owns at least 40% of the total equity w&ties of USAi and no other stockholder
owns more than the amount owned by Universal, pLigZrty and Universal together own at least 50d%uch equity securities, USAI will
use its reasonable best efforts to enable Univarsaliberty to achieve the purposes of the spiagfeement.

The spinoff agreement terminates, with respectritvéfsal, at the earlier of (a) the terminatiorUofiversal's right to seek a spinoff under the
investment agreement or (b) such time as Univérsaéficially owns less than 7.5% of the voting ppefeUSAI's equity securities. Liberty's
rights terminate at the earlier of the terminaty@merally of Liberty's rights and obligations untter stockholders agreement or when Liberty
beneficially owns less than 7.5% of the voting poafUSAI equity securities.

ANCILLARY BUSINESS AGREEMENTS

Under the Universal transaction, USAi and Univelsale agreed to various other business relatioasklpting to Studios USA and the other
businesses of Universal. These agreements covésltbeing principal areas:

DOMESTIC TELEVISION DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

For a period of 15 years following the closing lné Universal transaction, USAI will generally be #xclusive distributor in the United Sta
of television programs with respect to which Unsadris retaining, or acquires, distribution rightkis programming includes substantial
television product owned by Universal as part @téevision library (such as series no longerrodpction, "made for television" movies,
animated programs, action adventures and talk hdhgs exclusive relationship is subject to exaaps regarding future extraordinary
transactions by Universal and excluded programmi&Ai will receive a 10% distribution fee (basedgmoss receipts) for Universal
television library programs and any one-hour progrdt distributes and fees ranging from 5% to 7f6#other programs.

INTERNATIONAL TELEVISION DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

USANI LLC has granted Universal an exclusive rigimilar to the rights described above regardingdis&ibution outside the United States
of programming owned or controlled by USANi LLC lfet than the Home Shopping Network programmingisesvand similar home
shopping programming of USAI). Universal will geally receive a 10% distribution fee with respectistributed USANi LLC programs.
Subject to exceptions, USAI has generally agreatitiwill not engage in the international programgndistribution business, and Universal
has agreed to give first priority to USAi progranmgriunder its output and volume deals with foreiggtrgbution customers.

INTERNATIONAL TV JOINT VENTURE

Universal and USAIi have agreed to form a 50-50tjeanture to be managed by Universal which will paperate and exploit the
international development of USA Network, The ScZlRannel and a new action/suspense channel knewh3sh Street.” Under the
agreement, unless USAI elects not to participateénventure (in which case Universal will acquit8Ai's 50% interest or Sci-Fi Europe and
USA's international business for an agreed-upateprivhich election USAI expects to be made insiseond quarter of 1999, each of
Universal and USAI has agreed to fund up to $100aniin additional capital
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contributions. The developed international chanméllshe managed by Universal. The internationajowenture agreement will also
generally, so long as USAi is a member of the ventgive Universal the option to develop, otheeinational channels based on new
domestic channels that USAI develops (other thanéhshopping channels and local broadcast stations).

OTHER ONGOING BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS

USANI and Universal have also agreed that, witlpeesto television productions for the major netwgoproduced by Studios USA or USA
Networks in Southern California or Florida, USANLC generally will utilize the preproduction, prodian and pos-production facilities of
Universal, at specified rates.

The parties will enter into various agreementstirdeto merchandising of products derived from &sdJSA acquired programs, video
distribution of USANI LLC programs, music publisiiand theme park rights. In addition, Universakagrto provide services to USANI
LLC on a transitional basis for up to one yeardafing the closing of the Universal transactionpddfied fees.
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PART IV
ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AN D REPORTS ON FORM 8-K
(a) List of Documents filed as part of this Report
(1) -- Consolidated Financial Statements
Report of Independent Auditor -- Ernst & Young LLP.
Consolidated Statement of Operations for the YEaded December 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996.
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 1998 1997.
Consolidated Statement of Stockholders' EquitytierYears Ended December 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for Yeare&mikcember 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
(2) -- Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules

SCHEDULE
NUMBER PAGE NUMBER

Il -- Valuation and Qualifying Accounts..

All other financial statements and schedules st¢di have been omitted since the required infoonasi included in the Consolidated
Financial Statements or the notes thereto, ortigpplicable or required.

(3) -- Exhibits (numbered in accordance with Itedd ®f Regulation S-K)

EXHIBIT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION NUMBER
2.1  Agreement and Plan of Exchange and Merger , dated as of

August 25, 1996, by and among Silver King
Inc., House Acquisition Corp., Home Shopp

Communications,
ing Network, Inc.

and Liberty HSN, Inc., filed as Appendix B to USAI's
Definitive Proxy Statement, dated Novembe r 20, 1996, is
incorporated herein by reference.

2.2 Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among Silver King
Communications, Inc., Thames Acquisition Corporation and
Savoy Pictures Entertainment, Inc., as am ended and restated
as of August 13, 1996, filed as Appendix A to USAI's
Definitive Proxy Statement, dated Novembe r 20, 1996, is
incorporated herein by reference.

2.3 Investment Agreement, dated as of October 19, 1997, among
Universal Studios, Inc., HSN, Inc., Home Shopping Network,
Inc. and Liberty Media Corporation, as am ended and restated
as of December 18, 1997, filed as Appendi X A to USAI's
Definitive Proxy Statement, dated January 12,1998, is
incorporated herein by reference.

2.4 Amended and Restated Agreement and Plan o f Reorganization,

dated as of August 12, 1998, among CitySe
Tiberius, Inc., USA Networks, Inc., Ticke
Inc., Ticketmaster Corporation and Ticket
Holdings, Inc., filed as Exhibit 10 to US

the quarter ended September 30, 1998, is
by reference.
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EXHIBIT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION NUMBER

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of
and among USAI, Brick Acquisition Corp. a
Group, Inc., filed as Exhibit 10.61 to US
on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended De
incorporated herein by reference.

Agreement and Plan of Reorganization, dat
8, 1999, by and among USAI, Ticketmaster
Inc., Lycos, Inc., USA Interactive Inc.,
Tycho, Inc. (the "Merger Agreement"), inc
Certificate of Designations, Preferences
Series A Convertible Redeemable Preferred
Interactive Networks, Inc. (Exhibit B to
Agreement), filed as Exhibit 2.1 to USAI'
on February 26, 1999, is incorporated her

Contribution Agreement, dated as of Febru
among USAI, USANi LLC and USA Interactive
Exhibit 2.2 to USAi's Form 8-K filed on F
is incorporated herein by reference.

Stock Option Agreement, dated February 8,
Lycos, Inc. and USAI (Exhibit A-1 to the
filed as Exhibit 2.3 to USAIi's Form 8-K f
26, 1999, is incorporated herein by refer

Stock Option Agreement, dated February 8,
Lycos, Inc. and Ticketmaster Online-City
(Exhibit A-2 to the Merger Agreement), fi
to USAi's Form 8-K filed on February 26,
incorporated herein by reference.

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of
Exhibit 3.1 to USAi's Form 8-K, dated Feb
incorporated herein by reference.

Amended and Restated By-Laws of USAI file
USAI's Form 8-K, dated January 9, 1998, i
herein by reference.

Indenture, dated as of November 23, 1998,
LLC, the Guarantors party thereto, and Th
Bank, as Trustee, filed as Exhibit 4.1 to
Registration Statement on Form S-4, dated
(the "S-4") is incorporated herein by ref

Form of 6 3/4% Senior Notes due 2005 (in
to Exhibit 4.1 to USAI's S-4).

Exchange and Registration Rights Agreemen
November 23, 1998, among USAIi, USANi LLC,
party thereto, and Chase Securities Inc.,

Co. Inc., BNY Capital Markets, Inc. and N
Montgomery Securities LLC, filed as Exhib
is incorporated herein by reference.

Indenture, dated as of June 25, 1993, for
Convertible Subordinated Debentures due J
as Exhibit 4(d) to Savoy's S-1 Registrati
33-63192, is incorporated herein by refer

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of
for the Savoy 7% Convertible Debentures d
filed as Exhibit 4(e) to Savoy's S-1 Regi
No. 33-70160, is incorporated herein by r

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as o
1993, for the Savoy 7% Convertible Debent
2003, filed as Exhibit 4(e) to Savoy's An
10-K for the fiscal year ended December 3
incorporated herein by reference.
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EXHIBIT

NUMBER

4.7

10.1

10.2*

10.3*

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8*

10.9*

DESCRIPTION
Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of
for the Savoy 7% Convertible Debentures d
filed as Exhibit 4.1 to Savoy's Form 8-K,
1996, is incorporated herein by reference

Form of Affiliation Agreements between US
Shopping, filed as Exhibit 10.2 to USAI's
Statement on Form 10, as amended, is inco
reference.

Form of 1992 Stock Option and Restricted
USAi and Home Shopping, filed as Exhibit
Registration Statement on Form 8, as amen
incorporated herein by reference.

Form of Retirement Savings and Employment
Plan, filed as Exhibit 10.8 to USAi's Reg
on Form 8, as amended, is incorporated he

Form of Indemnification Agreement, filed
USAI's Registration Statement on Form 10,
incorporated herein by reference.

Form of Loan Agreement, as amended, by an
King Capital Corporation, Inc. and Robert
Company of Denver, filed as Exhibit 10.17
Report on Form 10-K, for the fiscal year
1994, is incorporated herein by reference

Form of Shareholder Agreement by and amon
Capital Corporation, Inc., Roberts Broadc
Denver, Michael V. Roberts and Steven C.
Exhibit 10.18 to USAI's Annual Report on
fiscal year ended August 31, 1994, is inc
reference.

Limited Liability Company Agreement, Fund
Form of First Amendment to LLC, Registrat
Agreement and associated documents betwee
Shareholders of Blackstar Communications,
Television Stations, Inc., dated as of Ju
August 18, 1995, filed as Exhibit 10.23 t
Report on Form 10-K, for the fiscal year
1995, are incorporated herein by referenc

1986 Stock Option Plan for Employees, dat
1986, filed as Exhibit 10.33 to Home Shop
Registration Statement No. 33-8560, is in
by reference.

First, Second, Third and Fourth Amendment
Option Plan for Employees, filed as Exhib
Shopping's Annual Report on Form 10-K, fo
ended December 31, 1993, are incorporated
reference.

10.10* Form of 1990 Executive Stock Award Progra

10.11

October 17, 1990, as amended, filed as Ex

Shopping's Annual Report on Form 10-K, fo

ended August 31, 1991, is incorporated he
Stock Purchase Agreement by and between H

The National Registry Inc., dated as of A

filed as Exhibit 10.29 to Home Shopping's

Form 10-K, for the fiscal year ended Augu

incorporated herein by reference.

10.12* Home Shopping Network, Inc. Employee Stoc

Part-Time Employee Stock Purchase Plan, f
10.30 to Home Shopping's Annual Report on
fiscal year ended December 31, 1994, is i
by reference.
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EXHIBIT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

10.13* Home Shopping Network, Inc. Employee Equi
Plan and Agreement and Declaration of Tru
Exhibit 10.31 to Home Shopping's Annual R
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 19
herein by reference.

10.14* Home Shopping Network, Inc. 1996 Stock Op
Employees, filed as Exhibit A to the Home
Definitive Proxy Statement, dated March 2
incorporated herein by reference.

10.15* Home Shopping Network, Inc. 1996 Stock Op
Outside Directors, filed as Exhibit B to
Definitive Proxy Statement, dated March 2
incorporated herein by reference.

10.16 Binding Term Sheet for the Stockholders A
of August 24, 1995, between Barry Diller
Corporation and the First Amendment there
25, 1996, filed as Appendix | to USAi's D
Statement, dated November 20, 1996, are i
by reference.

10.17 Exchange Agreement, dated as of December
between the Registrant and Liberty HSN, |
Exhibit 10.25 to USAi's Annual Report on
fiscal year ended December 31, 1996, is i
by reference.

10.18* Equity and Bonus Compensation Agreement,
24,1995, between Barry Diller and the Re
Exhibit 10.26 to USAi's Annual Report on
fiscal year ended December 31, 1996, is i
by reference.

10.19* Silver King Communications, Inc. 1995 Sto
filed as Appendix G to USAI's Definitive
dated November 20, 1996, is incorporated
reference.

10.20*  Silver King Communications, Inc. Director
Plan filed as Appendix H to USAI's Defini
Statement, dated November 20, 1996, is in
by reference.

10.21* Employment Agreement between Home Shoppin

Held, dated as of November 24, 1995, file
to Home Shopping's Annual Report on Form
fiscal year ended December 31, 1995, is i
by reference.

10.22  Letter Agreement, dated January 28, 1997,
Shopping Network, Inc. and Leo J. Hindery
Exhibit 10.22 to the S-4, is incorporated
reference.

10.23  Letter Agreement, dated April 3, 1996, be
Network, Inc. and Gen. H. Norman Schwarzk
Exhibit 10.34 to USAIi's Annual Report on
fiscal year ended December 31, 1996, is i
by reference.

10.24  Shareholders Agreement, dated December 12
Jupiter Shop Channel Co. Ltd. among Jupit
Ltd., Home Shopping Network, Inc. and Jup
Co. Ltd. filed as Exhibit 10.35 to USAI's
Form 10-K, for the fiscal year ended Dece
incorporated herein by reference.
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EXHIBIT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

10.25 Services and Trademark License Agreement,
December 12, 1996, between Home Shopping
Jupiter Shop Channel Co. Ltd., filed as E
USAI's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
December 31, 1996, is incorporated herein

10.26  Purchase and Sale Agreement among Home Sh
GmbH, Home Shopping Network, Inc., Quelle
Co., Mr. Thomas Kirch and Dr. Georg Kofle
January 16, 1997, filed as Exhibit 10.37
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year e
1996, is incorporated herein by reference

10.27  Joint Venture Agreement between Quelle Sc
Home Shopping Network, Inc., Home Shoppin
Thomas Kirch and Dr. Georg Kofler, filed
the Purchase and Sale Agreement, filed as
USAI's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
December 31, 1996, is incorporated herein

10.28 License Agreement, dated as of January 1,
Ronald A. Katz Technology Licensing, L.P.
Network, Inc., filed as Exhibit 10.39 to
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year e
1996, is incorporated herein by reference

10.29  Shareholder Agreement, dated as of April
among Channel 66 of Vallejo, California,
Media of California, Inc. and Silver King
Corporation, Inc., filed as Exhibit 10.40
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year e
1996, is incorporated herein by reference

10.30 Loan Agreement, dated as of April 26, 199
SKC Investments, Inc. and Channel 66 of V
Inc., filed as Exhibit 10.41 to USAIi's An
10-K for the fiscal year ended December 3
incorporated herein by reference.

10.31 Joint Venture and License Agreement, date
1992, between Savoy Pictures Entertainmen
Box Office, Inc. (confidential treatment
thereof granted), filed as Exhibit 10(a)
Registration Statement No. 33-57956, is i
by reference.

10.32 License Agreement, dated as of June 12, 1
Pictures Entertainment, Inc. and Home Box
(confidential treatment of portions there
as Exhibit 10(b) to Savoy's S-1 Registrat
33-57956, is incorporated herein by refer

10.33 Warrant Agreement, dated as of March 2, 1
Pictures Entertainment, Inc. and Allen &
Incorporated, filed as Exhibit 10(f) to S
Registration Statement No. 33-57956, is i
by reference.

10.34 Warrant Agreement, dated as of March 2, 1
Pictures Entertainment, Inc. and GKH Part
as Exhibit 10(g) to Savoy's S-1 Registrat
33-57956, is incorporated herein by refer

10.35 Warrant Agreement, dated as of April 20,
and GKH Partners, L.P., filed as Exhibit
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31,
incorporated herein by reference.

10.36* Amended and Restated Stock Option Plan (i
Stock Options Agreement) filed as Exhibit
Registration Statement No. 33-70740, is i
by reference.
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10.37*

10.38

10.39

10.40

10.41

10.42

10.43

10.44*

10.45*

10.46*

10.47*

Savoy 1995 Stock Option Plan filed as Exh
Savoy's Annual Report on Form 10-K for th
December 31, 1995, is incorporated herein

DESCRIPTION

$1,600,000,000 Credit Agreement, dated Fe
among USAI, USANi LLC, as Borrower, Vario
Chase Manhattan Bank as Administrative Ag

Agent and Collateral Agent, and Bank of A
Trust & Savings Association and The Bank
Documentation Agents, filed as Exhibit 10
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
December 31, 1997 is incorporated herein

First Amendment and Consent, dated as of

the Credit Agreement, dated February 12,
USANI LLC, as Borrower, Various Lenders,
Bank, as Administrative Agent, Syndicatio
Collateral Agent, and Bank of America Nat

Savings Association and The Bank of New Y

Co-Documentation Agents, filed as Exhibit

is incorporated herein by reference.
Second Amendment, dated as of October 9,

Agreement, dated February 12, 1998, among

as Borrower, Various Lenders, The Chase M

Administrative Agent, Syndication Agent a
Agent, and Bank of America National Trust
Association and The Bank of New York, as
Agents, filed as Exhibit 10.40 to the S-4

herein by reference.

Form of Governance Agreement among HSN, |
Studios, Inc., Liberty Media Corporation
dated as of October 19, 1997, filed as Ap
Definitive Proxy Statement, dated January

incorporated herein by reference.
Form of Stockholders Agreement among Univ

Inc., Liberty Media Corporation, Barry Di

The Seagram Company Ltd. dated as of Octo

as Appendix C to USAI's Definitive Proxy
January 12, 1998, is incorporated herein

Form of Spinoff Agreement between Liberty

and Universal Studios, Inc. dated as of O

filed as Appendix D to USAI's Definitive

dated January 12, 1998, is incorporated h
HSN, Inc. 1997 Stock and Annual Incentive

Exhibit F to USAI's Definitive Proxy Stat

January 12, 1998, is incorporated herein
Employment Agreement between Thomas J. Ku

dated February 9, 1998 filed as Exhibit 1

Annual Report on Form 10-K, for the fisca

December 31, 1997 is incorporated herein
Employment Agreement between Dara Khosrow

dated March 2, 1998, filed as Exhibit 10.

Report on Form 10-K, for the fiscal year

1997, is incorporated herein by reference
Employment Agreement between Michael P. D

dated March 30, 1998, filed as Exhibit 10

for the quarter ended March 31, 1998, is

by reference.
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EXHIBIT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

10.48* HSN, Inc. Retirement Savings Plan ("Savin
Exhibit 10.58 to USAi's Form 10-K for the
December 31, 1997 is incorporated herein

10.49* Amendment to the Savings Plan, filed as E
S-4, is incorporated herein by reference.

10.50 Exchange Agreement, dated as of October 1
among HSN, Inc. (renamed USA Networks, In
Studios, Inc. (and certain of its subsidi
Media Corporation (and certain of its sub
Exhibit 10.60 to USAI's Annual Report on
fiscal year ended December 31, 1997, is i
by reference.

10.51 Cooperation, Non-Competition and Confiden
by and between USAIi and Fredric D. Rosen,
9, 1998, filed as Exhibit 6 to Amendment
report on Schedule 13D for Ticketmaster G
March 23, 1998, is incorporated herein by

10.52 License and Services Agreement, dated as
by and between Ticketmaster Corporation,
Multimedia Holdings, Inc., and USAi(confi
for portions thereof granted), filed as E
Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch, Inc.'s Fo
Statement No. 333-64855, is incorporated
reference.

21.1** Subsidiaries of USAI

23.1** Consent of Ernst & Young LLP

27.1**  Financial Data Schedule for the year ende
(for SEC use only)

27.2**  Financial Data Schedule for the year ende
(for SEC use only)

27.3**  Financial Data Schedule for the year ende
(for SEC use only)

* Reflects management contracts and compensatanspl
** Filed herewith

(b) Reports on Form 8-K

On February 26, 1999, USA. filed a report on Forid 8escribing the terms of the agreement among &ybw., Ticketmaster Online-

CitySearch, Inc. and USAI.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Resyigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

MARCH 24, 1999
USA NETWORKS, INC.

By: /'s/ BARRY DI LLER

Barry Diller
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the SecuritiesEtiange Act of 1934, this report has been sigyetthd following persons on behalf of the
Registrant and in the capacities indicated on M@#;h1999.

SIGNATURE TITLE
/s/ BARRY DILLER C hairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and
D irector
Barry Diller
/s/ MICHAEL P. DURNEY Vv ice President and Controller (Chief Accounting
O fficer)
Michael P. Durney
/s/ VICTOR A. KAUFMAN D irector, Office of the Chairman and Chief
F inancial Officer (Principal Financial Officer)

Victor A. Kaufman

/s/ PAUL G. ALLEN D irector
Paul G. Allen
/sl EDGAR BRONFMAN, JR. D irector

Edgar Bronfman, Jr.

/s DONALD R. KEOUGH D irector

Donald R. Keough

/s/ ROBERT W. MATSCHULLAT D irector

Robert W. Matschullat

/sl SAMUEL MINZBERG D irector

Samuel Minzberg

/s/ WILLIAM D. SAVOY D irector

William D. Savoy

/sl H. NORMAN SCHWARZKOPF D irector

H. Norman Schwarzkopf
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SCHEDULE I
USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

BALANCE AT C HARGES TO CHARGES BALAN CE
BEGINNING C OSTSAND TOOTHER DEDUCTIONS -- ATEN D

DESCRIPTION OF PERIOD EXPENSES ACCOUNTS(2) DESCRIBE(1) OF PER 10D

(IN THOUSANDS)

Allowance for doubtful accounts:

Year ended December 31, 1998.... $3,588 $19,092 $3,755 $(5,825) $20,6 10
Year ended December 31, 1997.... $2,679 $ 3,432 $ 813 $(3,336) $35 88
Year ended December 31, 1996.... $ 68 $ 23 $2,751 $ (163) $2,6 79

(1) Write-off fully reserved accounts receivable.

(2) Amounts relate to mergers with Savoy PictureteEainment, Inc. and subsidiaries, Home Shoppietyvork, Inc. and subsidiaries for
1996, the acquisition of USA Networks, Inc.'s iegrin Ticketmaster Group, Inc. in 1997 and theuaition of USA Network as part of the
Universal Transaction in 1998.
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EXHIBIT INDEX

EXHIBIT
NUMBER

2.2

2.3

2.4

25

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

3.1

Agreement and Plan of Exchange and Merger
August 25, 1996, by and among Silver King
Inc., House Acquisition Corp., Home Shopp
and Liberty HSN, Inc., filed as Appendix
Definitive Proxy Statement, dated Novembe
incorporated herein by reference.

Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among
Communications, Inc., Thames Acquisition
Savoy Pictures Entertainment, Inc., as am
as of August 13, 1996, filed as Appendix
Definitive Proxy Statement, dated Novembe
incorporated herein by reference.

Investment Agreement, dated as of October
Universal Studios, Inc., HSN, Inc., Home
Inc. and Liberty Media Corporation, as am
as of December 18, 1997, filed as Appendi
Definitive Proxy Statement, dated January
incorporated herein by reference.

Amended and Restated Agreement and Plan o
dated as of August 12, 1998, among CitySe
Tiberius, Inc., USA Networks, Inc., Ticke
Inc., Ticketmaster Corporation and Ticket
Holdings, Inc., filed as Exhibit 10 to US
the quarter ended September 30, 1998, is
by reference.

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of
and among USAI, Brick Acquisition Corp. a
Group, Inc., filed as Exhibit 10.61 to US
on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended De
incorporated herein by reference.

Agreement and Plan of Reorganization, dat
8, 1999, by and among USAI, Ticketmaster
Inc., Lycos, Inc., USA Interactive Inc.,
Tycho, Inc. (the "Merger Agreement"), inc
Certificate of Designations, Preferences
Series A Convertible Redeemable Preferred
Interactive Networks, Inc. (Exhibit B to
Agreement), filed as Exhibit 2.1 to USAI'
on February 26, 1999, is incorporated her

Contribution Agreement, dated as of Febru
among USAI, USANi LLC and USA Interactive
Exhibit 2.2 to USAi's Form 8-K filed on F
is incorporated herein by reference.

Stock Option Agreement, dated February 8,
Lycos, Inc. and USAI (Exhibit A-1 to the
filed as Exhibit 2.3 to USAIi's Form 8-K f
26, 1999, is incorporated herein by refer

Stock Option Agreement, dated February 8,
Lycos, Inc. and Ticketmaster Online-City
(Exhibit A-2 to the Merger Agreement), fi
to USAi's Form 8-K filed on February 26,
incorporated herein by reference.

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of
Exhibit 3.1 to USAi's Form 8-K, dated Feb
incorporated herein by reference.
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EXHIBIT
NUMBER

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

10.1

10.2*

10.3*

10.4

10.5

Amended and Restated By-Laws of USAI file
USAI's Form 8-K, dated January 9, 1998, i
herein by reference.

Indenture, dated as of November 23, 1998,
LLC, the Guarantors party thereto, and Th
Bank, as Trustee, filed as Exhibit 4.1 to
Registration Statement on Form S-4, dated
(the "S-4") is incorporated herein by ref

Form of 6 3/4% Senior Notes due 2005 (in
to Exhibit 4.1 to USAI's S-4).

Exchange and Registration Rights Agreemen
November 23, 1998, among USAIi, USANi LLC,
party thereto, and Chase Securities Inc.,

Co. Inc., BNY Capital Markets, Inc. and N
Montgomery Securities LLC, filed as Exhib
is incorporated herein by reference.

Indenture, dated as of June 25, 1993, for
Convertible Subordinated Debentures due J
as Exhibit 4(d) to Savoy's S-1 Registrati
33-63192, is incorporated herein by refer

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of
for the Savoy 7% Convertible Debentures d
filed as Exhibit 4(e) to Savoy's S-1 Regi
No. 33-70160, is incorporated herein by r

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as o
1993, for the Savoy 7% Convertible Debent
2003, filed as Exhibit 4(e) to Savoy's An
10-K for the fiscal year ended December 3
incorporated herein by reference.

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of
for the Savoy 7% Convertible Debentures d
filed as Exhibit 4.1 to Savoy's Form 8-K,
1996, is incorporated herein by reference

Form of Affiliation Agreements between US
Shopping, filed as Exhibit 10.2 to USAI's
Statement on Form 10, as amended, is inco
reference.

Form of 1992 Stock Option and Restricted
USAi and Home Shopping, filed as Exhibit
Registration Statement on Form 8, as amen
incorporated herein by reference.

Form of Retirement Savings and Employment
Plan, filed as Exhibit 10.8 to USAIi's Reg
on Form 8, as amended, is incorporated he

Form of Indemnification Agreement, filed
USAI's Registration Statement on Form 10,
incorporated herein by reference.

Form of Loan Agreement, as amended, by an
King Capital Corporation, Inc. and Robert
Company of Denver, filed as Exhibit 10.17
Report on Form 10-K, for the fiscal year
1994, is incorporated herein by reference
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10.6

10.7

10.8*

10.9*

10.10*

10.11

10.12*

10.13*

10.14*

10.15*

10.16

Form of Shareholder Agreement by and amon
Capital Corporation, Inc., Roberts Broadc
Denver, Michael V. Roberts and Steven C.
Exhibit 10.18 to USAi's Annual Report on
fiscal year ended August 31, 1994, is inc
reference.

Limited Liability Company Agreement, Fund
Form of First Amendment to LLC, Registrat
Agreement and associated documents betwee
Shareholders of Blackstar Communications,
Television Stations, Inc., dated as of Ju
August 18, 1995, filed as Exhibit 10.23 t
Report on Form 10-K, for the fiscal year
1995, are incorporated herein by referenc

1986 Stock Option Plan for Employees, dat
1986, filed as Exhibit 10.33 to Home Shop
Registration Statement No. 33-8560, is in
by reference.

First, Second, Third and Fourth Amendment
Option Plan for Employees, filed as Exhib
Shopping's Annual Report on Form 10-K, fo
ended December 31, 1993, are incorporated
reference.

Form of 1990 Executive Stock Award Progra
October 17, 1990, as amended, filed as Ex
Shopping's Annual Report on Form 10-K, fo
ended August 31, 1991, is incorporated he

Stock Purchase Agreement by and between H
The National Registry Inc., dated as of A
filed as Exhibit 10.29 to Home Shopping's
Form 10-K, for the fiscal year ended Augu
incorporated herein by reference.

Home Shopping Network, Inc. Employee Stoc
Part-Time Employee Stock Purchase Plan, f
10.30 to Home Shopping's Annual Report on
fiscal year ended December 31, 1994, is i
by reference.

Home Shopping Network, Inc. Employee Equi
Plan and Agreement and Declaration of Tru
Exhibit 10.31 to Home Shopping's Annual R
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 19
herein by reference.

Home Shopping Network, Inc. 1996 Stock Op
Employees, filed as Exhibit A to the Home
Definitive Proxy Statement, dated March 2
incorporated herein by reference.

Home Shopping Network, Inc. 1996 Stock Op
Outside Directors, filed as Exhibit B to
Definitive Proxy Statement, dated March 2
incorporated herein by reference.

Binding Term Sheet for the Stockholders A
of August 24, 1995, between Barry Diller
Corporation and the First Amendment there
25, 1996, filed as Appendix | to USAi's D
Statement, dated November 20, 1996, are i
by reference.
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10.17 Exchange Agreement, dated as of December
between the Registrant and Liberty HSN, |
Exhibit 10.25 to USAIi's Annual Report on
fiscal year ended December 31, 1996, is i
by reference.

10.18* Equity and Bonus Compensation Agreement,
24, 1995, between Barry Diller and the Re
Exhibit 10.26 to USAi's Annual Report on
fiscal year ended December 31, 1996, is i
by reference.

10.19* Silver King Communications, Inc. 1995 Sto
filed as Appendix G to USAI's Definitive
dated November 20, 1996, is incorporated
reference.

10.20* Silver King Communications, Inc. Director
Plan filed as Appendix H to USAi's Defini
Statement, dated November 20, 1996, is in
by reference.

10.21* Employment Agreement between Home Shoppin
Held, dated as of November 24, 1995, file
to Home Shopping's Annual Report on Form
fiscal year ended December 31, 1995, is i
by reference.

10.22  Letter Agreement, dated January 28, 1997,
Shopping Network, Inc. and Leo J. Hindery
Exhibit 10.22 to the S-4, is incorporated
reference.

10.23  Letter Agreement, dated April 3, 1996, be
Network, Inc. and Gen. H. Norman Schwarzk
Exhibit 10.34 to USAI's Annual Report on
fiscal year ended December 31, 1996, is i
by reference.

10.24  Shareholders Agreement, dated December 12
Jupiter Shop Channel Co. Ltd. among Jupit
Ltd., Home Shopping Network, Inc. and Jup
Co. Ltd. filed as Exhibit 10.35 to USAI's
Form 10-K, for the fiscal year ended Dece
incorporated herein by reference.

10.25 Services and Trademark License Agreement,
December 12, 1996, between Home Shopping
Jupiter Shop Channel Co. Ltd., filed as E
USAI's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
December 31, 1996, is incorporated herein

10.26 Purchase and Sale Agreement among Home Sh
GmbH, Home Shopping Network, Inc., Quelle
Co., Mr. Thomas Kirch and Dr. Georg Kofle
January 16, 1997, filed as Exhibit 10.37
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year e
1996, is incorporated herein by reference

10.27  Joint Venture Agreement between Quelle Sc
Home Shopping Network, Inc., Home Shoppin
Thomas Kirch and Dr. Georg Kofler, filed
the Purchase and Sale Agreement, filed as
USAI's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
December 31, 1996, is incorporated herein
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10.28 License Agreement, dated as of January 1,
Ronald A. Katz Technology Licensing, L.P.
Network, Inc., filed as Exhibit 10.39 to
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year e
1996, is incorporated herein by reference

10.29 Shareholder Agreement, dated as of April
among Channel 66 of Vallejo, California,
Media of California, Inc. and Silver King
Corporation, Inc., filed as Exhibit 10.40
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year e
1996, is incorporated herein by reference

10.30 Loan Agreement, dated as of April 26, 199
SKC Investments, Inc. and Channel 66 of V
Inc., filed as Exhibit 10.41 to USAI's An
10-K for the fiscal year ended December 3
incorporated herein by reference.

10.31 Joint Venture and License Agreement, date
1992, between Savoy Pictures Entertainmen
Box Office, Inc. (confidential treatment
thereof granted), filed as Exhibit 10(a)
Registration Statement No. 33-57956, is i
by reference.

10.32 License Agreement, dated as of June 12, 1
Pictures Entertainment, Inc. and Home Box
(confidential treatment of portions there
as Exhibit 10(b) to Savoy's S-1 Registrat
33-57956, is incorporated herein by refer

10.33 Warrant Agreement, dated as of March 2, 1
Pictures Entertainment, Inc. and Allen &
Incorporated, filed as Exhibit 10(f) to S
Registration Statement No. 33-57956, is i
by reference.

10.34  Warrant Agreement, dated as of March 2, 1
Pictures Entertainment, Inc. and GKH Part
as Exhibit 10(g) to Savoy's S-1 Registrat
33-57956, is incorporated herein by refer

10.35 Warrant Agreement, dated as of April 20,
and GKH Partners, L.P., filed as Exhibit
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31,
incorporated herein by reference.

10.36* Amended and Restated Stock Option Plan (i
Stock Options Agreement) filed as Exhibit
Registration Statement No. 33-70740, is i
by reference.

10.37* Savoy 1995 Stock Option Plan filed as Exh
Savoy's Annual Report on Form 10-K for th
December 31, 1995, is incorporated herein

10.38  $1,600,000,000 Credit Agreement, dated Fe
among USAI, USANi LLC, as Borrower, Vario
Chase Manhattan Bank as Administrative Ag
Agent and Collateral Agent, and Bank of A
Trust & Savings Association and The Bank
Co-Documentation Agents, filed as Exhibit
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
December 31, 1997 is incorporated herein
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10.39  First Amendment and Consent, dated as of
the Credit Agreement, dated February 12,
USANI LLC, as Borrower, Various Lenders,
Bank, as Administrative Agent, Syndicatio
Collateral Agent, and Bank of America Nat
Savings Association and The Bank of New Y
Co-Documentation Agents, filed as Exhibit
is incorporated herein by reference.

10.40 Second Amendment, dated as of October 9,
Agreement, dated February 12, 1998, among
as Borrower, Various Lenders, The Chase M
Administrative Agent, Syndication Agent a
Agent, and Bank of America National Trust
Association and The Bank of New York, as
Agents, filed as Exhibit 10.40 to the S-4
herein by reference.

10.41 Form of Governance Agreement among HSN,
Studios, Inc., Liberty Media Corporation
dated as of October 19, 1997, filed as Ap
Definitive Proxy Statement, dated January
incorporated herein by reference.

10.42 Form of Stockholders Agreement among Univ
Inc., Liberty Media Corporation, Barry Di
The Seagram Company Ltd. dated as of Octo
as Appendix C to USAi's Definitive Proxy
January 12, 1998, is incorporated herein

10.43  Form of Spinoff Agreement between Liberty
and Universal Studios, Inc. dated as of O
filed as Appendix D to USAI's Definitive
dated January 12, 1998, is incorporated h

10.44* HSN, Inc. 1997 Stock and Annual Incentive
Exhibit F to USAI's Definitive Proxy Stat
January 12, 1998, is incorporated herein

10.45* Employment Agreement between Thomas J. Ku

dated February 9, 1998 filed as Exhibit 1
Annual Report on Form 10-K, for the fisca
December 31, 1997 is incorporated herein

10.46* Employment Agreement between Dara Khosrow

dated March 2, 1998, filed as Exhibit 10.
Report on Form 10-K, for the fiscal year
1997, is incorporated herein by reference

10.47* Employment Agreement between Michael P. D

dated March 30, 1998, filed as Exhibit 10
for the quarter ended March 31, 1998, is
by reference.

10.48* HSN, Inc. Retirement Savings Plan ("Savin
Exhibit 10.58 to USAi's Form 10-K for the
December 31, 1997 is incorporated herein

10.49* Amendment to the Savings Plan, filed as E
S-4, is incorporated herein by reference.
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10.50 Exchange Agreement, dated as of October 1
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Studios, Inc. (and certain of its subsidi
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Exhibit 10.60 to USAi's Annual Report on
fiscal year ended December 31, 1997, is i
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by and between USAi and Fredric D. Rosen,
9, 1998, filed as Exhibit 6 to Amendment
report on Schedule 13D for Ticketmaster G
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by and between Ticketmaster Corporation,
Multimedia Holdings, Inc., and USAi(confi
for portions thereof granted), filed as E
Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch, Inc.'s Fo
Statement No. 333-64855, is incorporated
reference.
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EXHIBIT 21.1

LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES OF USA NETWORKS, INC.
A DELAWARE CORPORATION

AS OF FEBRUARY 1, 1999

SUBSIDIARY PLACE OF INCORPORATION
Exception Management Services LP............c....... Ll Delaware
Home Shopping Network, InC......cccccccovevvee. L Delaware

d/b/a Home Shopping Network
The Home Shopping Network
Home Shopping Network en Espanol.................. . .. Delaware
Home Shopping Club, LP.......ccoooveivviiee L Delaware
d/b/a Home Shopping Club
Telemation
Spree
Home Shopping Spree
HSN
HSN Spree
HSC Spree
Home Shopping Network
Home Shopping Direct

Home Shopping Network GmbH.............ccccocceeee. L Germany
HSN Capital LLC — Delaware
HSN Direct LLC..........ccee...... P Delaware
HSN General Partner LLC..........cooovvvvvvvveee Delaware
HSN Holdings, INC....cccccvvvvviiiiiviieieeeees Delaware
HSN of Nevada LLC. e ————— Delaware
HSN Fulfillment LLC...........cooovvvviiieee. Delaware

d/b/a Home Shopping Network Outlet

Home Shopping Network Outlet of Tampa
HSN Wholesale Liquidation
Designer Direct
Home Shopping Values
Private Showing - Jewelry Values By Mail
HSN Media Merchandise
Home Shopping By Mail

HSN-SBS ltalia S.p.A e Italy

HSN Travel LLC....ccoovvveeiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee Delaware
HSN Realty LLC..........cvvvvveeeens — Delaware
Internet Shopping Network LLC..........ccceeeeee. L Delaware
MarkeTech Services, INC.....ccccvvvvvvveeveeeeeee. Delaware
National Call Center LP.........cccoocvvvvvveeee. . Delaware
USANi Sub LLC............... — Delaware
VelaResearch LP......coovvvveieeieiiiiiiiiiceeees Delaware
d/b/a Bay Consulting
Vela
Vela Research Holdings LLC..........ccccoccveeeee. . Delaware

Less than 50% ownership:
Body By Jake Enterprises LLC
Jupiter Shop Channel Co. Ltd (Japan)
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SUBSIDIARY

USANI Holding Xl......ooooviviiiiiiiiiiiiieeens
USANILLC...cooiiiiiiiiieeeecee e,
USAI Sub INC...ovvvviiiiiiiiiiccicis
USA Networks Holdings, Inc..
USA Networks Partner LLC
USA Network (NY General Partnership)...............
New-U Studios Holdings, INC..........ccccceeuuee.
New-U Studios, InC..........ceueeee.
New-U Pictures Facilities LLC.. .
Studios USA Development LLC..............ccuueeee.
Studios USA First-Run Television LLC...............
Studios USALLC......cccvvviiiiiieiieeeeeeeee

Studios USA Pictures Development LLC...............
Studios USA Pictures LLC .
Studios USA Reality Television LLC.................
Studios USA Talk Television LLC....................
Studios USA Talk Video LLC................
Studios USA Television Distribution LLC.
Studios USA Television LLC...........
Studios USA Talk Productions LLC....
Studios USA Music Publishing LLC...
Studios USA Canada Productions, Inc................
Talk Video Productions LLC...............

Fareholm Productions Ltd......
Music of Studios USA LCC........cccccvveveveernnn.
Miami USA Broadcasting, INC...........ccccceve....
Miami USA Broadcasting Productions, Inc............

Miami USA Broadcasting Station Productions, Inc....

City Desk, Inc.........
Dance Show, Inc....
Generation n, INC.........ccoccvviviiiieneenennn.
Hotties, Inc.......... .
Kenneth's Freakquency.............cccovvvvvinenes
Lincoln Lounge, Inc......
Lips, USA, INC...ooeviiiiiiiiiiiiiceeeieen
Neil at Night, INC........cocoviiiiiiiiiiiieeee
Ocean Drive, INC....cevvvveveeeeiiiiiiiiiiiees
Out Loud, Inc......
Personal Box, Inc...
Radio Daze, Inc............
Traffic Jams, USA, INC....cooeevevviiiiiiiinins
North Central LPTV, Inc..
Northeast LPTV, INC.......cvvvvvveeeeennnn. .
Silver King Capital Corporation, Inc...............
Silver King Investment Holdings, Inc...............
South Central LPTV, INC.....ovvvviiiiiiiiieneenn.
Southeast LPTV, Inc....
SK Holdings, INC........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiienanee
SKC Investments, INC......ccveveeeeeeeiiiiiiinnnns
Telemation, Inc.............
USA Broadcasting, Inc
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SUBSIDIARY

USA Broadcasting Productions, IncC..................

USA Station Group, INC.......cccocveveriiineennn.

USA Station Group of Dallas, Inc...................

USA Station Group Partnership of Dallas............
(General Partnership)

USA Station Group of Hollywood, Florida, Inc.......

USA Station Group Partnership of Hollywood, Florida
(General Partnership)

USA Station Group of Houston, Inc..................

USA Station Group Partnership of Houston...........
(General Partnership)

USA Station Group of lllinois, Inc.................

USA Station Group Partnership of lllinois..........
(General Partnership)

USA Station Group of Atlanta, Inc..................

USA Station Group Partnership of Atlanta...........
(General Partnership)

USA Station Group of Massachusetts, Inc............

USA Station Group Partnership of Massachusetts.....
(General Partnership)

USA Station Group of New Jersey, Inc...............

USA Station Group Partnership of New Jersey........
(General Partnership)

USA Station Group of Northern California, Inc......

USA Station Group of Ohio, InC.....................

USA Station Group Partnership of Ohio..............
(General Partnership)

USA Station Group of Southern California, Inc......

USA Station Group Partnership of Southern Californi
(General Partnership)

USA Station Group of Tampa, Inc....................

USA Station Group Partnership of Tampa...
(General Partnership)

USA Station Group of Vineland, Inc.................

USA Station Group Partnership of Vineland..........
(General Partnership)

USA Station Group of Virginia, Inc.................

USA Station Group -- LPTV, Inc..........cceeeee

West LPTV, INC...eeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee

USA Station Group Communications, LLC..............

USA Station Group Communications, Inc..............

USA Station Group of Florida, Inc............

USA Station Group of Melbourne, Inc......

USA Station Group of South Dakota, Inc.............

USA Station Group of Nebraska, LLC.................
USA Station Group of Salem, LLC
USA Station Group of Michigan, Inc.................
USA Station Group of Ann Arbor, Inc................
USA Station Group of Oregon, Inc
Savoy Pictures Entertainment, Inc
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SUBSIDIARY

Savoy Pictures, INC.......cooeeeveviiiiiiniiinnns
Savoy Pictures, INC........cccoviviiiiiiineeenn.
Savoy Pictures Print Services, Inc..
Bayou Productions, INC............ccccvvvvveennnns
Bison Pictures, INC.........cccccveeincriieennnns
Buffalo Development Corporation..
Getting Away Productions, InC............c..c.....

Getting Away With Murder Productions, Inc..........
Getting Away With Murder Productions, Inc..........

J&H Productions, INC........ccccvvvveveeeeeeennn.
Jekyll Productions, INC..........ccccceevniieeenn.
Laramie Productions, Inc....
Mariette Productions, Inc.... .
Mariette Productions Canada, Inc...................
Simple Plan Productions, Inc............. .
The Stupids Family Productions, Inc................
The Stupids Productions (Canada), Inc..............
Thin Line Productions, Inc
Without Remorse Productions, Inc...................
Zeus Productions, Inc..................
Savoy Television Holdings, Inc.....................
Savoy Pictures Television, InC.....................
Savoy Pictures Television Productions, Inc.........

Savoy Pictures Television Development, Inc.........

Inflammable Productions, INC............cccceeeeees

Savoy Pictures Television Programming, Inc.........

Savoy Stations, INC........cccoccveeeiiiineeenn.

SF Honolulu License Subsidiary, Inc................
SF Multistations, INC..........cccceevvivinnennne

SF Broadcasting of New Orleans, Inc................
SF New Orleans License Subsidiary, Inc.............
SF Broadcasting of Mobile, Inc
SF Mobile License Subsidiary, Inc..................
SF Broadcasting of Honolulu, Inc...................
SF Broadcasting of Wisconsin, Inc..................
SF Broadcasting of Green Bay, Inc...
SF Green Bay License Subsidiary, Inc...............
Ticketmaster Ventures, Inc................
Ticketmaster -- Florida, Inc.... .
Ticketmaster Corporation............cccceeuveeenn.

Ticketmaster Texas Management Corporation.........

Southwest Ticketing, Inc.....
Ticketmaster -- Indiana, Inc............ .
Ticketmaster Indiana Holdings Corp.................
Ticketmaster Indiana..............cccccvvvvenennns

TM Number One Limited.
Ticketmaster UK Limited................cccovnnnne
FC1031 Limited........cccceeviieeiiieeiieeiee.

Synchro Systems Limited............cccccceeeeen...
Ticketmaster New Venture Holdings, Inc.............
Ticketmaster New Ventures, Ltd....................
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SUBSIDIARY

Venta de Boletas Por Compudoras....................
Ticketmaster New Ventures Argentina, Ltd...........
Ticketmaster Argentina, SA.........ccccoocveeeenn.
Ticketmaster New Ventures Chile, Ltd..
Ticketmaster Chile, SA.......cccccovveiriinennn.
Ticketmaster South America Holding, Ltd............
Ticketmaster Administration Inc....................
Ticketmaster Australasia Holdings Pty. Ltd.........
Ticketmaster Bass Pty. Ltd............cccvveveees
Ticketmaster Australasia Investments Pty. Ltd......
Ticketmaster Australasia.............cccccoeueeee.
Ticketmaster Australasia.............cccccoeuveeee.
Ticketmaster Bass Australasia Pty. Ltd.............
Ticketmaster Administration Australasia Inc........
Ticketmaster Pacific Acquisitions, Inc.............
Ticketmaster Canada Ltd.............cccceveeninnee
Worldwide Ticket Systems, InC......................

The Ticketshop Limited..............coccveeeenee
Ticketline Limited..........ccccceviiiierennnns
Ticketshop (NI) Limited...........cccvveeennnnen.

TMC Realty CO....cooeeveveveiiiinins
Ticketmaster Travel Corporation....................
Ticketmaster Corporation............. .
Cinema Acquisition Corporation.....................
Ticketmaster Cinema Group, Ltd..........ccccceee.t
Pacer/CATSICCS......ccccevvieeeeeeeeee s

CCS Cinema Computer Systems Co...........ccee.....
CCS-Cinema Computer Systems Co. & Co. oHG..........
CCS/CATS Pte. Ltd....ccvveeeeiieceeiieieeee

CCS Computel ComputerSystem GmbH...................

CCS Cinema Computer-Systems Verwaltungs GmbH.......
T.E.D. Computer Systeme GmbH
CCS Cinema Concept GmbH...........cccccvevrerennn.

CCS Cinema Computer Systems GmbH & Co. oHG.........
CCS-Cinema Computer Systems S.AR.L................
Ticketmaster -- Golf, InC..........ccoceeennnns

Ticketmaster Golf
MC France SA.......ccooovveeiniiieie e
Ticketmaster France Holdings Co. EURL..............
Ticketmaster Group, INC.........cccccveeeernnnnen.
Ticketmaster New Ventures-International, LTD.......
Ticketmaster LLC.........ccoccveiviinieiinineenn.
Ticketmaster AT, Inc
Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch, Inc................
Ticketmaster Multimedia Holdings, Inc..............
MetroBeat, INC...........cooeviiiiiiiiiieenenn.

CitySearch Canada INC..........cccceeeviiineenne
Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch Canada Ltd..........
Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch UK Limited..........
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EXHIBIT 23.1
CONSENT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP

We consent to the incorporation by reference inRbgistration Statement on Form S-8 of USA Netwpitks. pertaining to the Ticketmaster
Stock Plan (as amended and restated), the AmemdeRestated Savoy Pictures Entertainment, Inc kSigtion Plan, the Savoy Pictures
Entertainment, Inc. 1995 Stock Option Plan, the @hopping Network, Inc. 1996 Stock Option PlanBoployees, the Home Shopping
Network, Inc. 1996 Stock Option Plan for Outsideddtors, the Home Shopping Network, Inc. 1986 Stopkion Plan for Employees, tl
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ARTICLE 5

THIS SCHEDULE CONTAINS SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION EXTRACTED FROM THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

USA NETWORKS, INC. FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31998.

MULTIPLIER: 1,000

PERIOD TYPE

FISCAL YEAR END
PERIOD START
PERIOD END

CASH

SECURITIES
RECEIVABLES
ALLOWANCES
INVENTORY
CURRENT ASSET?
PP&E

DEPRECIATION
TOTAL ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
BONDS

PREFERRED MANDATORY
PREFERREL
COMMON

OTHER SE

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY
SALES

TOTAL REVENUES
CGS

TOTAL COSTS
OTHER EXPENSE!
LOSS PROVISION
INTEREST EXPENSE
INCOME PRETAX
INCOME TAX

INCOME CONTINUING
DISCONTINUED
EXTRAORDINARY
CHANGES

NET INCOME

EPS PRIMARY

EPS DILUTED

YEAR

DEC 31 199
JAN 01 199
DEC 31 199
445,35t

0

372,11:

0

421,57(
1,267,53
255,43(
168,72°
8,327,10:
862,77

0

0

0

1,58¢
2,569,81
8,327,10:
2,634,13i
2,634,13i
1,347,31!
1,347,31!
1,068,60.

0

121,26t
283,81«
127,64!
76,87¢



ARTICLE 5

THIS SCHEDULE CONTAINS SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION EXTRACTED FROM THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
THE COMPANY ON FORM 10K FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBERL, 1997 AND IS QUALIFIED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY
REFERENCE TO SUCH FORM 10K.

MULTIPLIER: 1,000

PERIOD TYPE YEAR
FISCAL YEAR END DEC 31 199
PERIOD START JUN 01 199
PERIOD END DEC 31 199
CASH 116,03t
SECURITIES 0
RECEIVABLES 96,861
ALLOWANCES 0
INVENTORY 151,101
CURRENT ASSET? 420,68:
PP&E 300,91«
DEPRECIATION 120,79:
TOTAL ASSETS 2,670,791
CURRENT LIABILITIES 359,74
BONDS 448,34t
PREFERRED MANDATORY 0
PREFERREL 0
COMMON 874
OTHER SE 1,446,48
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 2,670,791
SALES 1,261,74
TOTAL REVENUES 1,261,74
CGS 645,29¢
TOTAL COSTS 645,29¢
OTHER EXPENSES 521,93:
LOSS PROVISION 0
INTEREST EXPENSE 31,57¢
INCOME PRETAX 56,50:
INCOME TAX 41,05
INCOME CONTINUING 13,06:
DISCONTINUED 0
EXTRAORDINARY 0
CHANGES 0
NET INCOME 13,06
EPS PRIMARY A2

EPS DILUTED

A2



ARTICLE 5

THIS SCHEDULE CONTAINS SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION EXTRACTED FROM THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
THE COMPANY ON FORM 10K FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBERL, 1996 AND IS QUALIFIED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY
REFERENCE TO SUCH FORM 10K.

RESTATED:
MULTIPLIER: 1,000

PERIOD TYPE YEAR
FISCAL YEAR END DEC 31 199
PERIOD START JAN 01 199
PERIOD END DEC 31 199
CASH 42,60¢
SECURITIES 0
RECEIVABLES 56,83:
ALLOWANCES 0
INVENTORY 100,52
CURRENT ASSET¢ 248,59¢
PP&E 195,93«
DEPRECIATION 73,95¢
TOTAL ASSETS 2,116,23
CURRENT LIABILITIES 273,04:
BONDS 271,43(
PREFERRED MANDATORY 0
PREFERREL 0
COMMON 72C
OTHER SE 1,158,02!
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 2,116,23;
SALES 75,17
TOTAL REVENUES 75,17
CGS 20,97+
TOTAL COSTS 20,97«
OTHER EXPENSE¢ 50,58¢
LOSS PROVISION 0
INTEREST EXPENSE 11,84:
INCOME PRETAX (4,947
INCOME TAX 1,872
INCOME CONTINUING (6,539
DISCONTINUED 0
EXTRAORDINARY 0
CHANGES 0
NET INCOME (6,537
EPS PRIMARY (.30)
EPS DILUTED (-30)
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